
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 
 

May 11, 2021 

9:30 a.m. 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Michael A. Bilandic Building 

160 North LaSalle Street 

Suite S-1000 

Chicago, Illinois 60601 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Printed by authority of the State of Illinois, 5/6/2021, 4 copies, 4516 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 1



I. Call to Order & Roll Call 

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Public Comment

IV. Chair's Remarks

V. Message from the Executive Director

VI. Committee Reports

VII. Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items

VIII. Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports

IX. Monthly Procurement Report

X. Correction and Approval of Minutes

XI. Other Business

XII. Closed Session

XIII. Adjournment

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

May 11, 2021

9:30 a.m.

REGULAR MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building

160 North LaSalle Street

Chicago, Illinois 60601

 

Suite S-1000

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 2



Call-In: 888-494-4032 3:00 PM
Passcode: 431 498 6139# 172263

Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff

A) Beginning Farmer - Andrew Frerichs Ashkum Township (Iroquois County) $307,500                         -                           -   LK

B) Beginning Farmer - Mitchell Stark Denver Township (Richland County) $316,750                         -                           -   LK

$624,250                         -                           -   

$624,250                -                  -   

Tab Staff

2 SP

Conduit Financings

Resolution Authorizing Amendments to the Bond Trust Indentures relating to the Illinois Finance Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A and 
Series 2014B (Rosecrance, Inc.), the Proceeds of which were Loaned to Rosecrance, Inc.

GRAND TOTAL

Illinois Finance Authority
May 11, 2021
Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS

TOTAL CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS

RESOLUTIONS

Action

Private Activity Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)

1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 3



DETERMINATION AND DECLARATIONS BY THE CHAIR OF  

THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY  

 

I, Will Hobert, as the Chair of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”), hereby make the 

following determination and declarations: 

THAT the Governor of the State of Illinois issued a Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation on April 

30, 2021 finding that, pursuant to the provisions of the Illinois Emergency Management Agency 

Act, a disaster exists within the State of Illinois related to public health concerns caused by 

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (“COVID-19”) and declaring all counties in the State of Illinois as a 

disaster area, which Proclamation remains in effect for 30 days; and 

THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, as amended, 

I have determined that an in-person meeting of the Authority on May 11, 2021, the next regularly 

scheduled meeting of the Authority, is not practical or prudent because of the disaster declared by 

the Governor on April 30, 2021; and 

THEREFORE the next regular meeting of the Authority scheduled for May 11, 2021 at 9:30 a.m. 

shall be conducted via audio and video conference, without the physical presence of a quorum of 

the Members of the Authority, in accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open 

Meetings Act, as amended; and 

THAT all members of the body participating in the meeting, wherever their physical location, shall 

be verified and can hear one another and can hear all discussion and testimony; and 

THAT members of the public present at the regular meeting location of the body can hear all 

discussion and testimony and all votes of the Members of the Authority; any interested member of 

the public will be provided access to contemporaneously hear all discussion, testimony, and roll 

call votes by telephone via audio conference; and 

THAT the Executive Director of the Authority shall be physically present at the regular meeting 

location; and  

THAT meetings of any committees of the Authority held on May 11, 2021 shall also be held in 

accordance with the above practices. 

Signed:      

/s/Will Hobert       May 6, 2021 

Will Hobert, Chair      Date 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 4



TAB: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MESSAGE 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 5



 
 

 

 

 

 

160 North LaSalle Street 

Suite S-1000 

Chicago, IL  60601 

312-651-1300  

312-651-1350 fax 

www.il-fa.com 

 

 Date:  May 11, 2021 

   

To: William Hobert, Chair Roger Poole 

 Peter Amaro José Restituyo 

 Drew L. Beres Timothy Ryan 

 James J. Fuentes Eduardo Tobon 

 Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Randal Wexler 

 Roxanne Nava Jeffrey Wright 

 George Obernagel Bradley A. Zeller 

   

 

From:  Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director 

 

Subject: Message from the Executive Director 

 

 

Dear Member of the Authority:  

 

Welcome Newly Appointed Member, Timothy Ryan 

 

 On behalf of our Chair, all of the Authority Members and Authority staff, we welcome and 

congratulate Timothy Ryan on his appointment by Governor JB Pritzker to the Authority. We appreciate 

his commitment to public service on behalf of the people of Illinois. 

 Tim is an experienced Marketing Representative with a demonstrated history of working in the 

construction industry. He is currently the Midwest Region Tri-Fund Coordinator for the Laborers’ Health 

& Safety Fund of North America (“LHSFNA”). Founded in 1988, the LHSFNA is a joint labor-management 

fund affiliated with the Laborers' International Union of North America (“LIUNA”). LHSFNA serves 

LIUNA District Councils, Local Unions, health and welfare funds and signatory employers by working to 

improve the safety and health of LIUNA members both on and off the job. He is also a Developer for the 

Laborers’ Home Development Corporation (“LHDC”), an affiliate of LIUNA. LHDC is a private, not-for-

profit developer of quality, affordable housing in under-served communities. Tim earned a Bachelor of 

Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration from Southern Illinois University and a Doctor of Law 

from Mitchell Hamline School of Law.  

  

Rosecrance, Inc 
 

 The Authority is proud to welcome an amendment to existing bond documents on behalf of 

Rosecrance, Inc. (“Rosecrance”) to this month’s agenda. Rosecrance has a long history of leadership in 

substance abuse and mental health care, with more than 60 locations across Chicago, northern Illinois and 

central Illinois, Wisconsin and Iowa. Rosecrance, a private not-for-profit organization, offers 

comprehensive, nationally accredited, evidence-based addiction treatment and mental health treatment for 

children, teens, young adults and adults.  

 

  

 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 6

http://www.il-fa.com/


 
 
 

Beginning Farmer Bonds  

 
 The Authority is pleased to assist two beginning farmers with the purchase of approximately 84 

acres of farmland in Richland County and the purchase of approximately 80 acres of farmland in Iroquois 

County. Beginning Farmer Bonds could also potentially benefit from federal legislation connected to the 

American Jobs Plan.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

 
___________________ 

Christopher B. Meister 

Executive Director   

 

 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 7



TAB 1: Beginning Farmers  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 8



 
Memorandum 

 

To:  Authority Members 
 

From:  Lorrie Karcher 
 

Date:  May 11, 2021 
 

Re:  Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds 
 

 

• Borrower/Project Name:  Beginning Farmer Bonds 
 

• Locations:  Throughout Illinois 
 

• Board Action Requested:  Final Bond Resolution for the attached projects 
 

• Amount:  Up to $558,000 maximum of new money for each project 
 

• Project Type:  Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds 
 

• Total Requested: $624,240 
 

• Calendar Year Activity Summary: (as of May 11, 2021) 

– Volume Cap:  $10,000,000 
– Volume Cap Committed:  $779,450 
– Volume Cap Remaining:   $9,220,550 

– Average Farm Acreage:  50 
– Number of Farms Financed:  3 

 

• Benefits: 
–  Succession Planning for next generation of young farmers 

–  Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds – no direct Authority or State funds at risk 

–  New Money Bonds:   

– Authority conveys tax-exempt, municipal bond status onto the financing  

– Will use dedicated 2021 Authority Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer Bond transactions  
 

• Authority Fees:   
• One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each financing.  
 

• Structure/Ratings:  
• Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s bank (the 

“Bank”) 

• The Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan (typically 1st Mortgage) 

• Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Bank, as with a commercial 

loan 

• Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured commercial loan 

• Note:  Commercial Banks frequently pair Beginning Farmer Bonds with two programs offered by the U.S. 

Department of Agriculture’s (USDA’s) Farm Service Agency (“FSA”).  (1) The FSA’s Down Payment 

Assistance Loan Program provides for a 5% Equity-45% FSA Subordinate Loan-50% Bank-Purchased 

Beginning Farmer Bond structure for first-time farmers.  (2) The FSA’s Participation Loan Program provides 

a 50% Bank (Beginning Farmer Bond) -50% FSA Participation Loan and requires no borrower equity.  The 

FSA’s Down Payment Assistance Loan rate is 1.50% fixed.  The FSA Participation Loan rate is 2.50% fixed.  

The FSA is the unit of the U.S. Department of Agriculture that manages farm credit and loan programs. 
 

• Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd. - 70 West Madison, Suite 4300, Chicago, IL  60602 

Contact:  Martin T. Burns 

160 North LaSalle Street 

Suite S-1000 

Chicago, IL  60601 

312-651-1300  

312-651-1350 fax 

www.il-fa.com 

 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 9

http://www.il-fa.com/


Beginning Farmer Bonds  Final Bond Resolution 

Page 2 May 11, 2021 

 Lorrie Karcher 

 

  

 

A. Project Number:  30441 

Borrower(s): Frerichs, Andrew 

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer 

Town: Clifton, IL 

Authority Bond Amount: $307,500 

Use of Funds: Farmland –80 acres of farmland  

Purchase Price: $615,000 / $7,688 per acre 

% Borrower Equity 5%   (Determined by FSA program guidelines and eligibility) 

% Authority Bonds 50% (Bank Purchased Bond – Bank secured by 1st Mortgage) 

% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”) 45% (Subordinate Financing – 2nd Mortgage – 1.50% interest rate) – Down    

Payment Assistance Loan Program 

Township: Ashkum 

Counties/Regions: Iroquois / East Central 

Bond Purchaser: Vermilion Valley Bank (Kempton)  

Lender Contact:  Gary Loschen 

Legislative Districts: Congressional:    16 

 State Senate:       53 

 State House:     106 

 

The Andrew Frerichs Beginning Farmer Bond returns to the May agenda for consideration of the Members.  At the April 

13, 2021 meeting, an issue was raised as to the relationship between the conduit borrower and conduit bond purchaser as 

an inquiry revealed that the borrower was an employee of the Lender.  

 

At  the  time  of  the  inquiry  during  the  Board  meeting,  there  was  not  adequate  time  or  facts  to review the matter 

and it was recommended to the Chair that this conduit bond be withdrawn from the April 13, 2021 agenda.  

 

Following the meeting, Authority staff recognized the significance of withdrawing the item from the agenda and 

immediately tasked outside Bond Counsel for the Authority’s Beginning Farmer Conduit  Bond  Program  (Stephen  

Welcome  of  the  law  firm  of  Burke  Burns  &  Pinelli) to review any legal restrictions under federal or state law that 

would prohibit or limit an employee of the purchaser of a Bond from also being the conduit borrower.   

 

Based on this review, they concluded that there is no  legal  bar  to  the  Authority  issuing  a  Beginning  Farmer  

Conduit  Bond  to  an employee of the conduit bond purchaser, provided the conduit bond purchaser is compliant with all 

applicable federal and State banking laws, regulations, and policies,  

 

The Authority has revised the Beginning Farmer Bond application for all future applicants requiring a legal certification 

from the conduit bond purchaser that all of their processes are in compliance with all federal and State banking laws, 

including  internal  conduit  bond  purchaser  policies  regarding  loans  to  officers  or employees of the conduit bond 

purchaser. 

 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty-year amortization schedule, with the first 

principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing.  Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be 

paid semi-annually, with the first interest payment date to begin six (6) months from the date of closing with the thirtieth 

and final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing. 

 

*Disclaimer:  The Lender and Borrower have confirmed no known relationship between Illinois State Treasurer, Michael 

W. Frerichs and the Borrower, Andrew Frerichs.    

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 10



Beginning Farmer Bonds  Final Bond Resolution 

Page 3 May 11, 2021 

 Lorrie Karcher 

 

 
B. Project Number:  30443 

Borrower(s): Stark, Mitchell 

Borrower Benefit: First Time Land Buyer 

Town: Newton, IL 

Authority Bond Amount: $316,750 

Use of Funds: Farmland –84 acres of farmland  

Purchase Price: $633,500 / $7,542 per acre 

% Borrower Equity 0%   (Determined by FSA program guidelines and eligibility) 

% Authority Bonds 50% (Bank Purchased Bond – Bank shares 1st Mortgage with FSA) 

% USDA Farm Service Agency (“FSA”) 50% (FSA Participation Loan – 2.50% fixed interest rate) 

Township: Denver 

Counties/Regions: Richland / Central 

Bond Purchaser: Peoples State Bank of Newton 

Lender Contact: Dustine Smithenry 

Legislative Districts: Congressional:    15 

 State Senate:       55 

 State House:     109 

 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty-year amortization schedule, with the first 

principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing.  Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be 

paid semi-annually, with the first interest payment date to begin one year from the date of closing with the thirtieth and 

final payment of all outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing. 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 11



TAB 2: Rosecrance, Inc.   

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 12



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 

Memorandum  

 
To: Members of the Authority 

 

From: Sara Perugini  

 

Date: May 11, 2021 

 

Re: Resolution Authorizing Amendments to the Bond Trust Indentures relating to the Illinois Finance 

Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A and Series 2014B (Rosecrance, Inc.), the 

proceeds of which were loaned to Rosecrance, Inc. 

 IFA 2014 File Number: H-HO-TE-CD-8679 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has issued its (i) Illinois Finance Authority Variable 

Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A (Rosecrance, Inc.) (the “Series 2014A Bonds”) pursuant to a Bond 

Trust Indenture dated as of July 1, 2014 (the “Original 2014A Bond Indenture”), between the Authority 

and Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, as bond trustee (the “Bond Trustee”) and (ii) Illinois Finance 

Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2014B (Rosecrance, Inc.) (the “Series 2014B Bonds” 

and, together with the Series 2014A Bonds, the “Series 2014 Bonds”) pursuant to a Bond Trust Indenture 

dated as of July 1, 2014 (the “Original 2014B Bond Indenture” and, together with the Original 2014A 

Bond Indenture, the “Bond Indentures”), between the Authority and the Bond Trustee.  The proceeds of 

the Series 2014 Bonds were loaned to Rosecrance, Inc., a not for profit corporation incorporated under the 

laws of the State of Illinois (the “Borrower”), pursuant to two Loan Agreements each dated as of July 1, 

2014, between the Authority and the Borrower. 

All of the Series 2014 Bonds currently bear interest in an Index Rate Period.  BMO Harris Bank, N.A. 

(“BMO”) purchased and agreed to hold all of the Series 2014A Bonds until the end of the current Index 

Rate Period for the Series 2014A Bonds which is July 1, 2021.  Midland States Bank, as successor to 

Alpine Bank & Trust Co (“Midland” and, together with BMO, the “Purchasers”), purchased and agreed 

to hold all of the Series 2014B Bonds until the end of the current Index Rate Period for the Series 2014B 

Bonds which is July 1, 2021.  

As the initial Index Rate Period is about to end, the Borrower is converting the interest rate on the Series 

2014 Bonds so that they bear interest in a Term Rate Period (the “Conversions”).  The Borrower expects 

that the current banks will continue to hold the Series 2014 Bonds for the new Term Rate Period.  In 

connection with the Conversions, the Borrower and the Purchasers wish to amend certain terms in the 

Bond Indentures to make certain amendments necessary to clarify that the Series 2014 Bonds will be held 

by the Purchasers in the new Term Rate Period, including, but not limited to, changing the definitions of 

Credit Agreement and Taxable Rate and amending an event of default.  Such amendments are referred to 

collectively as the “Amendments.” 

The proposed Authority resolution approves supplements to the Bond Indentures and the execution by the 

Authority of any additional documents necessary in order to implement the Amendments and to evidence 

the approval of the Amendments. 

The supplements to the Bond Indentures are authorized by the existing terms of the Bond Indentures.  The 

Purchasers will approve the Amendments by executing the Amendment instruments. 

The Amendments may result in the Series 2014 Bonds being treated as “reissued” for federal 

income tax purposes.  Chapman and Cutler LLP is expected to provide an opinion that the Amendments 

will not adversely affect the tax-exempt status of any of the Series 2014 Bonds. 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 13



Rosecrance, Inc.  Resolution Authorizing Amendments 

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds  May 11, 2021 

Page 2  Sara Perugini   

 
The Authority staff recommends the approval of the accompanying resolution. 

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL 

 
Borrower’s Counsel:  Nixon Peabody LLP Chicago, IL Julie Seymour 

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL  David Kates 

Banks:  BMO Harris Bank, N.A. Chicago, IL Brad Sharratt 

 Midland States Bank  Chicago, IL Brenten Witherby 

Bank Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Carol Thompson 

Issuer’s Counsel: Ice Miller LLP  Chicago, IL Jim Snyder 

IFA’s Financial Advisor: Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL Phoebe Selden 

              Brittany Whelen 

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

 

2021 Officers & Board of Directors: 

 

Dave Gomel, President/CEO  

Barry Ackerson   

Andy Benson   

David Casalena   

David Deutsch   

Elder Granger   

Curt Lansbery, Treasurer  

Jerry Paris   

Jay Ramshaw, Vice-Chair  

Pete Rundquist, Secretary  

Jody Schumacher   

Scott Sockness   

Margaret Wartowski, Board Chair  

Leslie West   

 
  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 14



Rosecrance, Inc.  Resolution Authorizing Amendments 

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds  May 11, 2021 

Page 3  Sara Perugini   

 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-0511-CF__ 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE BOND TRUST INDENTURES 

RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE REVENUE BONDS, 

SERIES 2014A AND SERIES 2014B (ROSECRANCE, INC.), THE PROCEEDS OF WHICH WERE 

LOANED TO ROSECRANCE, INC. 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and 

exists under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501-801-1, et. seq., as amended (the 

“Act”); and 

WHEREAS, on July 1, 2014, the Authority issued its (i) Illinois Finance Authority 

Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A (Rosecrance, Inc.) (the “Series 2014A Bonds”) 

pursuant to a Bond Trust Indenture dated as of July 1, 2014 (the “Original 2014A Bond 

Indenture”) between the Authority and Amalgamated Bank of Chicago, as bond trustee (the 

“Bond Trustee”), and (ii) Illinois Finance Authority Variable Rate Revenue Bonds, Series 

2014B (Rosecrance, Inc.) (the “Series 2014B Bonds” and, together with the Series 2014A 

Bonds, the “Series 2014 Bonds”) pursuant to a Bond Trust Indenture dated as of July 1, 2014 

(the “Original 2014B Bond Indenture” and, together with the Original 2014A Bond Indenture, 

the “Original Bond Indentures”) between the Authority and the Bond Trustee; and 

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Series 2014 Bonds were loaned to Rosecrance, Inc., a not 

for profit corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of Illinois (the “Borrower”), 

pursuant to two separate Loan Agreements each dated as of July 1, 2014 between the Authority 

and the Borrower in order to assist the Borrower in providing the funds necessary to provide the 

Borrower and Rosecrance Health Network, an Illinois not for profit corporation (the “User”), 

with all or a portion of the funds to (i) pay or reimburse the Borrower and the User for the costs 

of acquiring, constructing, remodeling, renovating and equipping certain health care facilities 

owned by the Borrower and the User and (ii) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with 

the issuance of the Series 2014 Bonds, all as permitted by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Bonds currently bear interest at the Index Rate Period (as defined in the 

Original Bond Indentures); and  

WHEREAS, the Borrower desires to convert each series of the Series 2014 Bonds to bear 

interest in the Term Rate Period (as defined in the Original Bond Indentures) in accordance with 

the provisions of the applicable Original Bond Indenture (such conversions being referred to 

herein as the “Conversion”); and  

WHEREAS, to accomplish the foregoing, the Series 2014A Bonds will be subject to 

mandatory tender on the date of the Conversion and remarketed to and purchased by BMO 

Harris Bank N.A. (the “Series 2014A Purchaser”); and  

WHEREAS, to accomplish the foregoing, the Series 2014B Bonds will be subject to 

mandatory tender on the date of the Conversion and remarketed to and purchased by Midland 

States Bank, formerly Alpine Bank & Trust Co. (the “Series 2014B Purchaser” and, together 

with the Series 2014A Purchaser, the “Purchasers”); and  
IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 15



Rosecrance, Inc.  Resolution Authorizing Amendments 

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds  May 11, 2021 

Page 4  Sara Perugini   

 

WHEREAS, the Borrower and the Purchasers desire to make certain amendments to each 

Original Bond Indenture in connection with the Conversion (collectively, the “Bond Indenture 

Amendments”); and  

WHEREAS, a draft of the First Supplemental Bond Trust Indentures each between the 

Authority and the Bond Trustee (the “First Supplemental Bond Indentures” and, together with 

the Original Bond Indentures, the “Bond Indentures”) describing the Bond Indenture 

Amendments has been previously provided to the Authority and is on file with the Authority; 

and  

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Illinois Finance Authority as follows: 

Section 1.  Approval of the Conversion and the Bond Indenture Amendments.  The 

Authority hereby approves the Conversion and the Bond Indenture Amendments.  

Section 2.  First Supplemental Bond Indentures.  The Authority does hereby authorize 

and approve the execution by its Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, any of its other Members, 

Executive Director, Treasurer or any officer or employee designated by the Executive Director or 

the Members (each an “Authorized Officer”) and the delivery and use of the First Supplemental 

Bond Indentures.  The First Supplemental Bond Indentures shall be substantially in the form 

previously provided to and on file with the Authority and hereby approved, or with such changes 

therein as shall be approved by the Authorized Officer of the Authority executing the same, with 

such execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such Authorized Officer’s approval and the 

Authority’s approval of any changes or revisions therein from such form of the First 

Supplemental Bond Indentures, and to constitute conclusive evidence of such Authorized 

Officer’s approval and the Authority’s approval thereof. 

 Section 3. Replacement Bonds.  In order to carry out the remarketing of the Series 

2014 Bonds to the Purchasers and the effectiveness of the Bond Indenture Amendments, the 

Authority hereby authorizes and approves the execution and delivery to the Purchasers of a 

replacement bond with respect to each series of the Series 2014 Bonds (each, a “Replacement 

Bond” and, together, the “Replacement Bonds”), in substantially the form attached to the related 

First Supplemental Bond Indenture as Exhibit A and previously provided to and on file with the 

Authority or with such changes therein as any Authorized Officer shall approve, the execution 

thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval of any and all changes or revisions 

therein from such form.  Such Replacement Bonds shall be executed in the name, for and on 

behalf of the Authority with the manual or facsimile signature of its Chairperson, Vice 

Chairperson or its Executive Director and attested by the manual or facsimile signature of its 

Executive Director, Secretary or any Assistant Secretary, or any person duly appointed by the 

Members of the Authority to serve in such office on an interim basis, and may have the corporate 

seal of the Authority impressed manually or printed by facsimile thereon.  The Chairman, Vice 

Chairman, Executive Director or any other office of the Authority shall cause the Replacement 

Bonds, as so executed and attested, to be delivered to the Bond Trustee, as bond registrar, for 

authentication.  When such Replacement Bonds are executed on behalf of the Authority in the 

manner contemplated by the Bond Indentures and this Resolution, they shall represent the 

approved forms of such Replacement Bonds.  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 16



Rosecrance, Inc.  Resolution Authorizing Amendments 

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds  May 11, 2021 

Page 5  Sara Perugini   

 

 Section 4. Authorization and Ratification of Subsequent Acts.  The Members, officers, 

agents and employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to do all such acts and 

things and to execute, approve and/or accept, as applicable, all such documents (including, 

without limitation, the execution and delivery of a document setting forth the agreements and 

certifications of the parties thereto relating to certain federal tax matters) as may be necessary to 

carry out and comply with the provisions of these resolutions, the First Supplemental Bond 

Indentures and the Bond Indenture Amendments, and all of the acts and doings of the Members, 

officers, agents and employees of the Authority which are in conformity with the intent and 

purposes of these resolutions, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be and are 

hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved. 

 Section 5. Separability.  The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be 

separable, and if any section, phrase or provision hereof shall for any reason be declared to be 

invalid, such declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and 

provisions of this Resolution. 

 Section 6. Conflicts.   All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith 

are hereby superseded to the extent of such conflict. 

 Section 7. Immediate Effect.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

immediately upon its passage, as by law provided. 

 Section 8. Continued Effectiveness of the Prior Approving Resolution.  This resolution 

shall be and is intended to be in all cases a ratification of the authority granted under and 

supplemental to Resolution No. 2014-0513-HC05 approving the original issuance of the Series 

2014 Bonds (the “Prior Approving Resolution”).  Notwithstanding anything set forth herein, the 

Prior Approving Resolution shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 17



Rosecrance, Inc.  Resolution Authorizing Amendments 

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds  May 11, 2021 

Page 6  Sara Perugini   

 

Adopted and effective this 11th day of May, 2021:  

Ayes:  

Nays:  

Abstain:  

Absent:  

       ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 

  ______________________________________  

Executive Director 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________________ 

Assistant Secretary 

 

 

[SEAL] 
 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 18



TAB: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION) 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 19



 
 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting 

standards for all investments held by governmental external investment pools. For most other governmental entities, it establishes fair value 

standards for investments in (a) participating interest-earning investment contracts, (b) external investment pools, (c) open-end mutual funds, 

(d) debt securities, and (e) equity securities, option contracts, stock warrants, and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.   

 

 

160 North LaSalle Street 

Suite S-1000 

Chicago, IL  60601 

312-651-1300  

312-651-1350 fax 

www.il-fa.com 

 

  

Date:  May 11, 2021  

   

To: William Hobert, Chair Roger Poole 

 Peter Amaro José Restituyo 

 Drew Beres Timothy Ryan  

 James J. Fuentes Eduardo Tobon  

 Mayor Arlene A. Juracek J. Randal Wexler 

 Roxanne Nava Jeffrey Wright 

 George Obernagel Bradley A. Zeller 

   

 

From:  Ximena Granda, Manager of Finance and Administration  

 

Subject: Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports as of April 30, 2021** 

 

**All information is preliminary and unaudited. 

 

1. GENERAL OPERATING FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2021 

 

a. Total Annual Revenues of $2.9 million were $611 thousand or 17.5% lower than budget primarily 

due to lower than expected closing fees, interest income on loans and net investment income.  

Closing fees year-to-date of $2.0 million are $436 thousand or 17.7% lower than budget.  Annual fees 

of $172 thousand are $3 thousand lower than budget.  Administrative Service fees of $149 thousand 

are $9 thousand lower than budget. Application fees total $21 thousand.  Total accrued interest 

income from loans in connection with the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local government 

borrowers and other loans totaled $360 thousand (which has represented a declining asset since 

2014).  Net investment income position is at $101 thousand for the fiscal year and is $116 thousand 

lower than budget.* 

 

b. In April, the Authority recorded closing fees of $78 thousand which was lower than the monthly 

budgeted amount of $246 thousand.  Additionally, the Authority accrued interest on loans due to the 

Natural Gas Municipal Loan Program in the amount of $5,000 during the month.  

 

c. Total Annual Expenses of $3.1 million were $332 thousand or 9.5% lower than budget, which was 

mostly driven by below budget spending on employee-related expenses and professional services. 

Year-to-date, employee related expenses total $2.0 million or $136 thousand or 6.5% lower than 

budget.  Professional services expenses total $712 thousand or $201 thousand or 22.1% lower than 

budget.  Annual occupancy costs of $171 thousand are 13.7% higher than budget, which is primarily 

attributable to increased telecommunication costs associated with the Authority’s remote operations, 

rental of IT equipment for the Authority’s required annual disaster recovery test, and an increase in 

the Authority’s property and casualty insurance premiums.  General and administrative costs are $296 

thousand for the year, which is 4.5% lower than budget.  Total depreciation cost of $16 thousand is 

6.3% below budget.   

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 20

http://www.il-fa.com/


 
 

2 

 

 

d. In April, the Authority recorded operating expenses of $319 thousand, which was lower than the 

monthly budgeted amount of $348 thousand.  Monthly operating expenses were lower than the 

monthly budgeted amount as a result of the Authority’s lower headcount.  

 

e. Total Monthly Net Loss of -$129 thousand was primarily attributable to lower than expected closing 

fees. 

 

f. Total Annual Net Loss of -$271 thousand was driven by lower than expected operating revenues but 

offset by the overall spending at 9.5% below budget.  

 

2. GENERAL OPERATING FUND-ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

 

In the General Fund, the Authority continues to maintain a strong balance sheet as evidenced by the total 

net position of $59.3 million.  Total assets in the General Fund are $69.7 million (consisting mostly of 

cash, investments, and receivables).  Unrestricted cash and investments total $50.4 million (with $10.4 

million in cash).  Notes receivable from former Illinois Rural Bond Bank (“IRBB”) local governments 

total $6.3 million.  Participation loans, DACA (pilot medical student loans in exchange for service in 

medically underserved areas in Illinois) and other loans receivable are $4.3 million. In April, the 

Authority funded one direct loan under the Natural Gas Municipal Loan Program in the principal amount 

of $850 thousand; collectively, the Authority has now originated direct loans to 14 local governments in 

the aggregate principal amount of $7.9 million.  In April, the Authority received a partial repayment in the 

amount of $873 thousand from one borrower under the Natural Gas Municipal Loan Program.   

 

3. AUTHORITY AUDITS AND REGULATORY UPDATES  

 

The Authority has scheduled an entrance conference with RSM US LLP, Special Assistant Auditors for 

the Auditor General, on May 12, 2021.  RSM US LLP will be performing the Fiscal Year 2021 Financial 

Audit Examination and the Two Year Compliance Examination for Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 

2021. Authority staff will provide monthly updates to the Members on the progress of the external audits.    

 

The Authority continues to consult with the Internal Auditors on a variety of matters, continuing the 

Authority’s endeavor to utilize the CMS Internal Audit Division as a management tool.  At this time, the 

Statutory Mandates Audit, the Expenditures, Payables and Equipment Audit, and the Bonds Audit remain 

in progress.  The Authority anticipates that these internal audits will each be completed by June 30, 2021.  

 

4. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION  

 

The Fiscal Year Comparison of Bonds Issued, the Fiscal Year 2021 Bonds Issued, and the Schedule of 

Debt are being presented as supplementary financial information in your Board book.  

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

/s/ Ximena Granda 

Manager of Finance and Administration 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 21



 JUL  AUG  SEP  OCT  NOV  DEC  JAN  FEB  MAR  APR 

 YEAR TO 

DATE 

ACTUAL 

 YEAR TO 

DATE 

BUDGET 

 2021 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE 

($) 

2017 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE 

(%)

Operating Revenues:
Closing Fees 67,583$         569,703$       218,133$     253,000$   106,000$    298,950$      81,620$      66,390$      283,200$       77,920$     2,022,499$  2,458,333$    (435,834)$     -17.7%
Annual Fees 16,685           14,050           23,384         13,438       17,492        16,349          15,991        18,786        16,006           19,760       171,941       175,000         (3,059)           -1.7%
Administrative Service Fees 19,650           -                     10,000         35,000       -                  35,000          -                  3,000          6,000             40,000       148,650       157,351         (8,701)           -5.5%
Application Fees 3,750             4,500             1,000           1,000         1,100          1,000            1,000          3,500          1,300             2,500         20,650         41,667           (21,017)         -50.4%
Miscellaneous Fees 113                107                -                   -                 -                  -                    -                  107             -                     -                 327              2,500             (2,173)           -86.9%
Interest Income-Loans 35,561           35,515           35,426         35,641       35,213        34,945          34,647        34,588        37,516           40,824       359,876       437,500         (77,624)         -17.7%
Other Revenue 116                115                108              107            97               52,223          -                  96               189                94              53,145         -                 53,145          0.0%
Total Operating Revenue: 143,458$       623,990$       288,051$     338,186$   159,902$    438,467$      133,258$    126,467$    344,211$       181,098$   2,777,088$  3,272,351$    (495,263)$     -15.1%

Operating Expenses:
Employee Related Expense 199,417$       200,717$       206,081$     184,795$   186,325$    180,295$      211,535$    199,673$    205,379$       180,780$   1,954,997$  2,090,831$    (135,834)$     -6.5%
Professional Services 52,428           63,930           62,680         81,480       62,317        9,571            58,572        72,118        157,537         91,236       711,869       913,333         (201,464)       -22.1%
Occupancy Costs 15,744           19,843           17,564         17,320       17,187        16,392          17,389        17,149        15,015           16,901       170,504       150,000         20,504          13.7%
General & Administrative 30,617           29,548           31,128         27,958       27,684        29,296          29,996        28,564        32,542           28,697       296,030       310,000         (13,970)         -4.5%
Depreciation and Amortization 1,571             1,529             1,529           1,529         1,597          1,597            1,597          1,597          1,540             1,529         15,615         16,667           (1,052)           -6.3%
Total Operating Expense 299,777$       315,567$       318,982$     313,082$   295,110$    237,151$      319,089$    319,101$    412,013$       319,143$   3,149,015$  3,480,831$    (331,816)$     -9.5%

Operating Income(Loss) (156,319)$      308,423$       (30,931)$     25,104$     (135,208)$  201,316$      (185,831)$   (192,634)$   (67,802)$        (138,045)$  (371,927)$    (208,480)$      (163,447)$     -78.4%

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Miscellaneous Non-Opertg Rev/(Exp) -$               -$               -$             -$           -$            -$              -$            -$            -$               -$           -$             -$              n/a
Bad Debt Adjustments (Expense) -                     -                     -                   -                 -                    #DIV/0!
Interest and Investment Income* 103,712         49,972           76,950         74,740       93,650        71,652          52,130        97,781        91,175           75,754       787,516       216,667         570,849        263.5%
Realized Gain (Loss) on Sale of Invests (3,868)            (5,359)            (2,261)          (4,342)        (3,173)         (1,802)           (639)            (2,076)         (491)               (2,236)        (26,247)        -                 (26,247)         n/a
Net Appreciation (Depr) in FV of Invests** (45,280)          (59,032)          (62,844)       (77,171)      (59,681)       (71,240)        (63,186)       (80,462)       (77,437)          (64,303)      (660,636)      -                     (660,636)       n/a
Total Nonoperating Rev (Exp) 54,564$         (14,419)$        11,845$       (6,773)$      30,796$      (1,390)$        (11,695)$     15,243$      13,247$         9,215$       100,633$     216,667$       (116,034)$     -53.6%

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers (101,755)$      294,004$       (19,086)$     18,331$     (104,412)$  199,926$      (197,526)$   (177,391)$   (54,555)$        (128,830)$  (271,294)$    8,187$           (279,481)$     n/a

Transfers:
Transfers in from other funds -$               -$               -$             -$           -$            -$             -$               -                    0.0%
Transfers out to other funds -                     -                     -                   -                 -                  -                   -                     -                    0.0%
Total Transfers In (Out) -$               -$               -$             -$           -$            -$              -$            -$            -$               -$           -$             -$               -$              0.0%

Net Income (Loss) (101,755)$      294,004$       (19,086)$     18,331$     (104,412)$  199,926$      (197,526)$   (177,391)$   (54,555)$        (128,830)$  (271,294)$    8,187$           (279,481)$     n/a

** Net Appreciation (Depr) in FV of Investments is not not available as of August 2, 2017

*Interest and Investment income for the month of July are estimates

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

GENERAL OPERATING FUND

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021 AS OF APRIL 30, 2021

1 of 3IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 22



FUND

Assets and Deferred Outflows:

Current Assets Unrestricted:

Cash & cash equivalents 10,406,899               
Investments 30,434,979               
Receivables from pending investment sales -                                
Accounts receivable, Net 6,779                        
Loans receivables, Net 7,722                        
Accrued interest receivable 386,271                    
Bonds and notes receivable -                                
Due from other funds 1,030,017                 
Prepaid Expenses 171,857                    
Total Current Unrestricted Assets 42,444,524$             

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents -$                          
Investments -                                
Total Current Restricted Assets -$                          

Total Current Assets 42,444,524$             

Non-current Assets:

Unrestricted:

Investments 9,533,455$               
Loans receivables, Net 11,378,964               
Bonds and notes receivable 6,317,139                 
Due from other local government agencies -                                
Total Noncurrent Unrestricted Assets 27,229,558$             

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents -$                          
Investments -                                
Bonds and notes receivable from State component units -                                

-                                
Total Noncurrent Restricted Assets -$                          

Capital Assets

Capital Assets 779,483$                  
Accumulated Depreciation (744,857)                   
Total Capital Assets 34,626$                    

Total Noncurrent Assets 27,264,184$             

Total Assets 69,708,708$             

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred loss on debt refunding -$                          
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES -$                          

Total Assets & Deferred Inflows of Resources 69,708,708$             

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)
April 30, 2021

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

2 of 3IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 23



FUND

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)
April 30, 2021

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Payable from unrestricted current assets: -$                          
Accounts payable 69,489                      
Payables from pending investment purchases -                                
Accrued liabilities 233,692                    
Due to employees 141,511                    
Due to primary government -                                
Due to other funds 9,830,001                 
Payroll Taxes Liabilities 22,925                      
Unearned revenue, net of accumulated amortization 93,050                      
Total Current Liabilities Payable from Unrestricted Current Assets 10,390,668$             

Payable from restricted current assets:
Accounts payable -                                
Obligation under securites lending of the State Treasurer -                                
Accrued interest payable -$                          
Due to other funds -                                
Other liabilities -                                
Unamortized bond premium -                                
Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Current Assets -$                          

Total Current Liabilties 10,390,668$             

Noncurrent Liabilities

Payable from unrestricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables 585$                         
Accrued liabilities -                                
Noncurrent loan reserve -                                
Total Noncurrent Liabilities Payable from Unrestricted Noncurrent 

Assets 585$                         

Payable from restricted noncurrent assets:
Unamortized bond premium -                                Total Noncurrent Liabilities Payable from Restricted Noncurrent 

Assets -$                          

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 585$                         

Total Liabilities 10,391,253$             

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets 34,626$                    
Unrestricted 59,554,123               
Current Change in Net Position (271,294)                   
Total Net Position 59,317,455$             

Total Liabilities & Net Position 69,708,708$             

3 of 3IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 24



Property Assessed Clean Energy

*

Bonds Issued - Fiscal Year Comparison

for the Period Ending April 30, 2021

Fiscal Year 2021    

# Market Sector Principal Issued

1 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 270,000

4 Education 53,815,000

8 Healthcare - Hospital 613,070,000

11 Healthcare - CCRC 249,429,103

1 Local Government Schools 45,055,000

2 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 159,845,000

1 Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds 225,000,000

1 Water Facilities 25,000,000

1 Local Government 500,000,000

32

Fiscal Year 2020

# Market Sector Principal Issued

* Powers to issue Bonds under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act (“IEFFA” 20 ILCS 3515/2 et seq.) and its 
predecessor authority date to the early 1970s.  In 1984, the powers under this Act became part of the Authority’s 
predecessor, Illinois Development Finance Authority, which in turn was consolidated into the Authority in 2004.  Under 
IEFFA, the Authority has an additional $2.5 billion in bond issuance limit in addition to the $28.15 billion under the Authority 
Act.  This is also reflected in the Schedule of Debt. Generally, projects under IEFFA are for private companies that access 
federal tax-exemption through Volume Cap provided by the federal government through the State. IEFFA-financed pollution 
control facilities projects are separate and distinguishable from the generally public projects financed through the State 
Revolving Fund on behalf of the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency.

8 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 1,964,950

8 Education 492,934,000

1 Freight Transfer Facilities Bonds 150,000,000

4 Healthcare - Hospital 553,877,000

Water Facilities 28,500,000

6 Healthcare - CCRC 231,810,882

5 Local Government Schools 225,850,000

1 Environmental issued under 20 

ILCS 3515/9

50,000,000

$1,880,584,103

9,100,0002

2 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 7,995,000

1

Fiscal Year 2019

# Market Sector Principal Issued

22 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 5,501,225

10 Education 253,055,000

7 Healthcare - Hospital 914,840,000

2 Healthcare - CCRC 125,815,000

5 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 168,995,094

1 Local Government 590,960,000

47 2,059,166,319$  

2 41,240,000

38

Property Assessed Clean Energy

1,784,171,832$        

A-BFB 0.0%
E-PC 2.8%
HO 32.5%
CCRC 13.2%
SD 2.4%
501(c)(3) 8.5%
RZFB 11.9%
WF 1.3%
 0.9%
LG 26.5%
Total: 100.0%

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2021

A-BFB 0.1%
E-PC 26.0%
FTFRB 8.0%
HO 29.6%
CCRC 12.4%
501(c)(3) 0.4%
Others 23.3%
Total: 100.0%

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2020

A-BFB 0.3%
E-PC 12.3%
HO 44.4%
CCRC 6.1%
501(c)(3) 8.2%
LG 28.7%
Total: 100.0%

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2019

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 25



Property Assessed Clean Energy

Beginner Farmer Bonds

PACE

Market Sector Principal Issued

500,000,000

32 $1,880,584,103

501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit 159,845,000

1 Recovery Zone Facilities Bonds 225,000,000

1 Water Facilities 25,000,000

Education 53,815,000

8 Healthcare - Hospital 613,070,000

11 Healthcare - CCRC 249,429,103

Fiscal Year 2021    

#

1 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer

501(c)(3) Easter Seals Metropolitan Chicago, Inc. 12/11/2020 Variable 10,000,000 0

CCRC Clare Oaks 11/06/2020 Variable 2,500,000 0

CCRC Clare Oaks 11/06/2020 Variable 13,500,000 13,500,000

CCRC Clare Oaks 11/06/2020 Fixed at Constant 950,000 0

CCRC Clare Oaks 11/06/2020 Variable 21,385,000 21,385,000

CCRC Clare Oaks 11/06/2020 Fixed at Constant 4,050,000 0

CCRC Clare Oaks 11/06/2020 Fixed at Constant 2,875,000 2,875,000

CCRC Clare Oaks 11/06/2020 Fixed at Constant 5,740,000 5,740,000

E-PC Resurrection University 10/30/2020 Variable 9,000,000 0

HO OSF Healthcare System 10/01/2020 Variable 171,030,000 164,585,000

HO OSF Healthcare System 10/01/2020 Variable 84,330,000 33,675,669

HO OSF Healthcare System 10/01/2020 Variable 65,375,000 26,106,331

HO OSF Healthcare System 10/01/2020 Variable 121,555,000 42,218,000

54,930,000

HO Riverside Health System 09/30/2020 Variable 40,000,000 0

LoopCounter Pointe- Beardstown- Chicago PACE 09/02/2020 Fixed at Constant 4,500,000 0

HO Memorial Health System 09/11/2020 Variable 55,510,000

HO Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center 09/01/2020 Variable 28,000,000 27,685,000

501(c)(3) Provident Resources Group Inc.(Provident Resources UIC Surgery) 08/27/2020 Fixed at Schedule 149,845,000 0

WF American Water Capital 08/19/2020 Variable 25,000,000 25,000,000

HO University of Chicago Medicine 08/14/2020 Variable 47,270,000 46,990,000

0

RZFB Navistar International 08/04/2020 Fixed at Schedule 225,000,000 135,000,000

A-BFB 07/01/2020 Variable 270,000 0

SD Community Unit School District Number 220 07/13/2020 Fixed at Schedule 45,055,000

Bonds Issued between July 01, 2020 and April 30, 2021

Initial Interest Rate Bonds 
RefundedBond Issue Date Issued Principal Issued

2 9,100,000

1 Local Government

1 Local Government Schools 45,055,000

2

Bonds Issued  as of  April 30, 2021

270,000

4

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 26



PACE

Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Issued 270,000$       60

Logan A Hill 12/28/2020 2.75 270,000 60 Effingham

Initial 
Interest 

RateBorrower Date Funded Loan Proceeds Acres County

Total Bonds Issued as of April 30, 2021 1,880,584,103$  809,124,103$     

Legend Fixed Rate Bonds as shown
DP-VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Direct Purchase Bond
      VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Variable Rate Bond that does not include the cost of the LOC arrangement.                             
Beginner Farmer Bonds interest rates are shown in section below.

Beginner Farmer Bonds Funded between July 01, 2020 and April 30, 2021

CCRC Plymouth Place 04/22/2021 Fixed at Constant 23,960,000 23,960,000

CCRC Presbyterian Home 03/31/2021 Fixed at Schedule 33,600,000 33,600,000

107,269,103

CCRC Presbyterian Home 03/31/2021 Fixed at Constant 33,600,000 0

LoopCounter Pointe Chicago Prep PACE 03/17/2021 Fixed at Constant 4,600,000 0

CCRC Park Place of Elmhurst 03/31/2021 Fixed at Constant 107,269,103

E-PC Benedictine University 02/11/2021 Fixed at Schedule 18,195,000 20,780,000

E-PC McKinley Foundation at the University of Illinois 01/06/2021 Fixed at Constant 6,285,000 6,285,000

E-PC McKinley Foundation at the University of Illinois 01/06/2021 Fixed at Constant 20,335,000 17,540,000

LG Clean Water Initiative Revolving Fund ( Green Bond) 12/30/2020 Variable 500,000,000 0

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 27



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Schedule of  Debt [ a ]

Illinois Finance Authority  "IFA"

Agriculture 
[ b ]

Education

Healthcare

Industrial Development [includes Recovery Zone/Midwestern Disaster]

Local Government

Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing

501(c)(3) Not-for Profits

Exempt Facilities Bonds

Student Housing 

Total IFA Principal Outstanding 

Illinois Development Finance Authority "IDFA"

Education

Healthcare

Industrial Development

Local Government

Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing

501(c)(3) Not-for Profits

Exempt Facilities Bonds

Total IDFA Principal Outstanding

Illinois Rural Bond Bank "IRBB"

Illinois Health Facilities Authority "IHFA"

Illinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA"

Illinois Farm Development Authority "IFDA" 
[ b ]

Total Illinois Finance Authority Bonded Indebtedness 
[ c ] [ d ]

State Component Unit Bonds
 [ e ]

IEPA Clean Water Initiative 
[ f ]

Northern Illinois University Foundation, Series 2013

Total State Component Unit Bonds

General Purpose Moral Obligation Bonds

Total General Moral Obligation Bonds

Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligation Bonds

Total Financially Distressed Cities Bonds

Agri-Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt]

* 997,009$           

Agri-Loan Guarantee Program

Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program -                     

Farm Purchase Guarantee Program

Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 794,245             

Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 151,998             

* 946,243             

Total AG State Guarantees 1,943,252$        

Total debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act which does not constitute a debt of the Authority or the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provisions of the 

Constitution or statutes of the State of Illinois or a pledge of the faith and credit of the Authority or of the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof, or grant to the owners thereof any right to have the Authority 

or the General Assembly of the State of Illinois levy any taxes or appropriate any funds for the payment of the principal thereof or interest thereon, with the exception of certain debt identified below in Section I (a), 

Section I (b), and Section I (c), and is subject to the Authority's $28,150,000,000 total bond limitation [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]:

Section I Principal Outstanding  Total Program 

Limitations 

 Total

Remaining Capacity 

13,929,083,552                 

943,520,635                        1,011,049,975                   

1,832,800,000                     2,255,435,000                   

271,340,380                        269,643,437                      

June 30, 2020 April 30, 2021

53,347,307$                        48,416,120$                      

4,542,906,769                     4,356,450,849                   

14,282,643,613                   

23,819,422,287                   23,770,190,246                 

  

-                                       -                                      

1,403,033,583                     1,492,726,313                   

232,000,000                        153,500,000                      

257,830,000                        253,885,000                      

2,206,200                            1,828,628                           

332,935,367                        327,332,540                      

-                                       -                                      

-                                       -                                      

51,165,000                          45,495,000                         

56,400,335                          -                                      

213,895,000                        193,723,000                      

8,092,847                            5,484,714                           

24,575,232,035$                 24,351,619,128$               

442,706,901                        374,656,168                      

-                                       -                                      

91,115,000                          7,565,000                           

28,150,000,000$       3,798,380,872$                         

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]:

Section I (a) Principal Outstanding  Program 

Limitations 

 Categorical

Remaining Capacity June 30, 2020

1,411,175,000$                   1,823,650,000$                 

441,300                               -                                      

1,411,616,300$                   1,823,650,000$                 

-$                                     -$                                    50,000,000$              50,000,000$                               

April 30, 2021

-$                                     -$                                    150,000,000$            150,000,000$                            

April 30, 2021

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]:

Principal Outstanding  Program 

Limitations 

 Categorical

Remaining Capacity June 30, 2020

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/830-25]:

934,406                          

1,113,228                       225,000,000       1,200,107           

-                      -                                  

1,012,708           

Total Agri-Debt Guarantees  - Fund # 994

Fund Balance $10,721,003

 Program 

Limitations June 30, 2020 April 30, 2021

-                      -                                  

187,399              178,822                          

Total Agri-Loan Guarantees - Fund # 205

Fund Balance  $8,407,415

385,000,000$     

 State of Illinois

Exposure 

 Categorical

Remaining Capacity 

158,827,048$                      2,349,220$         1,172,952$                     160,000,000$     

3,549,327$         2,286,180$                     

223,886,772                        

382,713,820$                      

Section I (c) Principal Outstanding

Section I (b)

ref:  T:\Bond Reports\Bond Issued Reports\Board Reports\Fiscal 2021\Period 10- April 2021\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt  04.30.2021.xlsx\Fiscal Year 2021
5/5/2021  1:55 PM        Page 1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 28



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Schedule of  Debt [ a ]

Participation Loans

Business & Industry

Agriculture

Participation Loans Excluding Defaults & Allowances

Local Government Direct Loans

Rural Bond Bank Local Government Notes Receivable** *

FmHA Loans

Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA)

Total Loans Outstanding

Fire Truck, Fire Station, and Ambulance Revolving Loans

Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program**      Fund # 572 *

Ambulance Revolving Loan Program**        Fund # 334 *
Total Revolving Loans

Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Bonds
[ g ]

Illinois Power Agency Bonds

Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds

Issued through IFA

Issued through IDFA

Total Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds

Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds

Issued through IFA

Total Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds

Total Environmental Facilities Bonds

Student Loan Program Bonds

Midwestern University Foundation 

Total Student Loan Program Bonds

* Balances as of 6/30/2019 are estimated and subject to change.

[ a ] Preliinary, draft and unaudited; total subject to change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.

[ b ] Payments in connection with outstanding Beginner Farmer Bonds are only updated annually; amounts inclusive of outstanding Agri-Det Guarantees and Agri-Loan Guarantees

[ c ] Inclusive of State Component Unit Bonds.

[ d ] Pursuant to P.A. 98-90 effective 07/15/2013, after giving effect to the financing or refinancing of an out-of-state project, the Authority shall have the ability to issue at least an additional $1 billion of bonds under Section 845-5(a).

[ e ] Pursuant to GASB Interpretation No. 2, revenue bonds issued for the benefit of other State agencies and component units of the State of Illinois.

[ f ] Does not include unamortized issuance premium as reported in the Authority's audited financials.

[ g ] Pursuant to P.A. 100-919 effective 01/01/2019, up to $2 billion may be issued to finance Energy Efficiency Projects, Renewable Energy Projects, and PACE Projects from the available $3 billion bonding authorization.

Clean Coal, Coal, Energy Efficiency, PACE, and Renewable Energy Project 

Financing 3,000,000,000$         3,000,000,000$                         

Principal Outstanding  Program 

Limitations 

 

Remaining Capacity June 30, 2020 April 30, 2021

963,250                      110,190                                                               93,957 

Locally held funds advanced under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/801-40]:

600,836                               491,044                             

29,100,017                615,347                               

6,317,139                          

2,339,686                                                2,500,388                            2,500,388 

 Remaining Capacity June 30, 2020 April 30, 2021

Less:  Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 17,681                                 17,681                               

Total Participation Loans

Section II

 Original Amount 

Principal Outstanding

21,107,092$       

June 30, 2020 April 30, 2021

Section V Principal Outstanding

21,266,095$             7,760,312$                 

** Due to deposits in transit, the Fund Balance at the Comptroller's Office may differ from the Authority General Ledger.  In May 2014, Office of Fire Marshal transferred the Fund Balance to an Authority 

locally held fund.

 Program 

Limitations 

Office of the State Fire Marshal revolving loan funds administered under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-80 and 825-85]:

Section III Principal Outstanding  Cash and Investment 

Balance  June 30, 2020 April 30, 2021

41,240,000$                        50,340,000$                      2,000,000,000$         1,949,660,000$                         

Bonds issued under the Illinois Power Agency Act [20 ILCS 3855/1-20(a)(3)]:

2,391,893                 1,978,376                   

18,874,202$             5,781,936$                 

2,837,991           

23,945,083$       

April 30, 2021

89,925,000$                        

2,425,000,000$         2,335,075,000$                         

4,000,000,000$                         

Bonds issued under the Higher Education Loan Act [110 ILCS 945/10(b)]:

-                                       

 Remaining Capacity June 30, 2020 April 30, 2021

-                                      

-$                                     -$                                    4,000,000,000$         

89,925,000$                      2,500,000,000$         2,410,075,000$                         

59,925,000$                        

-                                       -                                      75,000,000                75,000,000                                 

Principal Outstanding  Program 

Limitations 

Section IV

11,880,000$                        20,410,000$                      

11,880,000$                        20,410,000$                      200,000,000$                    179,590,000$                            

Section VI Principal Outstanding  Program 

Limitations Remaining CapacityJune 30, 2020

Bonds issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-65(d)] but not subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a):

59,925,000$                      

30,000,000                          30,000,000                         

89,925,000.00                     89,925,000.00                   

Bonds issued under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/9]:

Section VI

** IRBB Bonds were defeased and converted into a portfolio of notes receivable with the Authority.

 $                           505,555 

6,079,859                   

1,289,750                   1,000,072                            869,253                             

23,020,158$              

32,729,453$              11,561,023$                        10,271,780$                      

7,349,537                            

615,347$                             

505,555                             

Plus:  Legacy IDFA Loans in Default 3,170                                   3,170                                  

ref:  T:\Bond Reports\Bond Issued Reports\Board Reports\Fiscal 2021\Period 10- April 2021\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt  04.30.2021.xlsx\Fiscal Year 2021
5/5/2021  1:55 PM        Page 2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 29



TAB: PROCUREMENT REPORT 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 30



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT 

 

BOARD MEETING 

May 11, 2021 

 

  

1 

 

CONTRACTS/AMENDMENTS EXECUTED 

Procurement Type Vendor 
Term/Purchase 

Date 

Estimated Not to 

Exceed Value 

Action/Proposed Method of 

Procurement 
Products/Services Provided 

Small Purchase Contracts National TEK 03/06/21-

03/05/23 

$15,820.00 Executed Server Media Tape Storage 

DSS Advisors 03/08/21-

09/07/21 

$40,000 Executed PACE Consulting Services 

Zones 03/28/21-

03/27/24 

$3,410.88 Executed VMware Support and 

Subscription Production 

Illinois Procurement Code 

Renewals 

 

 

Illinois Procurement Code 

Contracts 

 

 

 

Saul Ewing Arnstein & 

Lehr LLP previously 

known as Arnstein and 

Lehr LLP 

06/07/21-

06/06/25 

$117,647.05* Renewal In-process Legal Services 

Mesirow 04/30/21-

04/29/22 

$350,000 Executed Mesirow Insurance Brokerage 

Services – Health Benefits 

Mesirow 04/30/21-

04/29/22 

$321,373 Executed Mesirow Insurance Brokerage 

Services – Liability Insurance 

Acacia 07/01/21-

06/30/22 

$176,000 Extension – In Process Financial Advisor Services 

Sycamore Advisors 07/01/21-

06/30/22 

$176,000 Extension – In Process Financial Advisor Services 

Mainstreet Advisors 08/01/21-

07/31/22 

$95,000 Extension-In Process Investment Management 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 31



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT 

 

BOARD MEETING 

May 11, 2021 

 

  

2 

 

EXPIRING CONTRACTS-OTHER 

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration 

Date 

Estimated Not 

to Exceed Value 

Action/Proposed Method of 

Procurement  

Products/Services Provided 

Credit Card Amalgamated-Credit 

Card 

05/01/22 $80,000 Continue Credit Card 

Bank Depository Bank of America-

Depository 

06/30/22 $400,000 Continue Bank of America Operating 

Account 

 

INTER-GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

Procurement Type Vendor Term Estimated Not 

to Exceed Value 

Action/Proposed Method of 

Procurement 

Products/Services Provided 

Inter-Governmental Agreements Office of the State 

Fire Marshal (OSFM) 

07/01/20-

06/30/25 

N/A IGA-Executed Fire Truck Revolving Loan 

Program 

Illinois Department 

of Commerce and 

Economic 

Opportunity 

07/01/21-

06/30/23 

N/A IGA- Renewal in Process    IFA Office Space- Springfield 

      

 

*Which may be increased or decreased as provided in the contract. 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 32



TAB: MINUTES 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 33



 
 

 

 

 

 

160 North LaSalle Street 

Suite S-1000 

Chicago, IL  60601 

312-651-1300  

312-651-1350 fax 

www.il-fa.com 

 

 Date:  May 11, 2021 

   

Subject: Minutes of the April 13, 2021 Regular Meeting 

 

To: Will Hobert, Chair Roger Poole 

 Peter Amaro José Restituyo 

 Drew Beres Timothy Ryan 

 James J. Fuentes Eduardo Tobon 

 Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Randal Wexler 

 Roxanne Nava Jeffrey Wright 

 George Obernagel  Bradley A. Zeller 

   

 

Dear Members of the Authority: 

 

Please find enclosed the Report of Proceedings prepared by Veritext Legal Solutions (the “Minutes”) in 

connection with the regular meeting of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”), 

begun and held at the Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago, 

Illinois 60601, on the second Tuesday of April in the year 2021, pursuant to the provisions of Section 801-

25 and Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. of the State of 

Illinois (the “Act”), the Members having met via audio and video conference in accordance with Section 

7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/7, and pursuant to the determination by the Chair of the 

Authority that an in-person meeting of the Authority was not practical or prudent because of the disaster 

declared by the Governor on April 2, 2021 and remaining in effect for 30 days thereafter.   

 

To aid in your review of the Minutes, please reference the following pages and line numbers for 

corresponding sections of the respective meeting’s agenda: 

 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

April 13, 2020 

9:30 AM 

 

AGENDA: 

 

I. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 (page 3, line 1 through page 8, line 12)  

II. Approval of Agenda 

 (page 8, line 13 through page 10, line 5) 

III. Public Comment 

(page 10, lines 6 through 21) 

IV. Chairman’s Remarks 

(page 10, line 22 through page 13, line 24) 

V. Message from the Executive Director 

(page 14, line 1 through page 15, line 11) 

VI. Committee Reports 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 34

http://www.il-fa.com/


 
 

(page 15, lines 12 through 24) 

VII. Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items 

(page 16, line 1 through page 36, line 15) 

VIII. Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports 

(page 36, line 16 through page 43, line 18) 

IX. Monthly Procurement Report 

(page 43, line 19 through page 44, line 8)  

X. Correction and Approval of Minutes 

(page 44, line 9 through page 46, line 2) 

XI. Other Business 

(page 46, line 3 though page 48, line 1) 

XII. Closed Session 

(page 48, lines 2 through 5) 

XIII. Adjournment 

(page 48, line 6 through page 55, line 7) 

 

The Minutes of the regular meeting of the Authority are further supplemented by a summary of the 

respective meeting’s voting record prepared by Authority staff (the “Voting Record”), which is also 

enclosed. 

 

Please contact an Assistant Secretary to report any substantive edits to the enclosures. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

/s/ Elizabeth Weber           

General Counsel 
 

 

Enclosures: 1. Minutes of the April 13, 2021 Regular Meeting 

  2. Voting Record of the April 13, 2021 Regular Meeting 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 35



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
L
L
I
N
O
I
S
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S

3 4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
I
N
G
S
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

5
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
H
E
L
D
 
I
N

6
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
 
a
n
d
 
V
I
A
 
A
U
D
I
O
 
a
n
d
 
V
I
D
E
O
 
C
O
N
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
 
o
n

7
 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
1
3
,
 
2
0
2
1
 
a
t
 
9
:
3
0
 
a
.
m
.
,
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o

8
 
n
o
t
i
c
e
.

9
 
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
 
V
I
A
 
A
U
D
I
O
 
A
N
D
 
V
I
D
E
O
 
C
O
N
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
:

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
W
I
L
L
 
H
O
B
E
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
P
E
T
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
D
R
E
W
 
B
E
R
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
I
M
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
R
L
E
N
E
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
O
X
A
N
N
E
 
N
A
V
A

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
O
S
É
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
E
D
U
A
R
D
O
 
T
O
B
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
A
N
D
Y
 
W
E
X
L
E
R

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
E
F
F
R
E
Y
 
W
R
I
G
H
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
R
A
D
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R

1
6

 
I
L
L
I
N
O
I
S
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y
 
S
T
A
F
F
:

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
S
A
 
B
O
N
N
E
T
T
,
 
V
i
c
e
 
P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
,
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
P
o
l
i
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
D
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
,
 
V
i
c
e
 
P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
C
H
 
F
R
A
M
P
T
O
N
,
 
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
V
i
c
e
 
P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
X
I
M
E
N
A
 
G
R
A
N
D
A
,
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
r
 
o
f
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
&

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
I
G
 
H
O
L
L
O
W
A
Y
,
 
P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
A
g
e
n
t

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
O
P
H
E
R
 
M
E
I
S
T
E
R
,
 
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r
 
(
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
p
e
r
s
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
v
i
a
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
)

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
R
A
 
P
E
R
U
G
I
N
I
,
 
V
i
c
e
 
P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
,
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
c
a
r
e
/
C
C
R
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
I
Z
A
B
E
T
H
 
W
E
B
E
R
,
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
s
e
l
 
a
n
d
 
L
e
g
a
l

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
d
v
i
s
o
r
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
a
r
d

2
3

2
4

P
a
g
e
 
1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1

 
A
L
S
O
 
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
:

2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
A
D
A
M
 
T
O
W
N
S
E
N
D
,
 
C
h
i
e
f
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
r
 
o
f

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
D
o
n
o
r
a
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
n
n
s
y
l
v
a
n
i
a

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
N
I
C
 
M
A
L
A
S
,
 
M
a
n
a
g
i
n
g
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r
 
o
f
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
e
t
e
r
a
n
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
o
f
 
M
e
l
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r
k
.

6 7 8 9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

P
a
g
e
 
2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 36



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
G
o
o
d
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
.

2
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

3
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
.
 
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
t
o

4
 
o
r
d
e
r
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
G
o
o
d
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
 
e
v
e
r
y
o
n
e
.

6
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
T
o
d
a
y
'
s
 
d
a
t
e
 
i
s
 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
,

7
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
1
3
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
i
s
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
r
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

8
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
c
a
l
l
e
d
 
t
o
 
o
r
d
e
r
 
b
y
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t

9
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
t
i
m
e
 
o
f
 
9
:
3
0
 
a
.
m
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
1

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
o
r
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s

1
3

 
i
s
s
u
e
d
 
a
 
G
u
b
e
r
n
a
t
o
r
i
a
l
 
d
i
s
a
s
t
e
r
 
p
r
o
c
l
a
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
n

1
4

 
A
p
r
i
l
 
2
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
f
i
n
d
i
n
g
 
t
h
a
t
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
t
h
e

1
5

 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
A
c
t
,

1
6

 
a
 
d
i
s
a
s
t
e
r
 
e
x
i
s
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s

1
7

 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
h
e
a
l
t
h
 
c
o
n
c
e
r
n
s
 
c
a
u
s
e
d
 
b
y
 
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9

1
8

 
a
n
d
 
d
e
c
l
a
r
i
n
g
 
a
l
l
 
c
o
u
n
t
i
e
s
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s

1
9

 
a
s
 
a
 
d
i
s
a
s
t
e
r
 
a
r
e
a
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
p
r
o
c
l
a
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
r
e
m
a
i
n
s
 
i
n

2
0

 
e
f
f
e
c
t
 
f
o
r
 
3
0
 
d
a
y
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
i
t
s
 
i
s
s
u
a
n
c
e
 
d
a
t
e
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
o
f

2
2

 
S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
7
(
e
)
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
O
p
e
n
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
 
A
c
t
,
 
a
s
 
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
,
 
I

2
3

 
h
a
v
e
 
d
e
t
e
r
m
i
n
e
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
a
n
 
i
n
-
p
e
r
s
o
n
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
t
o
d
a
y
,
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
1
3
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
i
s
 
n
o
t
 
p
r
a
c
t
i
c
a
l

P
a
g
e
 
3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
n
o
r
 
p
r
u
d
e
n
t
 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
d
i
s
a
s
t
e
r
 
d
e
c
l
a
r
e
d
.

2
 
T
h
e
r
e
f
o
r
e
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
R
e
g
u
l
a
r
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
i
s

3
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t
e
d
 
v
i
a
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
a
n
d
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

4
 
w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
p
h
y
s
i
c
a
l
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
c
e
 
o
f
 
a
 
q
u
o
r
u
m
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

5
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r
 
M
e
i
s
t
e
r
 
i
s

7
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
l
y
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
a
t
 
t
h
e

8
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
s
o
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
n
g
 
v
i
a

9
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
a
n
d
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
.
 
 
A
l
l
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
a
t
t
e
n
d

1
0

 
t
h
i
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
v
i
a
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
o
r
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
.
 
 
A
s
 
w
e

1
1

 
t
a
k
e
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
s
,
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 
o
f
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e

1
2

 
t
a
k
e
n
 
a
s
 
a
n
 
i
n
d
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
y
 
c
a
n
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l

1
3

 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
i
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
p
l
e
a
s
e

1
5

 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
C
e
r
t
a
i
n
l
y
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

1
7

 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
W
i
t
h
 
a
l
l
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
v
i
a
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
o
r

1
8

 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
,
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
A
m
a
r
o
?

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
B
e
r
e
s
?

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
?

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

P
a
g
e
 
4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 37



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
a
y
o
r
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
?

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
N
a
v
a
?

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
?

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
?

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
b
o
n
?

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
e
r
h
a
p
s
 
y
o
u
'
r
e
 
o
n
 
m
u
t
e
,
 
s
i
r
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
?

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
?

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
H
e
r
e
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
g
a
i
n
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

2
2

 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w
i
t
h
 
S
e
c
t
i
o
n

2
3

 
7
(
e
)
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
O
p
e
n
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
 
A
c
t
,
 
a
s
 
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
,
 
a
 
q
u
o
r
u
m

2
4

 
o
f
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
t
i
m
e
.P
a
g
e
 
5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

2
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
e
f
o
r
e
 
w
e
 
b
e
g
i
n
 
m
a
k
i
n
g
 
o
u
r
 
w
a
y

4
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
t
h
a
t

5
 
e
a
c
h
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
m
u
t
e
 
t
h
e
i
r
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
w
h
e
n
 
p
o
s
s
i
b
l
e
 
t
o

6
 
e
l
i
m
i
n
a
t
e
 
a
n
y
 
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
n
o
i
s
e
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
y
o
u
 
a
r
e
 
m
a
k
i
n
g

7
 
o
r
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
i
n
g
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
,
 
v
o
t
i
n
g
,
 
o
r
 
o
t
h
e
r
w
i
s
e

8
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
i
n
g
 
a
n
y
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
.
 
 
I
f
 
y
o
u
 
a
r
e

9
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
n
g
 
v
i
a
 
v
i
d
e
o
,
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
u
s
e
 
y
o
u
r
 
m
u
t
e
 
b
u
t
t
o
n

1
0

 
f
o
u
n
d
 
o
n
 
y
o
u
r
 
t
a
s
k
 
b
a
r
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
b
o
t
t
o
m
 
o
f
 
y
o
u
r
 
s
c
r
e
e
n
.

1
1

 
Y
o
u
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
a
b
l
e
 
t
o
 
s
e
e
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
b
a
r
 
b
y
 
m
o
v
i
n
g

1
2

 
y
o
u
r
 
m
o
u
s
e
 
o
r
 
t
o
u
c
h
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
s
c
r
e
e
n
 
o
f
 
y
o
u
r
 
t
a
b
l
e
t
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
o
r
 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e

1
4

 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
n
g
 
v
i
a
 
p
h
o
n
e
,
 
t
o
 
m
u
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
u
n
m
u
t
e

1
5

 
y
o
u
r
 
l
i
n
e
,
 
y
o
u
 
m
a
y
 
p
r
e
s
s
 
*
6
 
o
n
 
y
o
u
r
 
k
e
y
p
a
d
 
i
f
 
y
o
u
 
d
o

1
6

 
n
o
t
 
h
a
v
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
 
o
n
 
y
o
u
r
 
p
h
o
n
e
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
s
 
a
 
r
e
m
i
n
d
e
r
,
 
w
e
 
a
r
e
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d

1
8

 
a
n
d
 
a
 
c
o
u
r
t
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
e
r
 
i
s
 
t
r
a
n
s
c
r
i
b
i
n
g
 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s

1
9

 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
.
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
u
r
t

2
0

 
r
e
p
o
r
t
e
r
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
a
l
s
o
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
a
s
k
 
t
h
a
t
 
e
a
c
h
 
M
e
m
b
e
r

2
1

 
s
t
a
t
e
 
t
h
e
i
r
 
n
a
m
e
 
b
e
f
o
r
e
 
m
a
k
i
n
g
 
o
r
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
i
n
g
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n

2
2

 
o
r
 
o
t
h
e
r
w
i
s
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
i
n
g
 
a
n
y
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t

2
4

 
a
l
l
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
p
e
r
s
o
n
 
o
r
 
v
i
a

P
a
g
e
 
6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 38



1
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
o
r
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
c
a
n
 
h
e
a
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

2
 
c
l
e
a
r
l
y
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
r
i
s
,
 
w
i
l
l
 
y
o
u
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s

4
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
a
n
d
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
i
s
 
c
l
e
a
r
l
y
 
h
e
a
r
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e

5
 
p
h
y
s
i
c
a
l
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
?

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
M
E
I
S
T
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s

7
 
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r
 
C
h
r
i
s
 
M
e
i
s
t
e
r
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r

8
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
I
'
m
 
p
h
y
s
i
c
a
l
l
y
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
-
-
 
I
'
m
 
p
h
y
s
i
c
a
l
l
y

9
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
o
o
m
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
1
0
t
h
 
F
l
o
o
r
 
o
f

1
0

 
1
6
0
 
N
o
r
t
h
 
L
a
S
a
l
l
e
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
i
n
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
,
 
t
h
e

1
1

 
o
f
f
i
c
e
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
c
a
n
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I
 
c
a
n
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l

1
3

 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
s
,
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
v
o
t
e
s
 
a
t
 
t
h
e

1
4

 
p
h
y
s
i
c
a
l
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
.
 
 
I
 
h
a
v
e

1
5

 
a
d
v
i
s
e
d
 
t
h
e
 
s
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
g
u
a
r
d
s
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
o
f

1
6

 
t
h
e
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
e
 
h
a
v
e
 
t
w
o
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s
 
t
o
d
a
y

1
7

 
o
f
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
o
n
e
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 
f
o
r
 
a
l
l
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

1
8

 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
o
s
t
e
d
 
b
o
t
h
 
o
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
f
l
o
o
r
 
a
n
d
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
r
s
t

1
9

 
f
l
o
o
r
,
 
a
s
 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
w
e
b
s
i
t
e
,
 
l
a
s
t

2
0

 
T
h
u
r
s
d
a
y
,
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
t
h
e
 
8
,
 
2
0
2
1
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
s
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
a
d
v
i
s
e
d

2
2

 
t
h
i
s
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
 
t
h
a
t
 
a
n
y
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
w
h
o

2
3

 
c
h
o
o
s
e
 
t
o
 
d
o
 
s
o
 
a
n
d
 
w
h
o
 
c
h
o
o
s
e
 
t
o
 
c
o
m
p
l
y
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
'
s
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
h
e
a
l
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
s
a
f
e
t
y
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
m
a
y

P
a
g
e
 
7

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
c
o
m
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
i
s
 
r
o
o
m
 
a
n
d
 
l
i
s
t
e
n
 
t
o
 
t
h
i
s
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
'
s

2
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
.
 
 
A
t
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
,
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
r
e
 
n
o
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
o
f

3
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
w
i
t
h
 
m
e
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

6
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
f
 
a
n
y
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
b
l
i
c

8
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
n
g
 
v
i
a
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
o
r
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
f
i
n
d

9
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
y
 
c
a
n
n
o
t
 
h
e
a
r
 
t
h
e
s
e
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
 
c
l
e
a
r
l
y
,

1
0

 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
3
1
2
-
6
5
1
-
1
3
0
0
 
o
r
 
w
r
i
t
e
 
i
n
f
o
@
i
l
-
f
a
.
c
o
m

1
1

 
i
m
m
e
d
i
a
t
e
l
y
 
t
o
 
l
e
t
 
u
s
 
k
n
o
w
 
a
n
d
 
w
e
 
w
i
l
l
 
e
n
d
e
a
v
o
r
 
t
o

1
2

 
s
o
l
v
e
 
t
h
e
 
a
u
d
i
o
 
i
s
s
u
e
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 
w
i
s
h
 
t
o
 
m
a
k
e
 
a
n
y

1
4

 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
e
d
i
t
s
,
 
o
r
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
t
o
 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
?

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
n
e
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t

1
7

 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
 
t
h
e
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
.
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
s
u
c
h
 
a

1
8

 
m
o
t
i
o
n
?

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
Y
e
s
,
 
M
r
.
 
C
h
a
i
r
m
a
n
.

2
0

 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
G
e
o
r
g
e
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
.
 
 
S
o
 
m
o
v
e
d
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
E
d
u
a
r
d
o
 
T
o
b
o
n
.

2
2

 
S
e
c
o
n
d
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
W
i
l
l

2
4

 
t
h
e
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
?P
a
g
e
 
8

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 39



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
C
e
r
t
a
i
n
l
y
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

2
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
O
n
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
 
a
n
d

3
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
T
o
b
o
n
,
 
I
'
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
A
m
a
r
o
?

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
B
e
r
e
s
?

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
?

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
a
y
o
r
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
?

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
N
a
v
a
?

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
?

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
?

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
b
o
n
?

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
?

P
a
g
e
 
9

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
?

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
g
a
i
n
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

5
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
s
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
f
 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
b
l
i
c

8
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
n
g
 
v
i
a
 
v
i
d
e
o
 
w
i
s
h
e
s
 
t
o
 
m
a
k
e
 
a
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
,

9
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
i
n
d
i
c
a
t
e
 
y
o
u
r
 
d
e
s
i
r
e
 
t
o
 
d
o
 
s
o
 
b
y
 
u
s
i
n
g
 
t
h
e

1
0

 
"
r
a
i
s
e
 
y
o
u
r
 
h
a
n
d
"
 
f
u
n
c
t
i
o
n
.
 
 
C
l
i
c
k
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
"
r
a
i
s
e

1
1

 
y
o
u
r
 
h
a
n
d
"
 
o
p
t
i
o
n
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
o
f
 
y
o
u
r

1
2

 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
b
a
r
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
b
o
t
t
o
m
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
s
c
r
e
e
n
.
 
 
Y
o
u
 
w
i
l
l

1
3

 
b
e
 
a
b
l
e
 
t
o
 
s
e
e
 
t
h
e
 
t
a
s
k
 
b
a
r
 
b
y
 
m
o
v
i
n
g
 
y
o
u
r
 
m
o
u
s
e
 
o
r

1
4

 
t
o
u
c
h
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
s
c
r
e
e
n
 
o
f
 
y
o
u
r
 
t
a
b
l
e
t
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
f
 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
b
l
i
c

1
6

 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
i
n
g
 
v
i
a
 
p
h
o
n
e
 
w
i
s
h
e
s
 
t
o
 
m
a
k
e
 
a
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
,

1
7

 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
i
n
d
i
c
a
t
e
 
y
o
u
r
 
d
e
s
i
r
e
 
t
o
 
d
o
 
s
o
 
b
y
 
u
s
i
n
g
 
t
h
e

1
8

 
"
r
a
i
s
e
 
y
o
u
r
 
h
a
n
d
"
 
f
u
n
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
r
 
p
r
e
s
s
i
n
g
 
*
9
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

2
0

 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
?

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
k
a
y
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l

2
3

 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
W
e
l
c
o
m
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
r
l
y
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 
A
p
r
i
l

2
4

 
1
3
,
 
2
0
2
1
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
.

P
a
g
e
 
1
0

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 40



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
r
s
t
,
 
w
e
 
w
e
l
c
o
m
e
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e

2
 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
,
 
a

3
 
n
o
t
-
f
o
r
-
p
r
o
f
i
t
 
h
e
a
l
t
h
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
s
 
a
 
b
r
o
a
d

4
 
s
p
e
c
t
r
u
m
 
o
f
 
i
n
p
a
t
i
e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
o
u
t
p
a
t
i
e
n
t
 
h
e
a
l
t
h
 
c
a
r
e

5
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
i
n
g
 
r
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
a

6
 
l
a
r
g
e
 
a
n
d
 
p
r
e
d
o
m
i
n
a
n
t
l
y
 
r
u
r
a
l
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
a
r
e
a
 
a
l
o
n
g
 
t
h
e

7
 
b
o
r
d
e
r
 
w
i
t
h
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
s
o
u
t
h
e
r
n
 
a
n
d
 
e
a
s
t
 
c
e
n
t
r
a
l

8
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
a
s
 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
i
n
t
o
 
c
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
.

9
 
I
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
l
y
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
'
s
 
g
l
o
b
a
l
 
c
o
m
p
e
t
i
t
i
v
e

1
0

 
p
o
s
i
t
i
o
n
,
 
C
a
r
l
e
,
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
U
n
i
v
e
r
s
i
t
y

1
1

 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
,
 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 
t
h
e
 
w
o
r
l
d
'
s
 
f
i
r
s
t

1
2

 
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
-
b
a
s
e
d
 
m
e
d
i
c
a
l
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
t
o
 
u
s
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
l
y

1
4

 
$
3
3
0
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
i
t
s
 
$
7
5
0
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
n
o
t
-
t
o
-
e
x
c
e
e
d

1
5

 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
t
o
 
b
u
i
l
d
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 
s
e
v
e
r
a
l
 
o
f
 
i
t
s

1
6

 
m
e
d
i
c
a
l
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
 
t
o

1
7

 
f
u
r
t
h
e
r
 
C
a
r
l
e
'
s
 
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
d
e
l
i
v
e
r
y
 
o
f

1
8

 
h
e
a
l
t
h
 
c
a
r
e
 
a
c
r
o
s
s
 
r
u
r
a
l
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
i
e
s
 
a
n
d

1
9

 
c
r
e
a
t
e
 
u
p
 
t
o
 
2
,
6
0
0
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
j
o
b
s
.
 
 
I
t
 
i
s

2
0

 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t

2
1

 
B
o
n
d
 
i
s
s
u
e
 
w
i
l
l
 
p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 
a
 
v
i
g
o
r
o
u
s
 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
,
 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e

2
2

 
q
u
a
l
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
l
i
f
e
 
i
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
l
a
r
g
e
 
r
e
g
i
o
n
.
 
 
W
e
 
a
r
e

2
3

 
p
l
e
a
s
e
d
 
t
o
 
h
a
v
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
o
n
 
o
u
r
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 
t
o
d
a
y
 
a
n
d
 
l
o
o
k

2
4

 
f
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
t
o
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
w
i
t
h
 
i
t
s
 
t
e
a
m
 
o
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t

P
a
g
e
 
1
1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
B
o
n
d
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
e
c
o
n
d
l
y
,
 
I
 
t
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
m
y
 
c
o
l
l
e
a
g
u
e
s
,

3
 
t
h
e
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
f
o
r
 
y
o
u
r
 
u
n
a
n
i
m
o
u
s

4
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
o
f
 
o
u
r
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
l
a
s
t
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
t
h
a
t
 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
s

5
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e
 
p
r
o
c
e
s
s
.
 
 
O
u
r
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
i
s

6
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
o
r
 
P
r
i
t
z
k
e
r
'
s
 
g
o
a
l
s
 
t
o
 
c
o
m
b
a
t

7
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
.
 
 
O
u
r
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
a
l
s
o
 
b
u
i
l
d
s
 
u
p
o
n
 
t
h
e

8
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
r
e
s
p
e
c
t
 
t
o

9
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
.
 
 
I
t
 
t
u
r
n
s
 
o
u
t
 
t
h
a
t
 
o
u
r
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n

1
0

 
w
a
s
 
a
l
s
o
 
t
i
m
e
l
y
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
p
l
a
n
s

1
1

 
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
g
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l

1
2

 
p
r
i
o
r
i
t
i
e
s
 
a
r
e
 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s

1
3

 
p
r
i
m
a
r
y
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
,
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
l
y
 
t
a
x
-
e
x
e
m
p
t
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
B
o
n
d
s
,

1
4

 
l
i
k
e
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
,
 
i
s
 
a
 
d
e
l
i
v
e
r
y
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
 
f
o
r
 
a

1
5

 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
e
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
 
b
e
n
e
f
i
t
,
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
t
a
x
 
e
x
e
m
p
t
i
o
n
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
n
e
 
c
h
a
l
l
e
n
g
e
 
w
i
t
h
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
n
g
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e

1
7

 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
s
h
e
e
r
 
v
o
l
u
m
e
 
o
f
 
a
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e

1
8

 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
 
I
t
'
s
 
e
a
s
y
 
t
o
 
g
e
t
 
l
o
s
t
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
w
e
e
d
s
.

1
9

 
S
o
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
p
o
i
n
t
 
o
u
t
 
t
w
o
 
b
r
i
e
f
 
a
r
t
i
c
l
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
e
r
e

2
0

 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
y
e
s
t
e
r
d
a
y
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
.

2
1

 
O
n
e
,
 
"
B
i
d
e
n
 
p
o
i
s
e
d
 
t
o
 
s
i
g
n
 
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
O
r
d
e
r
 
o
n

2
2

 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
,
"
 
d
a
t
e
d
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
9
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
,

2
3

 
"
F
i
v
e
 
w
a
y
s
 
B
i
d
e
n
 
w
o
v
e
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e
 
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
i
n
t
o
 
h
i
s

2
4

 
b
u
d
g
e
t
,
"
 
d
a
t
e
d
 
y
e
s
t
e
r
d
a
y
,
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
1
1
,
 
b
o
t
h
 
p
u
b
l
i
s
h
e
d

P
a
g
e
 
1
2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 41



1
 
o
n
l
i
n
e
 
b
y
 
E
E
N
e
w
s
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
d
a
y
,
 
t
h
e
s
e
 
a
r
t
i
c
l
e
s
 
s
h
o
w
 
t
h
e
 
s
c
a
l
e

3
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
e
f
f
o
r
t
s
 
t
o
 
c
o
m
b
a
t
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e

4
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
e
f
f
o
r
t
s
 
a
p
p
e
a
r
 
t
o
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
 
f
o
r
e
i
g
n

5
 
p
o
l
i
c
y
,
 
e
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
o
r
d
e
r
s
,
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
d
o
m
e
s
t
i
c

6
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
b
u
d
g
e
t
 
a
s
 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e

7
 
p
r
o
p
o
s
a
l
:
 
 
T
h
e
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
J
o
b
s
 
P
l
a
n
.
 
 
N
o
t
 
a
l
l
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
s
e

8
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
p
r
o
p
o
s
a
l
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
r
e
l
a
t
e
 
t
o
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
o
r

9
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
c
o
m
e
 
r
e
a
l
i
t
y
,
 
b
u
t
 
s
o
m
e
 
w
i
l
l
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
w
a
n
t
 
t
h
e

1
0

 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
r
e
a
d
y
 
t
o
 
p
l
a
y
 
o
u
r
 
p
a
r
t
 
w
h
e
n
 
t
h
e
s
e

1
1

 
o
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
i
e
s
 
a
r
e
 
o
f
f
e
r
e
d
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g
l
y
,
 
I
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
C
h
r
i
s
 
a
n
d

1
3

 
o
u
r
 
t
e
a
m
 
t
o
 
s
t
r
e
n
g
t
h
e
n
 
o
u
r
 
p
a
r
t
n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
w
i
t
h
 
s
i
s
t
e
r

1
4

 
s
t
a
t
e
 
a
g
e
n
c
i
e
s
 
t
o
 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
o
r
 
P
r
i
t
z
k
e
r
'
s

1
5

 
e
f
f
o
r
t
s
 
t
o
 
c
o
m
b
a
t
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
o
u
r
 
l
o
n
g
-
t
i
m
e
 
c
o
l
l
e
a
g
u
e
 
a
n
d

1
7

 
V
i
c
e
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
M
i
k
e
 
G
o
e
t
z
 
s
t
e
p
p
e
d
 
d
o
w
n
 
s
i
n
c
e
 
o
u
r
 
l
a
s
t

1
8

 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
 
 
A
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
n
d
 
o
f
 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
,
 
I
'
v
e
 
a
s
k
e
d

1
9

 
o
u
r
 
c
o
l
l
e
a
g
u
e
 
B
r
a
d
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
 
t
o
 
r
e
c
o
g
n
i
z
e
 
M
i
k
e
 
f
o
r
 
h
i
s

2
0

 
c
o
n
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n
s
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
r
e
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
?

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
n
e
,
 
I
’
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
t
u
r
n
 
i
t

2
4

 
o
v
e
r
 
t
o
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
.

P
a
g
e
 
1
3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
M
E
I
S
T
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,

2
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
C
h
r
i
s
 
M
e
i
s
t
e
r
.
 
 
T
o
d
a
y
'
s

3
 
m
e
s
s
a
g
e
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r
 
i
s
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
l
l
y

4
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
,
 
b
u
t
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d

5
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
 
o
n
e
 
i
t
e
m
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
d
e
p
a
r
t
u
r
e
 
o
f
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
G
o
e
t
z

7
 
a
n
d
 
O
'
B
r
i
e
n
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
l
y
 
h
a
s
 
1
3
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

8
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
w
o
 
v
a
c
a
n
c
i
e
s
.
 
 
U
p
o
n
 
r
e
f
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t

9
 
t
h
o
u
g
h
t
 
i
t
 
w
a
s
 
b
e
s
t
 
t
o
 
l
e
a
v
e
 
b
o
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
V
i
c
e
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
a
n
d

1
0

 
t
h
e
 
A
u
d
i
t
 
P
l
u
s
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
p
o
s
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
v
a
c
a
n
t
 
f
o
r

1
1

 
t
h
e
 
t
i
m
e
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
o
r
d
e
r
 
t
o
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
 
b
o
t
h
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
o
r

1
2

 
P
r
i
t
z
k
e
r
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
m
p
l
e
 
t
i
m
e
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
 
a
p
p
o
i
n
t
m
e
n
t
s

1
3

 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
S
e
n
a
t
e
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
 
t
o

1
4

 
b
e
 
i
n
 
s
e
s
s
i
o
n
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
M
a
y
 
3
1
,
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
m
p
l
e
 
t
i
m
e
 
t
o

1
5

 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
 
p
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
s
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
r
e
 
a
r
e
 
a
l
s
o
 
t
w
o
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
i
t
e
m
s

1
7

 
t
h
a
t
 
a
r
e
 
n
o
t
 
c
o
n
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
m
e
s
s
a
g
e
.

1
8

 
F
i
r
s
t
,
 
t
o
m
o
r
r
o
w
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
,
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
t
e
s
t
i
f
y
 
b
e
f
o
r
e
 
t
h
e

1
9

 
S
t
a
t
e
 
S
e
n
a
t
e
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
a
n
d
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
S
u
b
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

2
0

 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
b
y
 
Z
O
O
M
.
 
 
S
i
n
c
e
 
t
h
e

2
1

 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
r
e
c
e
i
v
e
s
 
n
o
 
a
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
e
d
 
t
a
x
 
d
o
l
l
a
r
s
 
t
o

2
2

 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
o
u
r
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
w
e
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
w
i
l
l

2
3

 
s
i
m
p
l
y
 
b
e
 
a
n
 
o
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
 
t
o
 
h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
i
m
p
a
c
t
 
a
n
d
 
a
c
c
o
m
p
l
i
s
h
m
e
n
t
s
 
i
n
 
t
h
r
e
e

P
a
g
e
 
1
4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 42



1
 
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
 
o
r
 
l
e
s
s
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
e
c
o
n
d
,
 
I
 
s
e
r
v
e
 
o
n
 
a
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
a
d
v
i
s
o
r
y

3
 
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
,
 
t
h
e
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
A
d
v
i
s
o
r
y

4
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o
n

5
 
A
g
e
n
c
y
,
 
o
r
 
E
F
A
B
.
 
 
E
F
A
B
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
t
o
 
m
e
e
t
 
b
y
 
Z
O
O
M
 
o
n

6
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
2
0
 
a
n
d
 
2
1
.
 
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
u
p
d
a
t
e
 
y
o
u
 
o
n
 
b
o
t
h
 
e
v
e
n
t
s

7
 
n
e
x
t
 
m
o
n
t
h
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
r
e
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
?

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
n
e
,
 
I
 
r
e
t
u
r
n
 
i
t
 
t
o
 
y
o
u
,

1
1

 
W
i
l
l
,
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
3

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
.
 
 
N
o
w
 
w
e
 
t
u
r
n
 
o
v
e
r
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

1
4

 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
.

1
7

 
T
h
e
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 
m
e
t
 
e
a
r
l
i
e
r
 
t
h
i
s

1
8

 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
v
o
t
e
d
 
u
n
a
n
i
m
o
u
s
l
y
 
t
o
 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 
f
o
r

1
9

 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w
i
n
g
 
N
e
w
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
s
 
o
n
 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s

2
0

 
a
g
e
n
d
a
:
 
 
T
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
;
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
F
a
r
m
e
r

2
1

 
B
o
n
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s
 
a
n
d
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
 
D
i
e
t
z
;
 
R
e
g
a
l

2
2

 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
R
e
a
l
t
y

2
3

 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
L
C
;
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
h
a
b
i
l
i
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
I
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e
 
o
f
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

2
4

 
d
o
i
n
g
 
b
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
a
s
 
S
h
i
r
l
e
y
 
R
y
a
n
 
A
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
L
a
b
.

P
a
g
e
 
1
5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

2
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
n
o
w
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
a
s
k
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

4
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
N
e
w

5
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
s
 
1
,
 
2
A
,
 
2
B
,
 
3
 
a
n
d
 
4
 
c
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
v
e
l
y
 
a
n
d

6
 
t
o
 
h
a
v
e
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d
 
v
o
t
e
 
a
p
p
l
y
 
t
o
 
e
a
c
h

7
 
r
e
s
p
e
c
t
i
v
e
 
i
n
d
i
v
i
d
u
a
l
 
N
e
w
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
,
 
u
n
l
e
s
s

8
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
 
N
e
w
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
a

9
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
 
s
e
p
a
r
a
t
e
l
y
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
f
 
t
h
e
r
e
'
s
 
a
 
n
e
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
r
e
c
u
s
a
l
 
o
r
 
t
o

1
2

 
a
b
s
t
a
i
n
,
 
n
o
w
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
b
e
 
t
h
e
 
t
i
m
e
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
t
o

1
3

 
s
p
e
a
k
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
 
n
e
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
r
e
c
u
s
a
l
,
 
I

1
6

 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
 
N
e
w
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
s
 
1
,
 
2
A
,
 
2
B
,

1
7

 
3
,
 
a
n
d
 
4
,
 
u
n
d
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 
a
n
d
 
t
a
k
e
 
a
 
r
o
l
l

1
8

 
c
a
l
l
 
v
o
t
e
.
 
 
S
a
r
a
?

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
S
.
 
P
E
R
U
G
I
N
I
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
S
a
r
a
 
P
e
r
u
g
i
n
i
.

2
0

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
t
i
m
e
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
n
o
t
e

2
2

 
t
h
a
t
 
f
o
r
 
e
a
c
h
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
N
e
w
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
 
o
n

2
3

 
t
o
d
a
y
'
s
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
,
 
t
h
e
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
a
r
e
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
i
n
g
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
o
n
l
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
n
o
t
-
t
o
-
e
x
c
e
e
d

P
a
g
e
 
1
6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 43



1
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
c
o
n
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
t
h
e
r
e
i
n
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
N
o
.
 
1
,
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
.

3
 
I
t
e
m
 
N
o
.
 
1
 
i
s
 
a
 
5
0
1
(
c
)
(
3
)
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
B
o
n
d
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
f
f
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
s
 
t
h
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
o
f
 
a

5
 
o
n
e
-
t
i
m
e
 
F
i
n
a
l
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e

6
 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
a
n
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
o
f
 
n
o
t
-
t
o
-
e
x
c
e
e
d

7
 
$
7
5
0
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
.
 
 
P
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
F
i
n
a
l
 
B
o
n
d

8
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
,
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
m
a
y
 
b
e
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
 
i
n
 
o
n
e
 
o
r
 
m
o
r
e

9
 
f
i
x
e
d
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
v
a
r
i
a
b
l
e
 
r
a
t
e
 
t
a
x
-
e
x
e
m
p
t
 
s
e
r
i
e
s
 
a
n
d

1
0

 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
s
o
l
d
 
i
n
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
o
f
f
e
r
i
n
g
s
 
u
n
d
e
r
w
r
i
t
t
e
n
 
b
y

1
1

 
B
a
r
c
l
a
y
s
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
a
n
d
 
G
o
l
d
m
a
n
 
S
a
c
h
s
,
 
a
s

1
2

 
c
o
-
s
e
n
i
o
r
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
r
s
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
o
n
d
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
t
o
 
(
1
)
 
p
a
y

1
4

 
o
r
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
e
r
t
a
i
n

1
5

 
o
t
h
e
r
 
u
s
e
r
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
s
t
 
o
f

1
6

 
a
c
q
u
i
r
i
n
g
,
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
n
g
,
 
r
e
n
o
v
a
t
i
n
g
,
 
r
e
m
o
d
e
l
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d

1
7

 
e
q
u
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
c
e
r
t
a
i
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
i
r
 
h
e
a
l
t
h
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
,

1
8

 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 
w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
l
i
m
i
t
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
t
h
e
 
a
c
q
u
i
s
i
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

1
9

 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
B
r
o
m
e
n
n
 
M
e
d
i
c
a
l

2
0

 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
c
l
i
n
i
c
s
 
a
n
d
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
E
u
r
e
k
a
 
H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

2
1

 
a
n
d
 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
c
l
i
n
i
c
s
,
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
e
q
u
i
p
p
i
n
g

2
2

 
o
f
 
a
 
n
e
w
 
m
e
d
i
c
a
l
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
D
a
n
v
i
l
l
e
,

2
3

 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
e
x
p
a
n
s
i
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
s
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e

2
4

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
 
H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l
.

P
a
g
e
 
1
7

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
2
)
 
R
e
f
u
n
d
 
a
l
l
 
o
r
 
a
 
p
o
r
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

2
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
0
9
B
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
2
0
0
9
C
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
2
0
0
9
E
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
2
0
1
1
A

3
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
2
0
1
1
B
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
2
0
1
1
C
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
r
i
e
s

4
 
2
0
1
6
B
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
c
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
v
e
l
y
 
t
h
e
 
"
P
r
i
o
r
 
B
o
n
d
s
.
"

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
3
)
 
P
a
y
 
a
 
p
o
r
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
i
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
o
n

6
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
c
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h

7
 
a
 
d
e
b
t
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
f
u
n
d
 
i
f
 
d
e
e
m
e
d
 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
r
y
 
o
r

8
 
d
e
s
i
r
a
b
l
e
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
n
d
 
(
4
)
 
p
a
y
 
c
e
r
t
a
i
n
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 
i
n
c
u
r
r
e
d

1
0

 
i
n
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
i
s
s
u
a
n
c
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e

1
1

 
r
e
f
u
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
P
r
i
o
r
 
B
o
n
d
s
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
C
a
r
l
e
 
F
o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
'
s
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
a
r
e

1
3

 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
l
y
 
r
a
t
e
d
 
A
A
-
 
s
t
a
b
l
e
 
o
u
t
l
o
o
k
 
b
y
 
S
&
P
 
G
l
o
b
a
l

1
4

 
R
a
t
i
n
g
s
 
a
s
 
o
f
 
S
e
p
t
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
a
n
d
 
A
A
-
 
s
t
a
b
l
e

1
5

 
o
u
t
l
o
o
k
 
b
y
 
F
i
t
c
h
 
a
s
 
o
f
 
J
u
l
y
 
7
,
 
2
0
2
0
.
 
 
I
t
 
i
s

1
6

 
c
o
n
t
e
m
p
l
a
t
e
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
a
n
y
 
v
a
r
i
a
b
l
e
 
r
a
t
e
 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 
b
o
n
d
s

1
7

 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
b
a
c
k
e
d
 
b
y
 
e
i
t
h
e
r
 
a
 
S
t
a
n
d
b
y
 
B
o
n
d
 
P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e

1
8

 
A
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
a
 
L
e
t
t
e
r
 
o
f
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y

1
9

 
b
a
n
k
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
c
a
r
r
y
 
a
 
l
o
n
g
-
t
e
r
m
 
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
A
A
-
 
o
r

2
0

 
b
e
t
t
e
r
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
s
 
o
f
 
t
o
d
a
y
,
 
o
n
e
 
s
e
r
i
e
s
 
o
f
 
v
a
r
i
a
b
l
e

2
2

 
r
a
t
e
 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 
b
o
n
d
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
b
a
c
k
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
 
L
e
t
t
e
r
 
o
f

2
3

 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
B
a
r
c
l
a
y
s
 
B
a
n
k
 
P
L
C
 
a
n
d
 
a
n
o
t
h
e
r

2
4

 
s
e
r
i
e
s
 
o
f
 
v
a
r
i
a
b
l
e
 
r
a
t
e
 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 
b
o
n
d
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
b
a
c
k
e
d

P
a
g
e
 
1
8

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 44



1
 
b
y
 
a
 
S
t
a
n
d
b
y
 
B
o
n
d
 
P
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
A
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
b
y
 
T
h
e

2
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
r
n
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

4
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
o
v
i
n
g
 
o
n
 
t
o
 
I
t
e
m
 
2
A
,
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g

7
 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
2
A
 
i
s
 
a
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d

9
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
.
 
 
S
t
a
f
f
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
s
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
o
f
 
a
 
o
n
e
-
t
i
m
e

1
0

 
F
i
n
a
l
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s
 
i
n
 
a

1
1

 
n
o
t
-
t
o
-
e
x
c
e
e
d
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
o
f
 
$
3
0
7
,
5
0
0
.
 
 
A
n
d
r
e
w
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s

1
2

 
i
s
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
l
y
 
8
0
 
a
c
r
e
s
 
o
f
 
f
a
r
m
l
a
n
d

1
3

 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
I
r
o
q
u
o
i
s
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
.
 
 
V
e
r
m
i
l
i
o
n
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
B
a
n
k

1
4

 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g
 
b
a
n
k
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

1
6

 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
2
B
 
i
s
 
a
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
F
a
r
m
e
r

1
9

 
B
o
n
d
 
f
o
r
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
 
D
i
e
t
z
.
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
2
B
 
i
s
 
a
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g

2
0

 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
.
 
 
S
t
a
f
f
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
s
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
o
f
 
a

2
1

 
o
n
e
-
t
i
m
e
 
F
i
n
a
l
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
 
D
i
e
t
z
 
i
n

2
2

 
t
h
e
 
n
o
t
-
t
o
-
e
x
c
e
e
d
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
o
f
 
$
1
5
5
,
2
0
0
.
 
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
 
D
i
e
t
z

2
3

 
i
s
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
l
y
 
2
0
 
a
c
r
e
s
 
o
f
 
f
a
r
m
l
a
n
d

2
4

 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
F
o
r
d
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
.
 
 
V
e
r
m
i
l
i
o
n
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
B
a
n
k
 
i
s

P
a
g
e
 
1
9

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
i
n
g
 
b
a
n
k
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

3
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
N
o
.
 
3
,
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l

6
 
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
R
e
a
l
t
y
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
L
C
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
3
 
i
s
 
a
n
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
B
o
n
d

8
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
.
 
 
S
t
a
f
f
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
s
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
o
f
 
a
 
P
r
e
l
i
m
i
n
a
r
y

9
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d

1
0

 
R
e
g
a
l
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
R
e
a
l
t
y
 
G
r
o
u
p
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 
a
f
f
i
l
i
a
t
e
s
 
a
n
d

1
1

 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
e
n
t
i
t
i
e
s
,
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
a
f
t
e
r
 
"
R
e
g
a
l
"
 
o
r
 
t
h
e

1
2

 
"
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
,
"
 
i
n
 
a
n
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
n
o
t
-
t
o
-
e
x
c
e
e
d
 
$
4
.
8
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
i
s
 
a
 
j
o
b
 
s
h
o
p
 
s
p
e
c
i
a
l
i
z
i
n
g
 
i
n

1
4

 
t
h
e
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
p
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
v
e
 
i
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
c
o
a
t
i
n
g
s

1
5

 
a
n
d
 
p
a
i
n
t
 
t
o
 
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
s
t
e
e
l
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
c
o
m
p
a
n
y

1
6

 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
s
 
i
t
s
 
e
x
p
e
r
t
i
s
e
 
i
n
 
a
p
p
l
y
i
n
g
 
m
e
t
a
l
l
i
z
e
d
 
z
i
n
c
,

1
7

 
a
l
u
m
i
n
u
m
,
 
a
n
d
 
z
i
n
c
-
a
l
u
m
i
n
u
m
 
a
l
l
o
y
 
c
o
a
t
i
n
g
s
 
f
o
r

1
8

 
b
r
i
d
g
e
,
 
m
a
r
i
n
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
v
a
r
i
o
u
s
 
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
s
t
e
e
l

1
9

 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
i
t
s
 
d
i
s
t
i
n
g
u
i
s
h
e
d
 
s
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
P
r
e
l
i
m
i
n
a
r
y
 
B
o
n
d

2
1

 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
i
s
 
t
o
 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
 
I
R
S
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

2
2

 
e
l
i
g
i
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
 
-
-
 
j
u
s
t
 
a
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e

2
3

 
P
r
e
l
i
m
i
n
a
r
y
 
F
i
n
a
l
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
f
o
r

2
4

 
L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
R
e
c
y
c
l
i
n
g
 
S
y
s
t
e
m
s
 
a
t
 
l
a
s
t
 
m
o
n
t
h
'
s
 
B
o
a
r
d

P
a
g
e
 
2
0

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 45



1
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g
l
y
,
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s

3
 
P
r
e
l
i
m
i
n
a
r
y
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
l
l
 
s
e
t
 
t
h
e

4
 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
c
l
o
c
k
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
I
R
S
'
 
p
e
r
s
p
e
c
t
i
v
e
,

5
 
t
h
e
r
e
b
y
 
e
n
a
b
l
i
n
g
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
t
o
 
p
o
t
e
n
t
i
a
l
l
y
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
a
l
l

6
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
c
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s
 
u
p
 
t
o
 
6
0
 
d
a
y
s
 
p
r
i
o
r
 
t
o

7
 
t
o
d
a
y
,
 
o
r
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
2
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
 
o
f
 
a

8
 
f
u
t
u
r
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
B
o
n
d
 
i
s
s
u
e
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
s
 
p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
,
 
B
o
n
d
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
 
w
o
u
l
d

1
0

 
e
n
a
b
l
e
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
t
o
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
t
h
e
 
a
c
q
u
i
s
i
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
u
i
l
d
-
o
u
t
,

1
1

 
r
e
n
o
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
s
i
t
e
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
e
q
u
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
a

1
2

 
v
a
c
a
n
t
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
l
y
 
7
7
,
4
0
0
 
s
q
u
a
r
e
 
f
o
o
t

1
3

 
m
a
n
u
f
a
c
t
u
r
i
n
g
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
a
s
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
2
0
0
4

1
4

 
a
n
d
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
u
n
i
n
c
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
e
d
 
T
a
z
e
w
e
l
l
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
,
 
j
u
s
t

1
5

 
s
o
u
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
c
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
P
e
k
i
n
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
t
o
 
b
a
s
e
 
i
t
s
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t

1
7

 
r
e
g
i
o
n
a
l
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
i
n
 
T
a
z
e
w
e
l
l
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
t
o

1
8

 
b
e
t
t
e
r
 
s
e
r
v
e
 
i
t
s
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
c
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
u
l
t
i
m
a
t
e
l
y

1
9

 
f
u
r
t
h
e
r
 
d
i
v
e
r
s
i
f
y
 
i
t
s
 
c
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
b
a
s
e
.
 
 
R
e
g
a
l

2
0

 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
l
y
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
e
s
 
t
w
o
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
i
n

2
1

 
P
e
n
n
s
y
l
v
a
n
i
a
 
a
n
d
 
o
n
e
 
i
n
 
s
o
u
t
h
e
r
n
 
N
e
w
 
J
e
r
s
e
y
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
g
a
l
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
s
 
t
o
 
e
m
p
l
o
y
 
4
0
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
t
w
o

2
3

 
y
e
a
r
s
 
o
f
 
i
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
n
g
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
T
a
z
e
w
e
l
l

2
4

 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
.

P
a
g
e
 
2
1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
P
r
e
l
i
m
i
n
a
r
y
 
B
o
n
d

2
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
l
l
 
p
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
R
e
g
a
l
'
s
 
o
p
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e

3
 
i
t
s
 
T
a
z
e
w
e
l
l
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e

4
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
o
n
 
a
 
g
o
i
n
g
-
f
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
b
a
s
i
s
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
t
u
r
n
 
a
 
v
a
c
a
n
t

5
 
i
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
v
e
 
u
s
e
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

7
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
R
A
M
P
T
O
N
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
R
i
c
h
 
F
r
a
m
p
t
o
n
.

1
0

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
S
a
r
a
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
i
t
'
s
 
m
y

1
2

 
p
l
e
a
s
u
r
e
 
t
o
 
i
n
t
r
o
d
u
c
e
 
M
r
.
 
-
-
 
a
n
d
 
w
e
l
c
o
m
e
 
M
r
.
 
A
d
a
m

1
3

 
T
o
w
n
s
e
n
d
,
 
C
h
i
e
f
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
r
 
o
f
 
R
e
g
a
l

1
4

 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
D
o
n
o
r
a
,
 
P
e
n
n
s
y
l
v
a
n
i
a
,
 
a
s

1
5

 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
M
r
.
 
N
i
c
 
M
a
l
a
s
,
 
w
h
o
 
i
s
 
M
a
n
a
g
i
n
g
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r
 
o
f

1
6

 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
V
e
t
e
r
a
n
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
o
f
 
M
e
l
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r
k
.

1
7

 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
V
e
t
e
r
a
n
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 
a
s

1
8

 
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
a
g
e
n
t
 
b
y
 
R
e
g
a
l
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
w
n
s
e
n
d
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
T
O
W
N
S
E
N
D
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
i
n
t
r
o
,

2
1

 
R
i
c
h
.
 
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
r
a
,
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
a
s
 
a
 
-
-
 
I
 
c
o
u
l
d
n
'
t
 
h
a
v
e

2
2

 
p
a
i
n
t
e
d
 
a
 
b
e
t
t
e
r
 
i
n
t
r
o
d
u
c
t
o
r
y
 
m
y
s
e
l
f
.
 
 
S
o
 
g
r
e
a
t
 
j
o
b

2
3

 
o
n
 
t
h
a
t
.
 
 
B
u
t
,
 
y
e
a
h
,
 
s
h
e
 
s
a
i
d
 
i
t
 
v
e
r
y
 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
f
a
r
 
a
s

2
4

 
t
h
e
 
c
a
p
a
b
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
e
 
o
f
f
e
r
 
o
u
r
 
c
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
s
 
a
n
d

P
a
g
e
 
2
2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 46



1
 
j
u
s
t
 
k
i
n
d
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
r
 
t
r
e
n
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l

2
 
s
t
e
e
l
 
i
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
r
 
c
o
a
t
i
n
g
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
i
s
 
g
r
o
w
i
n
g

3
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
.
 
 
S
o
 
w
e
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
a
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

4
 
m
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
s
o
 
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
e
n
t
e
r
p
r
i
s
e
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
o
u
r

5
 
s
t
e
e
l
 
c
o
a
t
i
n
g
s
 
a
n
d
 
o
u
r
 
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
S
a
r
a
 
w
e
n
t
 
o
v
e
r

6
 
a
n
d
 
o
v
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
s
t
 
t
w
o
 
y
e
a
r
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
i
c
e
d
 
k
i
n
d
 
o
f
 
a

7
 
g
r
o
w
i
n
g
 
c
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
b
a
s
e
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
a
n
d
 
w
e
 
t
h
i
n
k
 
b
y

8
 
c
u
t
t
i
n
g
 
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
l
o
g
i
s
t
i
c
a
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
o
f
 
s
h
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t

9
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
c
o
a
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
o
u
r
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
i
n
 
w
e
s
t
e
r
n

1
0

 
P
e
n
n
s
y
l
v
a
n
i
a
,
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
e
 
c
a
n
 
b
e
t
t
e
r
 
s
e
r
v
e
 
t
h
e
m
 
a
n
d
 
g
r
o
w

1
1

 
o
u
r
 
b
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
r
e
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
o
 
w
e
'
r
e
 
r
e
a
l
l
y
 
l
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
t
o

1
3

 
g
e
t
 
i
n
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
s
t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
a
n
d
 
g
e
t
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

1
4

 
g
o
i
n
g
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
R
A
M
P
T
O
N
:
 
 
G
r
e
a
t
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
A
d
a
m
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
T
O
W
N
S
E
N
D
:
 
 
S
u
r
e
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
R
A
M
P
T
O
N
:
 
 
A
r
e
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
-
-
 
g
o

1
8

 
a
h
e
a
d
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
S
.
 
P
E
R
U
G
I
N
I
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
A
d
a
m
.
 
 
A
n
d
 
I

2
0

 
c
a
n
n
o
t
 
t
a
k
e
 
c
r
e
d
i
t
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
a
t
 
l
o
v
e
l
y
 
i
n
t
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
.

2
1

 
T
h
a
t
 
w
a
s
 
a
l
l
 
R
i
c
h
'
s
 
d
r
a
f
t
i
n
g
,
 
b
u
t
 
w
e
 
a
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
e
 
y
o
u

2
2

 
b
e
i
n
g
 
h
e
r
e
,
 
A
d
a
m
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
n
d
 
w
i
t
h
o
u
t
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

2
4

 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
,
 
w
e
'
r
e
 
g
o
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
m
o
v
e
 
o
n
 
t
o
 
I
t
e
m
 
N
o
.
 
4
,

P
a
g
e
 
2
3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
R
e
h
a
b
i
l
i
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
I
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e
 
o
f
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o

2
 
d
/
b
/
a
 
S
h
i
r
l
e
y
 
R
y
a
n
 
A
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
L
a
b
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
4
 
i
s
 
a
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
r
e
l
a
t
i
n
g
 
t
o

4
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
1
6
A
,
 
2
0
1
6
B
,
 
2
0
1
6
C
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
p
r
e
v
i
o
u
s
l
y

5
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
o
n
 
b
e
h
a
l
f
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

6
 
R
e
h
a
b
i
l
i
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
I
n
s
t
i
t
u
t
e
 
o
f
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
d
/
b
/
a
 
S
h
i
r
l
e
y

7
 
R
y
a
n
 
A
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
L
a
b
,
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
a
f
t
e
r
 
"
A
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
L
a
b
.
"

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
l
l
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
1
6
 
B
o
n
d
s

9
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
l
y
 
b
e
a
r
 
i
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
a
t
 
a
n
 
i
n
d
e
x
 
f
l
o
a
t
i
n
g
 
r
a
t
e

1
0

 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
L
I
B
O
R
.
 
 
I
n
 
o
r
d
e
r
 
t
o
 
t
a
k
e
 
a
d
v
a
n
t
a
g
e
 
o
f

1
1

 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
m
a
r
k
e
t
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
L
a
b
 
i
s

1
2

 
c
o
n
v
e
r
t
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
i
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
r
a
t
e
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
1
6

1
3

 
B
o
n
d
s
 
s
o
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
y
 
b
e
a
r
 
i
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
a
t
 
a
n
 
i
n
d
e
x

1
4

 
f
l
o
a
t
i
n
g
 
r
a
t
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
L
I
B
O
R
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
n
e
w
 
i
n
d
e
x

1
5

 
f
l
o
a
t
i
n
g
 
r
a
t
e
 
p
e
r
i
o
d
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
t
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
a
 
n
e
w
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
r
,

1
7

 
W
i
n
t
r
u
s
t
 
B
a
n
k
 
N
A
,
 
w
i
l
l
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
1
6
A

1
8

 
B
o
n
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
T
h
e
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
r
n
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 
w
i
l
l

1
9

 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
 
t
o
 
h
o
l
d
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
1
6
B
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
P
N
C

2
0

 
B
a
n
k
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
l
l
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
 
t
o
 
h
o
l
d
 
t
h
e

2
1

 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
1
6
C
 
B
o
n
d
s
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
v
e
r
s
i
o
n
s
,

2
3

 
t
h
e
 
A
b
i
l
i
t
y
 
L
a
b
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
h
o
l
d
e
r
s
 
w
i
s
h
 
t
o
 
a
m
e
n
d

2
4

 
c
e
r
t
a
i
n
 
d
e
f
i
n
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
n
d
 
I
n
d
e
n
t
u
r
e
s
,

P
a
g
e
 
2
4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 47



1
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 
a
n
 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
 
t
o
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
 
a
n
 
a
l
t
e
r
n
a
t
i
v
e

2
 
i
n
d
e
x
 
f
o
r
 
L
I
B
O
R
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
s
 
t
h
e

4
 
s
u
p
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
n
d
 
I
n
d
e
n
t
u
r
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d

5
 
m
a
t
t
e
r
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
h
o
l
d
e
r
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
g
r
e
e
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
d
 
w
i
l
l
 
a
l
s
o

6
 
e
x
e
c
u
t
e
 
t
h
e
 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m
e
n
t
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
s

7
 
m
a
y
 
c
a
u
s
e
 
o
n
e
 
o
r
 
m
o
r
e
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
o
f
 
2
0
1
6
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
t
o
 
b
e

8
 
r
e
i
s
s
u
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
a
x
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
s
.
 
 
C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 
a
n
d
 
C
u
t
l
e
r
 
L
L
P

9
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
 
a
n
 
o
p
i
n
i
o
n
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e

1
0

 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
a
d
v
e
r
s
e
l
y
 
a
f
f
e
c
t
 
t
h
e
 
t
a
x
-
e
x
e
m
p
t

1
1

 
s
t
a
t
u
s
 
o
f
 
a
n
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
2
0
1
6
 
B
o
n
d
s
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

1
3

 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
B
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r

1
6

 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
8

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
S
a
r
a
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
R
i
c
h
.
 
 
A
n
d
 
t
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,

1
9

 
A
d
a
m
,
 
f
o
r
 
j
o
i
n
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
 
 
W
e
 
h
o
p
e
 
y
o
u
r

2
0

 
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
i
s
 
a
 
p
o
s
i
t
i
v
e

2
1

 
o
n
e
.
 
 
I
n
 
f
a
c
t
,
 
w
e
 
h
o
p
e
 
i
t
'
s
 
s
o
 
p
o
s
i
t
i
v
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
y
o
u

2
2

 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
 
m
o
v
i
n
g
 
y
o
u
r
 
h
e
a
d
q
u
a
r
t
e
r
s
 
h
e
r
e
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
t
i
m
e
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t

2
4

 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
p
a
s
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
o
p
t
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w
i
n
g
 
N
e
wP
a
g
e
 
2
5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
s
,
 
I
t
e
m
 
1
 
-
-

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
M
E
I
S
T
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
C
h
a
i
r
,

3
 
j
u
s
t
 
o
n
e
 
m
o
m
e
n
t
.
 
 
I
 
a
p
o
l
o
g
i
z
e
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
i
n
t
e
r
r
u
p
t
i
o
n
.

4
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
C
h
r
i
s
 
M
e
i
s
t
e
r
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
e

6
 
r
e
f
r
a
i
n
 
f
r
o
m
 
g
o
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s

7
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
.
 
 
A
 
p
i
e
c
e
 
o
f
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
h
a
s

8
 
c
o
m
e
 
t
o
 
m
y
 
a
t
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
 
s
o
 
w
h
e
n
 
w
e
 
r
e
a
d
 
t
h
e
 
v
a
r
i
o
u
s

9
 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 
i
t
e
m
s
,
 
i
f
 
w
e
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
n
o
t
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
 
t
h
e
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s

1
0

 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
.
 
 
I
 
a
p
o
l
o
g
i
z
e
 
a
n
d
 
w
i
l
l
 
u
p
d
a
t
e

1
1

 
y
o
u
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g
l
y
 
a
f
t
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

1
2

 
O
k
a
y
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
O
k
a
y
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
.

1
4

 
I
s
 
t
h
e
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s
 
B
o
n
d
 
2
A
?

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
S
.
 
P
E
R
U
G
I
N
I
:
 
 
2
A
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
2
A
.
 
 
O
k
a
y
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
o
 
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
t
i
m
e
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o

1
8

 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
p
a
s
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
o
p
t
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w
i
n
g
 
N
e
w

1
9

 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
s
:
 
 
I
t
e
m
 
1
,
 
I
t
e
m
 
2
B
,
 
I
t
e
m
 
3
,
 
a
n
d
 
4
.
 
 
I
s

2
0

 
t
h
e
r
e
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
?

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
A
r
l
e
n
e
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
.

2
2

 
S
o
 
m
o
v
e
d
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
D
r
e
w
 
B
e
r
e
s
.

2
4

 
S
e
c
o
n
d
.

P
a
g
e
 
2
6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 48



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
W
i
l
l

2
 
t
h
e
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
?

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
C
e
r
t
a
i
n
l
y
.
 
 
O
n
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n

4
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
 
a
n
d
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
B
e
r
e
s
,
 
I
'
l
l

5
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
A
m
a
r
o
?

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
B
e
r
e
s
?

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
?

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
?

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
N
a
v
a
?

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
?

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
?

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
b
o
n
?

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

P
a
g
e
 
2
7

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
?

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
?

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
g
a
i
n
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

7
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
s
.
 
 
A
n
d

8
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
,
 
I
t
e
m
 
2
A
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
 
A
n
d
r
e
w

9
 
F
r
e
r
i
c
h
s
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
d
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
t
i
m
e
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
1

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
i
c
h
,
 
w
i
l
l
 
y
o
u
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
 
N
e
w

1
3

 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
 
5
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
R
A
M
P
T
O
N
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
R
i
c
h
 
F
r
a
m
p
t
o
n
.

1
5

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
m
e
m
o
 
c
o
n
t
a
i
n
e
d
 
i
n
 
T
a
b
 
5
,
 
w
h
i
c
h

1
7

 
m
a
y
 
b
e
 
f
o
u
n
d
 
o
n
 
p
a
g
e
 
5
2
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
B
o
o
k
,
 
d
e
s
c
r
i
b
e
s

1
8

 
f
o
u
r
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
s
t
 
p
r
o
m
i
s
i
n
g
 
p
o
t
e
n
t
i
a
l
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s

1
9

 
u
n
d
e
r
 
a
 
p
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
i
v
e
 
2
0
2
1
 
F
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 
B
i
l
l

2
0

 
t
h
a
t
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
a
t
t
a
i
n
 
m
a
n
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
i
v
e
s
 
s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h

2
1

 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
J
o
b
s
 
P
l
a
n
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
b
y
 
P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t

2
2

 
B
i
d
e
n
 
o
n
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
t
h
e
 
3
1
s
t
.
 
 
A
l
t
h
o
u
g
h
 
n
o
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
 
b
o
n
d

2
3

 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
w
e
r
e
 
c
i
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
J
o
b
s
 
P
l
a
n
,

2
4

 
i
n
d
u
s
t
r
y
 
o
b
s
e
r
v
e
r
s
 
b
e
l
i
e
v
e
 
t
h
e
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
2
0
2
1
 
U
.
S
.

P
a
g
e
 
2
8

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 49



1
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 
B
i
l
l
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
s
 
t
h
e
 
b
e
s
t
 
o
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
 
i
n

2
 
y
e
a
r
s
 
t
o
 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 
t
a
x
-
e
x
e
m
p
t
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
t
o
 
I
F
A
'
s

3
 
t
a
r
g
e
t
e
d
 
b
o
r
r
o
w
e
r
s
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
-
p
r
o
f
i
t
 
c
o
m
p
a
n
i
e
s
,

4
 
5
0
1
(
c
)
(
3
)
 
n
o
n
p
r
o
f
i
t
s
,
 
a
s
 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
v
a
r
i
o
u
s
 
u
n
i
t
s
 
o
f

5
 
s
t
a
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
l
o
c
a
l
 
g
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
i
g
n
i
f
i
c
a
n
t
l
y
,
 
e
a
c
h
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
u
r

7
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
a
r
e
 
h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
m
e
m
o
 
w
e
r
e

8
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d
 
i
n
 
a
 
U
.
S
.
 
H
o
u
s
e
-
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
o
m
n
i
b
u
s
 
b
i
l
l
 
i
n

9
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
0
 
c
a
l
l
e
d
 
t
h
e
 
M
o
v
i
n
g
 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
A
c
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e

1
0

 
o
f
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
w
a
s
 
t
o
 
a
c
c
e
l
e
r
a
t
e
 
r
e
c
o
v
e
r
y
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e

1
1

 
C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9
 
p
a
n
d
e
m
i
c
.
 
 
A
l
t
h
o
u
g
h
 
t
h
e
 
M
o
v
i
n
g
 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
A
c
t

1
2

 
w
a
s
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
U
.
S
.
 
H
o
u
s
e
,
 
i
t
 
w
a
s
 
n
o
t

1
3

 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
U
.
S
.
 
S
e
n
a
t
e
 
l
a
s
t
 
y
e
a
r
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
f
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
u
r
 
h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
e
d
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
,

1
5

 
p
e
r
h
a
p
s
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
s
t
 
e
x
c
i
t
i
n
g
 
i
s
 
a
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
o
u
l
d

1
6

 
c
r
e
a
t
e
 
a
 
n
e
w
 
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
b
o
n
d
 
c
a
t
e
g
o
r
y
 
-
-
 
a
 
n
e
w

1
7

 
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
b
o
n
d
 
c
a
t
e
g
o
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

1
8

 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
a
n
d
 
z
e
r
o
 
e
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
c
h
a
r
g
i
n
g
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
s

1
9

 
a
n
d
 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
s
h
o
u
l
d
 
p
o
i
n
t
 
o
u
t
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
a
t

2
1

 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
w
a
s
 
t
h
e
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
 
r
e
s
u
l
t
 
o
f
 
a
 
p
o
l
i
c
y

2
2

 
r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y

2
3

 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
o
f
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
a
g
e
n
c
i
e
s
.

2
4

 
H
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
s
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
o
f
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

P
a
g
e
 
2
9

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
c
h
a
r
g
i
n
g
 
i
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e

2
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
p
a
g
e
 
8
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
m
o
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
D
F
A
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t

4
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
t
o
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g

5
 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 
r
e
f
u
n
d
i
n
g
s
,
 
a
l
l
 
o
f
 
w
h
i
c
h

6
 
w
e
r
e
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d
 
i
n
 
C
D
F
A
'
s
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e

7
 
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
 
f
o
r
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
B
a
c
k
 
B
e
t
t
e
r
,
 
a
 
w
h
i
t
e
 
p
a
p
e
r

8
 
t
h
a
t
 
C
D
F
A
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
B
i
d
e
n
-
H
a
r
r
i
s

9
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
n
d
,
 
a
g
a
i
n
,
 
p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
m
u
c
h
 
n
e
e
d
e
d

1
1

 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
f
o
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g

1
2

 
F
a
r
m
e
r
 
B
o
n
d
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 
r
e
f
u
n
d
i
n
g
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d

1
3

 
i
n
 
a
t
t
a
c
h
m
e
n
t
 
2
 
o
n
 
p
a
g
e
s
 
6
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
1
0
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
,

1
4

 
a
l
l
 
o
f
 
t
h
a
t
 
s
u
m
m
a
r
i
z
e
s
 
s
o
m
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
k
e
y
 
f
i
n
d
i
n
g
s
 
f
r
o
m

1
5

 
t
h
e
 
C
D
F
A
 
w
h
i
t
e
 
p
a
p
e
r
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
t
t
i
n
g
 
b
a
c
k
 
t
o
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e

1
7

 
c
h
a
r
g
i
n
g
,
 
t
h
e
 
i
n
d
e
n
t
e
d
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
 
o
n
 
p
a
g
e
 
1
 
n
o
t
e
s
 
h
o
w

1
8

 
t
h
e
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
c
h
a
r
g
i
n
g
 
i
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 
P
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
1
 
i
s

1
9

 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
s
e
v
e
r
a
l
 
p
o
l
i
c
y
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
i
v
e
s
 
a
l
r
e
a
d
y

2
0

 
a
r
t
i
c
u
l
a
t
e
d
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
t
h
i
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
b
u
t
 
a
l
s
o
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d
 
i
n

2
1

 
t
h
e
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
J
o
b
s
 
P
l
a
n
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
s
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
a
r
e

2
2

 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
f
o
c
u
s
 
o
n
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g

2
3

 
g
r
e
e
n
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
l
e
 
i
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
 
t
h
a
t

2
4

 
h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 
i
n
 
p
l
a
c
e
 
s
i
n
c
e
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
o
f
 
2
0
2
0
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
s
o

P
a
g
e
 
3
0

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 50



1
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
a
r
d
-
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
u
s
i
n
g

2
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
f
u
n
d
s
 
t
o
 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 
g
r
e
e
n
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g

3
 
i
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
e
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
e
d
 
e
a
r
l
i
e
r
 
i
n
 
t
h
i
s

4
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
a
l
s
o
 
i
s

6
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
o
r
 
P
r
i
t
z
k
e
r
'
s
 
a
m
b
i
t
i
o
u
s
 
g
o
a
l

7
 
f
o
r
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
c
o
m
e
 
t
h
e
 
b
e
s
t
 
s
t
a
t
e
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
u
n
t
r
y

8
 
f
o
r
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
s
u
m
e
r
s
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
i
t
'
s
 
-
-
 
o
r
 
n
e
x
t
,
 
i
t
'
s

1
0

 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
n
o
t
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
r
e
'
s
 
s
i
g
n
i
f
i
c
a
n
t
 
i
n
t
e
r
n
a
l

1
1

 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
w
i
t
h
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
B
i
d
e
n
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r

1
2

 
i
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
-
-

1
3

 
c
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
b
o
n
d
s
 
a
s
 
i
n
d
i
c
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e

1
4

 
B
o
n
d
 
B
u
y
e
r
 
a
r
t
i
c
l
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
s
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
 
a
s
 
a
t
t
a
c
h
m
e
n
t
 
1

1
5

 
o
n
 
p
a
g
e
s
 
3
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
5
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
m
o
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
u
l
a
r
,
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
n
d
 
B
u
y
e
r
 
a
r
t
i
c
l
e

1
7

 
c
i
t
e
s
 
U
.
S
.
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
B
u
t
t
i
g
i
e
g
'
s

1
8

 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
f
o
r
 
e
x
p
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
o
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
$
1
5
 
b
i
l
l
i
o
n

1
9

 
n
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
i
s
s
u
a
n
c
e
 
l
i
m
i
t
 
f
o
r
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
r
i
v
a
t
e

2
0

 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
o
r
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
A
B
s
.
 
 
T
h
e

2
1

 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
A
B
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
w
a
s
 
o
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
l
y

2
2

 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
u
r
f
a
c
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

2
3

 
A
c
t
 
o
f
 
2
0
0
5
.
 
 
I
t
 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
a
 
$
1
5
 
b
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
n
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

2
4

 
i
s
s
u
a
n
c
e
 
l
i
m
i
t
 
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
 
U
n
d
e
r
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
,

P
a
g
e
 
3
1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
c
a
n
 
b
e
 
i
s
s
u
e
d

2
 
f
o
r
 
t
w
o
 
t
y
p
e
s
 
o
f
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
a
r
e

3
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
-
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
p
a
r
t
n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
u
n
d
e
r
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
a

4
 
g
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
u
n
i
t
 
g
r
a
n
t
s
 
a
 
l
o
n
g
-
t
e
r
m
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
a
n
d

5
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
c
o
n
c
e
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
e
n
a
b
l
e
s
 
p
r
i
v
a
t
i
z
e
d

6
 
o
w
n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
c
e
s
s
i
o
n
 
p
e
r
i
o
d
 
o
f
 
t
o
l
l

7
 
h
i
g
h
w
a
y
s
 
a
n
d
 
b
r
i
d
g
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
n
e
r
-
c
i
t
y
 
r
a
i
l
 
a
n
d
 
m
a
s
s

8
 
c
o
m
m
u
t
i
n
g
 
r
a
i
l
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
n
e
 
p
r
o
m
i
n
e
n
t
 
e
x
a
m
p
l
e
 
o
f
 
a

1
0

 
p
u
b
l
i
c
-
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
p
a
r
t
n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
a
c
t
 
i
n
v
o
l
v
e
d
 
a
 
c
o
n
c
e
s
s
i
o
n

1
1

 
t
h
a
t
 
a
d
d
e
d
 
t
o
l
l
 
h
i
g
h
-
o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 
v
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
l
a
n
e
s
 
o
n
 
t
h
e

1
2

 
I
-
4
9
5
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
B
e
l
t
w
a
y
 
i
n
 
s
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
V
i
r
g
i
n
i
a
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
t
y
p
e
 
o
f
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
a
s

1
4

 
e
n
a
b
l
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
A
B
s
 
f
a
l
l
s
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
l
y
 
i
n
t
o

1
5

 
I
F
A
'
s
 
w
h
e
e
l
h
o
u
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
v
o
l
v
e
s
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
 
o
f

1
6

 
p
r
i
v
a
t
e
l
y
 
o
w
n
e
d
 
i
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
r
a
i
l
-
t
o
-
t
r
u
c
k
 
a
n
d
 
t
r
u
c
k

1
7

-
t
o
-
r
a
i
l
 
f
r
e
i
g
h
t
 
t
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
.
 
 
T
h
o
s
e
 
b
o
n
d
s

1
8

 
a
l
s
o
 
a
l
l
o
w
 
t
e
m
p
o
r
a
r
y
 
o
n
-
s
i
t
e
 
w
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
i
n
g
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

1
9

 
t
o
 
b
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d
 
w
i
t
h
 
b
o
n
d
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
.
 
 
Q
u
a
l
i
f
i
e
d

2
0

 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
 
b
o
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
t
r
u
c
k
-
r
a
i
l
 
a
n
d

2
1

 
r
a
i
l
-
t
r
u
c
k
 
i
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
t
o
g
e
t
h
e
r
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
d
j
a
c
e
n
t

2
2

 
t
e
m
p
o
r
a
r
y
 
w
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
i
n
g
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
h
o
l
d
 
g
o
o
d
s
 
f
o
r

2
3

 
p
e
r
i
o
d
s
 
o
f
 
t
w
o
 
t
o
 
t
h
r
e
e
 
d
a
y
s
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
o
r
d
e
r
 
t
o
 
q
u
a
l
i
f
y
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

P
a
g
e
 
3
2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 51



1
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
A
B
s
,
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
l
s
o
 
h
a
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
a
n
 
a
s
p
e
c
t

2
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
s
 
d
e
e
m
e
d
 
w
o
r
t
h
y
 
o
f

3
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
h
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
o
r
 
r
a
i
l
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 
g
r
a
n
t
 
f
u
n
d
s
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
F
A
 
h
a
s
 
m
a
d
e
 
a
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
u
l
a
r
 
m
a
r
k
 
w
i
t
h

5
 
t
h
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
A
c
t
i
v
i
t
y
 
B
o
n
d
s
.

6
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
2
0
0
7
,
 
t
h
e
 
I
F
A
 
b
e
g
a
n
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
w
i
t
h

7
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
t
o
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
t
h
e
i
r

8
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
i
n
 
J
o
l
i
e
t
.

9
 
T
h
e
 
I
F
A
 
-
-
 
t
h
a
t
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
w
a
s
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d

1
0

 
o
v
e
r
 
a
n
 
i
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
1
3
-
y
e
a
r
 
p
e
r
i
o
d
.
 
 
W
e
 
w
o
r
k
e
d
 
w
i
t
h

1
1

 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
b
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
2
0
0
7
.
 
 
T
h
a
t
 
l
e
d
 
t
o
 
a
n

1
2

 
i
n
d
u
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
r
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
i
n

1
3

 
2
0
0
7
.
 
 
T
h
a
t
 
w
a
s
 
f
o
l
l
o
w
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
 
j
o
i
n
t
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
-
I
F
A

1
4

 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
o
f
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
.

1
5

 
U
l
t
i
m
a
t
e
l
y
,
 
I
F
A
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
e
d
 
t
o
 
i
s
s
u
e
 
$
6
0
5
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
o
f

1
6

 
B
o
n
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
C
I
C
 
J
o
l
i
e
t
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t

1
7

 
i
n
 
f
i
v
e
 
s
e
p
a
r
a
t
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
2
0
1
0
 
t
o
 
2
0
2
0
.

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
o
t
a
b
l
y
,
 
t
h
e
 
C
I
C
 
J
o
l
i
e
t
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
w
a
s

1
9

 
t
h
e
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
i
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
a
s
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d
 
w
i
t
h

2
0

 
t
h
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
A
B
s
 
a
n
d
 
w
a
s
 
t
h
e
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

2
1

 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d
 
o
v
e
r
a
l
l
 
u
n
d
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t

2
2

 
C
I
C
 
J
o
l
i
e
t
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
e
r
h
a
p
s
 
t
h
e
 
h
i
g
h
e
s
t

2
3

 
i
m
p
a
c
t
 
e
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
i
n
 
I
F
A
'
s

2
4

 
h
i
s
t
o
r
y
.

P
a
g
e
 
3
3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
$
6
0
5
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
t
h
a
t
 
I
F
A
 
i
s
s
u
e
d

2
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
r
o
u
g
h
l
y
 
h
a
l
f
 
-
-
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
s
 
r
o
u
g
h
l
y
 
h
a
l
f

3
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
$
1
.
2
6
 
b
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
s

4
 
a
n
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
o
v
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
c
y
c
l
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

5
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
s
 
o
f
 
2
0
2
0
,
 
w
h
e
n
 
I
F
A
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
 
t
h
e
 
l
a
s
t

7
 
$
1
5
0
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
b
o
n
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
,

8
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
e
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
h
a
d
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d

9
 
o
v
e
r
 
8
,
2
0
0
 
f
u
l
l
-
t
i
m
e
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
j
o
b
s
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g

1
0

 
o
v
e
r
 
2
,
4
0
0
 
u
n
i
o
n
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
j
o
b
s
;
 
2
,
4
0
0
 
l
o
g
i
s
t
i
c
s
,

1
1

 
p
a
r
k
,
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
j
o
b
s
;
 
o
v
e
r
 
2
,
2
0
0

1
2

 
p
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
t
r
u
c
k
i
n
g
 
j
o
b
s
;
 
a
n
d
 
a
n
 
e
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 
1
,
1
0
0

1
3

 
i
n
d
i
r
e
c
t
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
d
u
c
e
d
 
o
r
 
s
p
i
n
o
f
f
 
j
o
b
s
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
o
v
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
e
s
t
i
m
a
t
e
d
 
2
0
 
p
l
u
s

1
5

 
y
e
a
r
 
m
u
l
t
i
-
y
e
a
r
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
c
y
c
l
e
,
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t

1
6

 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
o
v
e
r
 
1
6
,
6
0
0
 
j
o
b
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
i
n

1
7

 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
t
h
 
b
u
i
l
d
-
o
u
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
-
-
 
o
f
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
'
s

1
8

 
J
o
l
i
e
t
 
i
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
t
o
u
t
s
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
i
r
 
w
e
b
s
i
t
e

2
0

 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
I
F
A
-
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d
 
J
o
l
i
e
t
 
i
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
c
e
n
t
e
r

2
1

 
t
o
g
e
t
h
e
r
 
w
i
t
h
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
'
s
 
a
d
j
a
c
e
n
t
 
E
l
w
o
o
d

2
2

 
i
n
t
e
r
m
o
d
a
l
 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
c
o
m
p
r
i
s
e
 
t
h
e
 
l
a
r
g
e
s
t
 
i
n
l
a
n
d
 
p
o
r
t

2
3

 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
o
 
w
e
'
r
e
 
v
e
r
y
 
h
o
p
e
f
u
l
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
i
n
g

P
a
g
e
 
3
4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 52



1
 
m
o
r
e
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
s
e
 
i
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
s
 
i
n
 
t
h
e

2
 
u
p
c
o
m
i
n
g
 
m
o
n
t
h
s
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

4
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
k
a
y
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
 
v
e
r
y
 
m
u
c
h
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

8
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
R
i
c
h
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
i
s
a
,
 
w
i
l
l
 
y
o
u
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
 
N
e
w

1
0

 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
I
t
e
m
 
N
o
.
 
6
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
S
.
 
B
O
N
N
E
T
T
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
.
 
 
G
o
o
d

1
2

 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
L
i
s
a
 
B
o
n
n
e
t
t
.
 
 
R
e
f
e
r
r
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
T
a
b
 
6

1
3

 
o
n
 
p
a
g
e
 
6
2
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
B
o
o
k
,
 
I
 
a
m
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
d
 
t
o

1
4

 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
 
a
 
b
r
i
e
f
 
u
p
d
a
t
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
N
a
t
u
r
a
l

1
5

 
G
a
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
L
o
a
n
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
a
s
 
a
d
o
p
t
e
d
 
a
t
 
a

1
6

 
s
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
h
e
l
d
 
i
n
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
s
 
n
o
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y

1
8

 
h
a
s
 
r
e
c
e
i
v
e
d
 
1
4
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
t
o
 
d
a
t
e
;
 
a
n
d
 
o
f
 
t
h
o
s
e

1
9

 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
w
e
 
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
1
3
 
l
o
a
n
s
 
b
e
t
w
e
e
n
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
2
t
h

2
0

 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
1
9
t
h
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
1
4
t
h
 
l
o
a
n
 
t
o
 
W
e
s
t
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
w
h
i
c
h

2
1

 
i
s
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
V
e
r
m
i
l
i
o
n
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
,
 
w
a
s
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
a
t
 
a

2
2

 
s
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
l
a
s
t
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
a
n
d
 
i
s
 
n
o
w
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 
t
o

2
3

 
c
l
o
s
e
 
t
h
i
s
 
F
r
i
d
a
y
,
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
1
6
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
t
o
t
a
l
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
h
a
s
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d

P
a
g
e
 
3
5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
$
7
.
9
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
n
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
g
a
s
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
s
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
o
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
w
a
r
d
,
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
w
i
l
l
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
 
t
o

3
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
t
h
e
 
l
o
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
 
a
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
e

4
 
m
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
a
s
 
n
e
e
d
e
d
.
 
 
W
e
 
w
i
l
l
 
a
l
s
o
 
u
n
d
e
r
t
a
k
e
 
a

5
 
p
r
e
-
a
u
d
i
t
 
f
i
l
e
 
r
e
v
i
e
w
 
t
o
 
e
n
s
u
r
e
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
n
e
s
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e

6
 
t
e
a
m
 
w
i
l
l
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
 
l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 
l
e
a
r
n
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
c
e
s
s
 
s
o

7
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
e
 
c
a
n
 
b
u
i
l
d
 
o
n
 
t
h
i
s
 
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
a
s
 
t
h
e

8
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
s
 
n
e
w
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
n
g
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
s
 
f
o
r

9
 
e
m
e
r
g
i
n
g
 
m
a
r
k
e
t
s
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

1
1

 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
5

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
L
i
s
a
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
i
x
,
 
w
i
l
l
 
y
o
u
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
 
t
h
e

1
7

 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
?

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
S
.
 
G
R
A
N
D
A
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
S
i
x
 
G
r
a
n
d
a
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k

1
9

 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
o
o
d
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
 
e
v
e
r
y
o
n
e
.
 
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e

2
1

 
p
r
o
v
i
d
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
3
1
,

2
2

 
2
0
2
1
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
g
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
f
u
n
d
 
i
s
 
a
s
 
f
o
l
l
o
w
s
:
 
 
O
u
r
 
t
o
t
a
l
 
a
n
n
u
a
lP
a
g
e
 
3
6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 53



1
 
r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
o
f
 
$
2
.
7
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
w
e
r
e
 
$
4
5
3
,
0
0
0
 
o
r

2
 
1
4
.
4
 
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
 
l
o
w
e
r
 
t
h
a
n
 
b
u
d
g
e
t
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
w
a
s
 
p
r
i
m
a
r
i
l
y

3
 
d
u
e
 
t
o
 
l
o
w
e
r
 
t
h
a
n
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
 
c
l
o
s
i
n
g
 
f
e
e
s
,
 
i
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
o
n

4
 
l
o
a
n
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
n
e
t
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
i
n
c
o
m
e
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
M
a
r
c
h
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d

6
 
c
l
o
s
i
n
g
 
f
e
e
s
 
o
f
 
$
2
8
3
,
0
0
0
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
w
a
s
 
h
i
g
h
e
r
 
t
h
a
n
 
t
h
e

7
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
b
u
d
g
e
t
e
d
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
o
f
 
$
2
4
6
,
0
0
0
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
u
r
 
t
o
t
a
l
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 
o
f

9
 
$
2
.
8
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
w
e
r
e
 
$
3
0
3
,
0
0
0
 
o
r
 
9
.
7
 
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
 
l
o
w
e
r
 
t
h
a
n

1
0

 
b
u
d
g
e
t
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
w
a
s
 
m
o
s
t
l
y
 
d
r
i
v
e
n
 
b
y
 
b
e
l
o
w
 
b
u
d
g
e
t

1
1

 
s
p
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
n
 
e
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
-
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 
a
n
d

1
2

 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
M
a
r
c
h
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d

1
4

 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 
o
f
 
$
4
1
2
,
0
0
0
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
w
a
s
 
h
i
g
h
e
r

1
5

 
t
h
a
n
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
b
u
d
g
e
t
e
d
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
o
f
 
$
3
4
8
,
0
0
0
.
 
 
T
h
i
s

1
6

 
w
a
s
 
m
o
s
t
l
y
 
a
t
t
r
i
b
u
t
a
b
l
e
 
t
o
 
a
c
c
u
m
u
l
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
v
o
i
c
e
s
 
p
a
i
d

1
7

 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
f
o
r
 
l
e
g
a
l
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

1
8

 
r
e
n
d
e
r
e
d
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
p
r
i
o
r
 
m
o
n
t
h
s
 
i
n
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e

1
9

 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l

2
0

 
L
o
a
n
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
a
n
d
 
d
u
e
 
t
o
 
I
T
-
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
s
e
r
v
e
r
 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
s

2
1

 
t
o
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
,
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
3
6
5
,
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

2
2

 
u
p
g
r
a
d
e
s
 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
e
r
t
a
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
p
r
o
c
e
s
s
e
s
 
f
o
r

2
3

 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
e
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
w
a
g
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
b
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
l
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
r
y
 
f
o
r

P
a
g
e
 
3
7

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
e
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
t
i
m
e
k
e
e
p
i
n
g
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
t
o
t
a
l
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
n
e
t
 
l
o
s
s
 
o
f
 
$
5
5
,
0
0
0

3
 
w
a
s
 
p
r
i
m
a
r
i
l
y
 
a
t
t
r
i
b
u
t
a
b
l
e
 
t
o
 
h
i
g
h
e
r
 
t
h
a
n
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d

4
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 
a
s
 
d
e
s
c
r
i
b
e
d
 
p
r
e
v
i
o
u
s
l
y
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
u
r
 
t
o
t
a
l
 
n
e
t
 
l
o
s
s
 
o
f
 
$
1
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
w
a
s

6
 
d
r
i
v
e
n
 
b
y
 
l
o
w
e
r
 
t
h
a
n
 
e
x
p
e
c
t
e
d
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
r
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 
b
u
t

7
 
o
f
f
s
e
t
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
o
v
e
r
a
l
l
 
s
p
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
a
t
 
9
.
7
 
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
 
b
e
l
o
w

8
 
b
u
d
g
e
t
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
 
t
h
e
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
f
u
n
d
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y

1
0

 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
s
 
t
o
 
m
a
i
n
t
a
i
n
 
a
 
s
t
r
o
n
g
 
b
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
s
h
e
e
t
 
a
s

1
1

 
e
v
i
d
e
n
c
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
t
o
t
a
l
 
n
e
t
 
p
o
s
i
t
i
o
n
 
o
f

1
2

 
$
5
9
.
9
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
.
 
 
O
u
r
 
t
o
t
a
l
 
a
s
s
e
t
s
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
f
u
n
d

1
3

 
a
r
e
 
$
6
9
.
9
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
,
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
m
o
s
t
l
y
 
o
f
 
c
a
s
h
,

1
4

 
i
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
,
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
c
e
i
v
a
b
l
e
s
.
 
 
A
s
 
M
s
.
 
B
o
n
n
e
t
t

1
5

 
m
e
n
t
i
o
n
e
d
,
 
i
n
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
f
u
n
d
e
d

1
6

 
$
7
.
1
 
m
i
l
l
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
 
l
o
a
n
s
 
u
n
d
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s

1
7

 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
L
o
a
n
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
t
o
 
1
3
 
l
o
c
a
l
 
g
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d

1
8

 
o
n
e
 
l
o
a
n
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
f
u
n
d
e
d
 
o
n
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
1
6
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
o
w
,
 
m
o
v
i
n
g
 
o
n
 
t
o
 
a
u
d
i
t
.
 
 
O
n

2
0

 
M
a
r
c
h
 
2
6
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
a

2
1

 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
w
i
t
h
 
C
M
S
 
i
n
t
e
r
n
a
l
 
a
u
d
i
t
o
r
s
 
t
o
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
 
t
h
e

2
2

 
f
i
n
a
l
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
 
o
f
 
o
u
r
 
r
e
m
o
t
e
 
s
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
a
u
d
i
t
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e

2
3

 
p
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
p
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
v
o
l
v
i
n
g
 
d
o
o
r
 
a
u
d
i
t
.
 
 
I
n
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
n
e
x
t
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
,
 
t
h
e
s
e
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
s
h
a
r
e
d

P
a
g
e
 
3
8

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 54



1
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
B
o
a
r
d
.
 
 
A
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
s
t
a
f
f

2
 
a
n
d
 
C
M
S
 
i
n
t
e
r
n
a
l
 
a
u
d
i
t
o
r
s
 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t
e
d
 
t
h
e
 
e
n
t
r
a
n
c
e

3
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
s
t
a
t
u
t
o
r
y
 
m
a
n
d
a
t
e
s
 
a
u
d
i
t
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e

4
 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
t
a
b
l
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
a
u
d
i
t
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
s
a
m
e

5
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
n
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
9
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y

7
 
r
e
c
e
i
v
e
d
 
a
 
n
o
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
l
e
t
t
e
r
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
o
f

8
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
d
i
t
o
r
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e

9
 
f
i
r
m
 
R
S
M
 
U
S
 
L
L
P
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
a
s
s
i
g
n
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t
 
t
h
e

1
0

 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
a
u
d
i
t
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
e
x
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r

1
1

 
t
h
e
 
y
e
a
r
 
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
J
u
n
e
 
3
0
,
 
2
0
2
1
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
e
n
t
r
a
n
c
e

1
2

 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
a
u
d
i
t
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e

1
3

 
t
w
o
-
y
e
a
r
 
c
o
m
p
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
e
x
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
y
e
a
r
s
 
e
n
d
i
n
g

1
4

 
J
u
n
e
 
3
0
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
i
s
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
y
 
1
3
,
 
2
0
2
1
,
 
a
t

1
5

 
9
:
0
0
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
o
w
,
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
t
u
r
n
 
i
t
 
-
-
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
t
u
r
n

1
7

 
t
h
i
n
g
s
 
o
v
e
r
 
t
o
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
 
t
o
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y

1
8

 
P
A
C
E
 
B
o
n
d
 
i
s
s
u
a
n
c
e
 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
r
a
d
?

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.

2
1

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
S
i
x
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
l
a
s
t
 
i
t
e
m
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d
 
a
s

2
3

 
s
u
p
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y
 
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
y
o
u
r
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
i
s
 
t
h
e

2
4

 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
-
P
A
C
E
 
B
o
n
d
 
i
s
s
u
a
n
c
e
 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
.
 
 
T
h
i
s

P
a
g
e
 
3
9

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
f
o
l
l
o
w
s
 
t
h
e
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
 
o
f
 
d
e
b
t
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
s
 
s
u
m
m
a
r
i
z
e
d
 
o
n
 
p
a
g
e
 
2
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

3
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
,
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
n
t
h
 
o
f
 
M
a
r
c
h
,
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y

4
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
 
i
t
s
 
S
e
r
i
e
s
 
2
0
2
1
A
 
P
A
C
E
 
B
o
n
d
 
o
n
 
b
e
h
a
l
f
 
o
f

5
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
M
a
s
t
e
r
 
T
e
n
a
n
t
,
 
L
L
C
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
i
s
 
a

6
 
s
i
n
g
l
e
-
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
e
n
t
i
t
y
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
o
f

7
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
o
w
n
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
s
p
o
n
s
o
r
 
i
s
 
A
m
p
e
d

9
 
K
i
t
c
h
e
n
s
.
 
 
A
m
p
e
d
 
K
i
t
c
h
e
n
s
 
i
s
 
a
 
c
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l
 
k
i
t
c
h
e
n

1
0

 
w
i
t
h
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
l
y
 
h
e
r
e
t
o
f
o
r
e

1
1

 
t
h
r
e
e
 
d
i
f
f
e
r
e
n
t
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
i
n
 
L
o
s
 
A
n
g
e
l
e
s
,

1
2

 
C
a
l
i
f
o
r
n
i
a
.
 
 
A
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g
l
y
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
r
s
t

1
3

 
f
a
c
i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o
r
 
A
m
p
e
d
 
K
i
t
c
h
e
n
s
 
o
u
t
s
i
d
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
L
o
s

1
4

 
A
n
g
e
l
e
s
 
m
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
m
a
r
k
e
t
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
i
s

1
5

 
h
a
p
p
y
 
t
o
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
s
s
i
s
t
e
d
 
A
m
p
e
d
 
K
i
t
c
h
e
n
s
 
h
e
r
e
 
a
s
 
i
t

1
6

 
u
n
d
e
r
t
a
k
e
s
 
i
t
s
 
g
r
o
w
t
h
 
s
t
r
a
t
e
g
y
.
 
 
H
e
r
e
t
o
f
o
r
e
,
 
p
o
p
u
l
a
r

1
7

 
f
o
o
d
 
b
r
a
n
d
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
h
a
v
e
 
g
o
t
t
e
n
 
s
t
a
r
t
e
d
 
a
t
 
A
m
p
e
d

1
8

 
K
i
t
c
h
e
n
s
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
 
B
e
y
o
n
d
 
M
e
a
t
,
 
H
a
l
o
 
T
o
p
,
 
a
n
d
 
S
o
y
l
e
n
t
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
i
s
s
u
e
d
 
t
h
i
s
 
P
A
C
E
 
B
o
n
d

2
0

 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
o
f
 
$
4
,
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o

2
1

 
t
h
e
 
B
o
n
d
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
a
d
o
p
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
i
s
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
o
n

2
2

 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
4
,
 
2
0
1
9
,
 
w
h
i
c
h
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
C
o
u
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
e

2
3

 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
l
e
 
R
e
a
l
 
E
s
t
a
t
e
 
L
L
C
 
a
s
 
a
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
4

 
P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
.
 
 
P
A
C
E
 
B
o
n
d
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
s
 
r
e
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d
 
c
o
s
t
s

P
a
g
e
 
4
0

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 55



1
 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
n
o
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
a
 
s
i
n
g
l
e
-
s
t
o
r
y
 
v
a
c
a
n
t

2
 
i
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
a
t
 
5
8
0
1
 
W
e
s
t
 
D
i
c
k
e
n
s

3
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
 
i
n
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
i
n
t
o
 
6
4
 
c
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l
 
k
i
t
c
h
e
n
s
 
f
o
r

4
 
l
e
a
s
e
 
t
o
 
t
e
n
a
n
t
s
.
 
 
E
l
i
g
i
b
l
e
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
d

5
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
i
o
r
 
a
c
q
u
i
s
i
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
i
n
s
t
a
l
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
r
o
o
f
t
o
p

6
 
H
V
A
C
 
u
n
i
t
s
,
 
i
n
d
i
r
e
c
t
 
f
i
r
e
d
 
g
a
s
 
f
u
r
n
a
c
e
s
,
 
k
i
t
c
h
e
n

7
 
h
o
o
d
s
,
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
l
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
s
,
 
b
a
t
h
r
o
o
m
 
f
i
x
t
u
r
e
s

8
 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
e
i
g
h
t
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
c
l
o
s
e
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
w
o
 
u
r
i
n
a
l
s
,

9
 
t
h
r
e
e
 
d
o
m
e
s
t
i
c
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
h
e
a
t
e
r
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
c
e
r
t
a
i
n
 
e
l
i
g
i
b
l
e

1
0

 
r
e
l
a
t
e
d
 
s
o
f
t
 
c
o
s
t
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
a
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
o
r
 
f
o
r

1
1

 
t
h
e
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
'
s
 
P
A
C
E
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e

1
2

 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
e
f
f
i
c
i
e
n
c
y
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
u
s
e

1
3

 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
w
i
l
l
 
s
a
v
e
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
l
y

1
4

 
$
6
0
,
0
0
0
 
i
n
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
u
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
c
o
s
t
s
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
o
u
r
 
f
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
i
s
s
u
i
n
g
 
t
h
i
s

1
6

 
P
A
C
E
 
B
o
n
d
 
i
s
 
l
i
s
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
t
o
p
 
o
f
 
p
a
g
e
 
3
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

1
7

 
r
e
p
o
r
t
.

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
o
w
,
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
t
u
r
n
 
t
h
i
n
g
s
 
b
a
c
k
 
t
o

1
9

 
M
s
.
 
G
r
a
n
d
a
 
a
n
d
 
s
e
e
 
i
f
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

2
0

 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
.
 
 
S
i
x
?

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
S
.
 
G
R
A
N
D
A
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
S
i
x
 
G
r
a
n
d
a
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k

2
2

 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
y
 
q
u
e
s
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
r

2
4

 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t
s
?

P
a
g
e
 
4
1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
g
u
e
s
s
 
h
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
n
e
,
 
I
 
t
u
r
n
 
i
t
 
b
a
c
k

3
 
t
o
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

5
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
S
i
x
 
a
n
d
 
B
r
a
d
.
 
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
a

6
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
a
c
c
e
p
t
 
t
h
e
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
s
.
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e

7
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
?

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
J
i
m
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
.
 
 
S
o

9
 
m
o
v
e
d
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
J
o
s
é

1
1

 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
.
 
 
S
e
c
o
n
d
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
W
i
l
l

1
3

 
t
h
e
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
?

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
C
e
r
t
a
i
n
l
y
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

1
5

 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
O
n
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
 
a
n
d

1
6

 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
b
y
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
,
 
I
'
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
A
m
a
r
o
?

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
B
e
r
e
s
?

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
?

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
?

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

P
a
g
e
 
4
2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 56



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
N
a
v
a
?

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
?

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
?

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
b
o
n
?

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
?

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
g
a
i
n
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

1
8

 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
s
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

2
0

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
r
a
i
g
,
 
w
i
l
l
 
y
o
u
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
 
t
h
e

2
2

 
p
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
?

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
H
O
L
L
O
W
A
Y
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
C
r
a
i
g
 
H
o
l
l
o
w
a
y
.

2
4

 
T
h
e
 
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
s
 
l
i
s
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
p
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 
r
e
p
o
r
t

P
a
g
e
 
4
3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
a
r
e
 
t
o
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
r
e
p
o
r
t

2
 
a
l
s
o
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
s
 
e
x
p
i
r
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
s
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
J
u
l
y

3
 
o
f
 
2
0
2
1
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
r
e
c
e
n
t
l
y
 
e
x
e
c
u
t
e
d
 
a

4
 
t
h
r
e
e
-
y
e
a
r
 
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 
w
i
t
h
 
Z
o
n
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
f
o
r
 
V
M

5
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
2
7
 
o
f
 
2
0
2
4
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
s
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

8
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
r
a
i
g
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
e
s
 
a
n
y
o
n
e
 
w
i
s
h
 
t
o
 
m
a
k
e
 
a
n
y

1
0

 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
e
d
i
t
s
,
 
o
r
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

1
1

 
M
a
r
c
h
 
9
,
 
2
0
2
1
?

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
n
e
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t

1
4

 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
 
t
h
e
 
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
.
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
s
u
c
h
 
a

1
5

 
m
o
t
i
o
n
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
R
o
x
a
n
n
e
 
N
a
v
a
.
 
 
S
o

1
7

 
m
o
v
e
d
.

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
R
a
n
d
y
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
.

1
9

 
S
e
c
o
n
d
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
W
i
l
l

2
1

 
t
h
e
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
O
n

2
3

 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
N
a
v
a
 
a
n
d
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r

2
4

 
W
e
x
l
e
r
,
 
I
'
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

P
a
g
e
 
4
4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 57



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
A
m
a
r
o
?

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
B
e
r
e
s
?

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
?

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
?

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
N
a
v
a
?

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
?

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
?

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
b
o
n
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
?

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
?

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

P
a
g
e
 
4
5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
g
a
i
n
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

2
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
s
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

4
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
b
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
t
o
 
c
o
m
e

6
 
b
e
f
o
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
?

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.

8
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
R
o
g
e
r
 
P
o
o
l
e
 
i
s
 
u
n
a
b
l
e
 
t
o

9
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
 
t
o
d
a
y
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

1
1

 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.
 
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n

1
2

 
t
o
 
e
x
c
u
s
e
 
t
h
e
 
a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 
o
f
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
P
o
o
l
e
 
w
h
o
 
w
a
s
 
u
n
a
b
l
e

1
3

 
t
o
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
 
t
o
d
a
y
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
?

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
.
 
 
S
o

1
6

 
m
o
v
e
d
.

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
J
i
m
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
.

1
8

 
S
e
c
o
n
d
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
W
i
l
l

2
0

 
t
h
e
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
?

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
O
n

2
2

 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r

2
3

 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
,
 
I
'
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
A
m
a
r
o
?

P
a
g
e
 
4
6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 58



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
B
e
r
e
s
?

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
?

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
?

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
s
.
 
N
a
v
a
?

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
?

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
?

1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
b
o
n
?

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
M
r
.
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
?

2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
?

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
Y
e
s
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
A
g
a
i
n
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d

P
a
g
e
 
4
7

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
s
.

2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

3
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
B
r
a
d
.
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
a
n
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
m
a
t
t
e
r
 
f
o
r

4
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
s
e
s
s
i
o
n
?

5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
N
o
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
.
)

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
n
o
n
e
,
 
t
h
e
 
n
e
x
t
 
r
e
g
u
l
a
r
l
y

7
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
d
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
w
i
l
l
 
b
e
 
M
a
y
 
1
1
,
 
2
0
2
1
.
 
 
B
e
f
o
r
e
 
w
e

8
 
a
d
j
o
u
r
n
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
t
u
r
n
 
t
h
i
n
g
s
 
o
v
e
r
 
t
o
 
M
e
m
b
e
r

9
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
 
w
h
o
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
n
o
t
e
 
M
i
k
e
 
G
o
e
t
z
'
s
 
w
o
r
k
 
w
i
t
h

1
0

 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
.
 
 
B
r
a
d
?

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
G
o
o
d
 
m
o
r
n
i
n
g
 
e
v
e
r
y
o
n
e
.

1
2

 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
.
 
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
a
n
k

1
3

 
E
x
e
c
u
t
i
v
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r
 
M
e
i
s
t
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

1
4

 
p
r
i
v
i
l
e
g
e
 
t
o
 
s
a
y
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
w
o
r
d
s
 
a
b
o
u
t
 
o
n
e
 
o
f
 
o
u
r

1
5

 
c
o
l
l
e
a
g
u
e
s
.
 
 
S
i
n
c
e
 
o
u
r
 
l
a
s
t
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
,
 
M
i
k
e
 
G
o
e
t
z
,
 
w
h
o

1
6

 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
b
a
c
k

1
7

 
i
n
 
J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
o
f
 
2
0
0
4
,
 
h
a
s
 
r
e
t
i
r
e
d
 
f
r
o
m
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
.

1
8

 
T
o
 
d
a
t
e
,
 
M
i
k
e
 
G
o
e
t
z
 
h
a
s
 
h
a
d
 
t
h
e
 
l
o
n
g
e
s
t
 
t
e
n
u
r
e
 
o
f

1
9

 
a
n
y
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
.
 
 
D
u
r
i
n
g
 
h
i
s
 
1
7
-
y
e
a
r
 
t
e
n
u
r
e
,

2
0

 
M
i
k
e
 
s
e
r
v
e
d
 
a
s
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
a
s
 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
a
n
d
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
o
f

2
1

 
a
 
n
u
m
b
e
r
 
o
f
 
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
s
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 
m
o
s
t
 
r
e
c
e
n
t
l
y
 
t
h
e

2
2

 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
 
A
u
d
i
t
 
P
l
u
s
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
.
 
 
W
e
 
r
e
c
o
g
n
i
z
e
 
M
i
k
e

2
3

 
f
o
r
 
h
i
s
 
l
e
a
d
e
r
s
h
i
p
,
 
d
i
l
i
g
e
n
c
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
p
u
b
l
i
c
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

2
4

 
c
o
n
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n
s
.
 
 
M
i
k
e
 
v
o
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
 
o
r
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
t
e

P
a
g
e
 
4
8

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 59



1
 
i
n
 
o
v
e
r
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
i
n
d
i
v
i
d
u
a
l
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
B
o
n
d
 
i
s
s
u
e
s
 
o
r

2
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
n
 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
 
t
o
t
a
l

3
 
p
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
 
o
f
 
$
4
8
 
b
i
l
l
i
o
n
.
 
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o

4
 
h
i
g
h
l
i
g
h
t
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
o
f
 
M
i
k
e
'
s
 
m
o
s
t
 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t

5
 
c
o
n
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n
s
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
a
c
k
 
i
n
 
2
0
0
4
,
 
M
i
k
e
 
w
a
s
 
t
h
e
 
d
r
i
v
i
n
g

7
 
f
o
r
c
e
 
b
e
h
i
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
p
o
l
i
c
y
 
r
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n

8
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
b
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
e
s
 
o
w
n
e
d
 
b
y

9
 
m
i
n
o
r
i
t
i
e
s
,
 
w
o
m
e
n
,
 
a
n
d
 
p
e
r
s
o
n
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
d
i
s
a
b
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
.

1
0

 
I
t
 
w
a
s
 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
M
i
k
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
v
e
n
d
o
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e

1
1

 
s
t
a
f
f
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
r
e
f
l
e
c
t
 
t
h
e
 
f
u
l
l
 
d
i
v
e
r
s
i
t
y
 
o
f

1
2

 
o
u
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
.
 
 
T
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
r
e
l
i
e
d
 
o
n
 
M
i
k
e
'
s
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

1
3

 
D
i
v
e
r
s
i
t
y
 
R
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
 
a
s
 
r
e
c
e
n
t
l
y
 
a
s
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
f
u
l

1
4

 
C
l
e
a
n
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
I
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
 
G
r
e
e
n
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
i
n

1
5

 
l
a
t
e
 
2
0
2
0
.

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
p
e
a
k
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
C
l
e
a
n
 
W
a
t
e
r

1
7

 
I
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
,
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
h
i
s
 
t
e
n
u
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e
 
w
a
s
 
a
 
s
t
e
a
d
f
a
s
t

1
8

 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
e
r
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
C
l
e
a
n
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
I
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
 
S
t
a
t
e

1
9

 
R
e
v
o
l
v
i
n
g
 
F
u
n
d
 
B
o
n
d
 
i
s
s
u
e
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
m
o
s
t
 
r
e
c
e
n
t
l
y
,
 
t
h
e

2
0

 
g
r
o
u
n
d
b
r
e
a
k
i
n
g
 
g
r
e
e
n
 
b
o
n
d
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
n
 
t
h
e
s
e

2
1

 
b
o
n
d
s
.
 
 
T
h
e
s
e
 
B
o
n
d
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
 
A
A
A
 
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
h
a
v
e

2
2

 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d
 
q
u
a
l
i
t
y
 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
a
c
r
o
s
s
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
.

2
3

 
T
h
e
s
e
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
b
o
n
d
s
 
a
l
s
o
 
s
a
v
e
 
l
o
c
a
l
 
t
a
x
 
a
n
d
 
r
a
t
e
p
a
y
e
r
s

2
4

 
m
o
n
e
y
 
b
y
 
l
o
w
e
r
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
s
t
 
o
f
 
f
u
n
d
s
.
 
 
I
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
l
y

P
a
g
e
 
4
9

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
f
o
r
 
M
i
k
e
,
 
t
h
e
 
C
l
e
a
n
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
I
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
p
u
t
 
m
a
n
y

2
 
m
e
n
 
a
n
d
 
w
o
m
e
n
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
o
r
g
a
n
i
z
e
d
 
b
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
t
r
a
d
e
s
 
t
o

3
 
w
o
r
k
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
i
r
 
f
a
m
i
l
i
e
s
.
 
 
M
i
k
e
 
r
e
c
o
g
n
i
z
e
d

4
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
g
r
e
e
n
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
i
r
s
t
 
a
p
p
l
i
e
d
 
i
n
 
2
0
1
9
 
w
a
s

5
 
i
m
p
o
r
t
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
j
o
b
s
,
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
s
t
 
o
f
 
f
u
n
d
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
o

6
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
o
r
 
P
r
i
t
z
k
e
r
'
s
 
p
r
i
o
r
i
t
i
e
s
 
t
o
 
c
o
m
b
a
t
 
c
l
i
m
a
t
e

7
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
i
k
e
'
s
 
p
r
i
o
r
i
t
y
 
h
a
s
 
a
l
w
a
y
s
 
b
e
e
n

9
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
f
a
m
i
l
i
e
s
,
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
u
l
a
r
l
y
 
t
h
o
s
e
 
a
c
r
o
s
s

1
0

 
d
o
w
n
s
t
a
t
e
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
w
h
e
r
e
 
h
e
 
g
r
e
w
 
u
p
,
 
w
e
n
t
 
t
o
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
,

1
1

 
a
n
d
 
r
a
i
s
e
d
 
h
i
s
 
f
a
m
i
l
y
.
 
 
M
i
k
e
 
t
o
l
d
 
m
e
 
t
h
a
t
 
h
e
 
i
s

1
2

 
g
r
a
t
e
f
u
l
 
t
o
 
h
a
v
e
 
c
o
n
t
r
i
b
u
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
o
f

1
3

 
h
i
g
h
 
i
m
p
a
c
t
 
a
n
d
 
l
o
n
g
-
l
a
s
t
i
n
g
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s

1
4

 
h
o
s
p
i
t
a
l
s
 
b
u
i
l
t
 
a
n
d
 
m
o
d
e
r
n
i
z
e
d
 
b
y
 
O
S
F
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l
d

1
5

 
M
e
m
o
r
i
a
l
,
 
a
n
d
 
H
S
H
S
,
 
a
s
 
w
e
l
l
 
a
s
 
i
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
j
o
b

1
6

 
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
b
y
 
N
a
v
i
s
t
a
r
,

1
7

 
C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
,
 
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
P
o
w
e
r
,
 
a
l
l
 
f
i
n
a
n
c
e
d
 
w
i
t
h

1
8

 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
'
s
 
f
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
t
a
x
-
e
x
e
m
p
t
 
C
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
B
o
n
d
s
.

1
9

 
T
h
e
s
e
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
p
u
t
 
p
e
o
p
l
e
 
t
o
 
w
o
r
k
,
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
f
a
m
i
l
i
e
s
,

2
0

 
a
n
d
 
m
a
k
e
 
l
a
s
t
i
n
g
 
c
o
n
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n
s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
q
u
a
l
i
t
y
 
o
f

2
1

 
l
i
f
e
 
i
n
 
o
u
r
 
s
t
a
t
e
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
i
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
a
s
 
a
 
l
o
n
g
-
t
i
m
e
 
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
 
o
f

2
3

 
c
e
n
t
r
a
l
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
,
 
M
i
k
e
 
w
a
s
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
u
l
a
r
l
y
 
p
r
o
u
d
 
t
h
a
t

2
4

 
t
h
e
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
h
a
d
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
q
u
i
c
k
l
y
 
c
r
e
a
t
e
 
a

P
a
g
e
 
5
0

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 60



1
 
l
o
w
 
i
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
L
o
a
n
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
t
o

2
 
h
e
l
p
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
f
a
m
i
l
i
e
s
.
 
 
A
s
 
w
e
 
k
n
o
w
,
 
i
n
 
o
u
r
 
r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e

3
 
t
o
 
a
 
c
a
l
l
 
f
o
r
 
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
o
r
 
P
r
i
t
z
k
e
r
,
 
t
h
e

4
 
N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s
 
L
o
a
n
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
h
e
l
p
e
d
 
d
o
w
n
s
t
a
t
e

5
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
i
e
s
 
r
e
d
u
c
e
 
t
h
e
 
c
o
s
t
 
o
f
 
b
u
r
d
e
n
 
o
n
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g

6
 
f
a
m
i
l
i
e
s
 
c
a
u
s
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
n
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
g
a
s
 
p
r
i
c
e
 
s
p
i
k
e
s
 
d
u
e

7
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
t
r
e
m
e
 
T
e
x
a
s
 
w
e
a
t
h
e
r
 
i
n
 
T
e
x
a
s
 
i
n

8
 
m
i
d
-
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
y
e
a
r
.

9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
i
k
e
 
h
a
s
 
s
p
e
n
t
 
h
i
s
 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
l
i
f
e

1
0

 
c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
h
e
l
p
i
n
g
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
f
a
m
i
l
i
e
s
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
.

1
1

 
I
n
 
h
i
s
 
p
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
c
a
r
e
e
r
 
w
i
t
h
 
t
h
e
 
L
a
b
o
r
e
r
s
'
 
H
o
m
e
s

1
2

 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
M
i
k
e
 
b
u
i
l
t
 
a
f
f
o
r
d
a
b
l
e

1
3

 
h
o
u
s
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
w
o
r
k
i
n
g
 
f
a
m
i
l
i
e
s
 
a
c
r
o
s
s
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
,

1
4

 
b
u
t
 
I
 
k
n
o
w
 
h
e
 
w
a
s
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
u
l
a
r
l
y
 
p
r
o
u
d
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
i
m
p
a
c
t

1
5

 
a
n
d
 
a
c
c
o
m
p
l
i
s
h
m
e
n
t
s
 
a
s
 
a
 
v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
.

1
6

 
W
e
 
w
i
l
l
 
m
i
s
s
 
M
i
k
e
'
s
 
s
t
e
a
d
y
 
a
n
d
 
s
o
u
n
d
 
j
u
d
g
m
e
n
t
,
 
h
i
s

1
7

 
k
i
n
d
n
e
s
s
,
 
a
n
d
 
g
o
o
d
 
h
u
m
o
r
.

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
n
 
a
 
p
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
n
o
t
e
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o

1
9

 
t
h
a
n
k
 
M
i
k
e
 
f
o
r
 
h
e
l
p
i
n
g
 
m
e
 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
 
a
s
 
a
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
.

2
0

 
H
e
 
w
a
s
 
a
 
t
e
r
r
i
f
i
c
 
m
e
n
t
o
r
.
 
 
P
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
t
h
e
 
M
o
n
d
a
y

2
1

 
n
i
g
h
t
 
d
i
n
n
e
r
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
 
g
l
a
s
s
 
o
f
 
w
i
n
e
 
o
r
 
t
w
o
 
w
e
r
e
 
a
n

2
2

 
o
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
 
t
o
 
g
e
t
 
t
o
 
k
n
o
w
 
t
h
e
 
M
i
k
e
,
 
t
h
e
 
p
e
r
s
o
n
,

2
3

 
a
l
w
a
y
s
 
a
 
p
l
e
a
s
u
r
e
.

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
o
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
h
e
l
p
 
m
e
 
i
n
 
w
i
s
h
i
n
g
 
M
i
k
e
,

P
a
g
e
 
5
1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
h
i
s
 
w
i
f
e
 
S
u
e
,
 
a
 
h
e
a
l
t
h
y
,
 
r
e
w
a
r
d
i
n
g
,
 
p
e
a
c
e
f
u
l
 
n
e
w

2
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
i
n
 
h
i
s
 
n
e
w
 
h
o
m
e
 
i
n
 
F
l
o
r
i
d
a
.
 
 
W
e
 
w
i
l
l

3
 
d
e
m
o
n
s
t
r
a
t
e
 
o
u
r
 
g
r
a
t
i
t
u
d
e
 
f
o
r
 
h
i
s
 
v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

4
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
p
e
o
p
l
e
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
a
n
d
 
h
i
s
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
e

5
 
A
u
t
h
o
r
i
t
y
 
w
i
t
h
 
a
 
v
i
r
t
u
a
l
 
r
o
u
n
d
 
o
f
 
a
p
p
l
a
u
s
e
.

6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
,
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
B
a
c
k
 
t
o

7
 
y
o
u
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.

9
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
 
v
e
r
y
 
m
u
c
h
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
a
t
 
w
o
n
d
e
r
f
u
l
 
t
e
s
t
a
m
e
n
t
.

1
0

 
W
e
 
r
e
a
l
l
y
 
a
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
e
 
i
t
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
o
w
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d
 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
a
 
m
o
t
i
o
n

1
2

 
t
o
 
a
d
j
o
u
r
n
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
.
 
 
A
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
l
y
,
 
w
h
e
n

1
3

 
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
i
n
g
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
,
 
I
 
w
o
u
l
d

1
4

 
l
i
k
e
 
t
o
 
a
s
k
 
e
a
c
h
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
y
 
w
e
r
e

1
5

 
a
b
l
e
 
t
o
 
h
e
a
r
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d

1
6

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
.
 
 
I
s
 
t
h
e
r
e
 
s
u
c
h
 
a

1
7

 
m
o
t
i
o
n
?

1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
.

1
9

 
S
o
 
m
o
v
e
d
.

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
P
e
t
e
r
 
A
m
a
r
o
.

2
1

 
S
e
c
o
n
d
.

2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
W
i
l
l
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
.
 
 
W
i
l
l

2
3

 
t
h
e
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
t
 
S
e
c
r
e
t
a
r
y
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
?

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
O
n

P
a
g
e
 
5
2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 61



1
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 
b
y
 
M
e
m
b
e
r

2
 
A
m
a
r
o
,
 
I
 
w
i
l
l
 
c
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
r
o
l
l
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
r
.
 
A
m
a
r
o
?

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
A
M
A
R
O
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

5
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d

6
 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
B
e
r
e
s
?

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
B
E
R
E
S
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

9
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d

1
0

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
F
u
e
n
t
e
s
?

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
F
U
E
N
T
E
S
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t

1
3

 
I
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
s
,
 
a
n
d

1
4

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
s
.
 
J
u
r
a
c
e
k
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
J
U
R
A
C
E
K
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t

1
7

 
I
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d

1
8

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
s
.
 
N
a
v
a
?

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
N
A
V
A
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

2
1

 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
s
,
 
a
n
d

2
2

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
O
b
e
r
n
a
g
e
l
?

2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
O
B
E
R
N
A
G
E
L
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m

P
a
g
e
 
5
3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
t
h
a
t
 
I
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,

2
 
a
n
d
 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
R
e
s
t
i
t
u
y
o
?

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
I
T
U
Y
O
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m

5
 
t
h
a
t
 
I
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
s
,
 
a
n
d

6
 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
T
o
b
o
n
?

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
T
O
B
O
N
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

9
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
s
,
 
a
n
d

1
0

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
e
x
l
e
r
?

1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
E
X
L
E
R
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

1
3

 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
a
l
l
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d
 
a
l
l

1
4

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
?

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

1
7

 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d

1
8

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
M
r
.
 
Z
e
l
l
e
r
?

2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
Z
E
L
L
E
R
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

2
1

 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d

2
2

 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
A
n
d
 
C
h
a
i
r

2
4

 
H
o
b
e
r
t
?

P
a
g
e
 
5
4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 62



1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
I
R
 
H
O
B
E
R
T
:
 
 
A
y
e
,
 
a
n
d
 
I
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
 
t
h
a
t
 
I

2
 
c
o
u
l
d
 
h
e
a
r
 
a
l
l
 
p
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t
s
,
 
d
i
s
c
u
s
s
i
o
n
,
 
a
n
d

3
 
t
e
s
t
i
m
o
n
y
.

4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
R
.
 
F
L
E
T
C
H
E
R
:
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
.
 
 
A
g
a
i
n
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
i
s

5
 
B
r
a
d
 
F
l
e
t
c
h
e
r
.
 
 
C
h
a
i
r
 
H
o
b
e
r
t
,
 
t
h
e
 
m
o
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
r
r
i
e
s
.

6
 
T
h
e
 
t
i
m
e
 
i
s
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
l
y
 
1
0
:
2
5
 
a
.
m
.
 
 
T
h
i
s
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
c
a
n

7
 
a
d
j
o
u
r
n
.
 
 
T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
 
e
v
e
r
y
o
n
e
.

8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
O
f
f
 
t
h
e
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
 
a
t
 
1
0
:
2
5
 
a
.
m
.
 
C
S
T
)

9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

P
a
g
e
 
5
5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

2 3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
,
 
J
O
 
A
N
N
 
L
O
S
O
Y
A
,
 
a
 
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d
 
S
h
o
r
t
h
a
n
d

4
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
e
r
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
,
 
d
o
 
h
e
r
e
b
y
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
y

5
 
t
h
a
t
 
I
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
s
h
o
r
t
h
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
 
h
a
d
 
a
t

6
 
t
h
e
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
a
f
o
r
e
s
a
i
d
,
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
r
e
g
o
i
n
g
 
i
s
 
a

7
 
t
r
u
e
,
 
c
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
 
t
r
a
n
s
c
r
i
p
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

8
 
p
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
 
o
f
 
s
a
i
d
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
a
s
 
a
p
p
e
a
r
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
m
y

9
 
s
t
e
n
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c
 
n
o
t
e
s
 
s
o
 
t
a
k
e
n
 
a
n
d
 
t
r
a
n
s
c
r
i
b
e
d
 
u
n
d
e
r
 
m
y

1
0

 
p
e
r
s
o
n
a
l
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
.

1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
 
W
I
T
N
E
S
S
 
W
H
E
R
E
O
F
,
 
I
 
d
o
 
h
e
r
e
u
n
t
o
 
s
e
t
 
m
y

1
2

 
h
a
n
d
 
a
t
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
A
p
r
i
l
 
2
4
,
 
2
0
2
1
.

1
3

1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
<
%
2
1
6
6
,
S
i
g
n
a
t
u
r
e
%
>

1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
 
A
N
N
 
L
O
S
O
Y
A
,
 
C
S
R
,
 
R
P
R
,
 
C
R
R

1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
.
S
.
R
.
 
N
o
.
 
0
8
4
-
0
0
2
4
3
7

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

P
a
g
e
 
5
6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 63



&

&
1:

18
0

08
4-

00
24

37
56

:1
6

1

1
16

:5
,1

6 
17

:2
,3

,1
3

26
:1

,1
9 

30
:1

7,
18

31
:1

4
1,

00
0

49
:1

1,
10

0
34

:1
2

1.
26

34
:3

10
30

:1
3

10
:2

5
55

:6
,8

10
th

7:
9

11
12

:2
4 

48
:7

12
21

:7
12

th
35

:1
9

13
1:

7 
3:

7,
24

10
:2

4 
14

:7
 3

3:
10

35
:1

9 
38

:1
7 

39
:1

4
14

35
:1

8 
40

:2
2

14
.4

37
:2

14
2,

00
0

38
:5

14
th

35
:2

0
15

31
:1

8,
23

15
0

34
:7

15
5,

20
0

19
:2

2
16

35
:2

3 
38

:1
8

16
,6

00
34

:1
6

16
0

7:
10

17
48

:1
9

19
3:

17
 2

9:
11

19
th

35
:2

0 2

2
3:

14
 1

8:
1,

14
30

:1
3 

40
:2

2,
20

0
34

:1
1

2,
40

0
34

:1
0,

10
2,

60
0

11
:1

9

2.
7

37
:1

2.
8

37
:9

20
15

:6
 1

9:
23

34
:1

4
20

04
21

:1
3 

48
:1

7
49

:6
20

05
31

:2
3

20
07

33
:6

,1
1,

13
20

09
b

18
:2

20
09

c
18

:2
20

09
e

18
:2

20
10

33
:1

7
20

11
a

18
:2

20
11

b
18

:3
20

11
c

18
:3

20
16

24
:8

,1
2 

25
:7

25
:1

1
20

16
a

24
:4

,1
7

20
16

b
18

:4
 2

4:
4

24
:1

9
20

16
c

24
:4

,2
1

20
19

40
:2

2 
50

:4
20

20
18

:1
4,

15
 2

9:
9

30
:2

4 
33

:1
7 

34
:6

49
:1

5
20

21
1:

7 
3:

7,
14

,2
4

7:
20

 1
0:

24
 2

1:
7

28
:1

9,
24

 3
6:

22
38

:2
0 

39
:6

,1
1,

14
39

:1
4 

44
:3

,1
1

48
:7

 5
6:

12
20

21
a

40
:4

20
24

44
:5

21
15

:6
21

66
56

:1
4

24
56

:1
2

24
6,

00
0

37
:7

26
38

:2
0

27
44

:5
28

3,
00

0
37

:6

2a
16

:5
,1

6 
19

:6
,8

26
:1

4,
15

,1
6 

28
:8

2b
16

:5
,1

6 
19

:1
8

19
:1

9 
26

:1
9

3

3
16

:5
,1

7 
17

:3
18

:5
 2

0:
5,

7 
26

:1
9

29
:4

 3
1:

15
 4

1:
16

30
3:

20
 3

9:
11

,1
4

30
3,

00
0

37
:9

30
7,

50
0

19
:1

1
31

14
:1

4 
36

:2
1

31
2-

65
1-

13
00

8:
10

31
st

28
:2

2
33

0
11

:1
4

34
8,

00
0

37
:1

5
36

5
37

:2
1 4

4
16

:5
,1

7 
18

:9
23

:2
4 

24
:3

 2
6:

19
4,

60
0,

00
0

40
:2

0
4.

8
20

:1
2

40
21

:2
2

41
2,

00
0

37
:1

4
45

3,
00

0
37

:1
48

49
:3

49
5

32
:1

2 5

5
28

:1
3,

16
 3

1:
15

50
1

17
:3

 2
9:

4
52

28
:1

7
55

,0
00

38
:2

58
01

41
:2

59
.9

38
:1

2 6

6
6:

15
 3

0:
13

 3
5:

10
35

:1
2

60
21

:6

60
,0

00
41

:1
4

60
5

33
:1

5 
34

:1
62

35
:1

3
64

41
:3

69
.9

38
:1

3 7

7
3:

22
 5

:2
3 

18
:1

5
7.

1
38

:1
6

7.
9

36
:1

75
0

11
:1

4 
17

:7
77

,4
00

21
:1

2
8

8
7:

20
 3

0:
2

8,
20

0
34

:9
80

19
:1

2 9

9
10

:1
8 

12
:2

2 
39

:6
44

:1
1

9.
7

37
:9

 3
8:

7
9:

00
39

:1
5

9:
30

1:
7 

3:
9

a

a.
m

.
1:

7 
3:

9 
55

:6
,8

aa
18

:1
3,

14
,1

9
aa

a
49

:2
1

ab
il

it
y

15
:2

4 
24

:2
24

:7
,7

,1
1,

23
ab

le
6:

11
 1

0:
13

52
:1

5
ab

se
n

ce
46

:1
2

ab
st

ai
n

16
:1

2
ac

ce
le

ra
te

29
:1

0
ac

ce
p

t
42

:6
ac

co
m

p
li

sh
m

en
ts

14
:2

4 
51

:1
5

ac
co

u
n

ti
n

g
37

:2
2

ac
cu

m
u

la
te

d
37

:1
6

[&
 -

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d

]
Pa

ge
 1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

ac
q

u
ir

in
g

17
:1

6
ac

q
u

is
it

io
n

17
:1

8
21

:1
0 

41
:5

ac
re

s
19

:1
2,

23
ac

t
3:

15
,2

2 
5:

23
29

:9
,1

1 
31

:2
3

32
:1

0
ac

ti
on

12
:2

3 
51

:3
ac

ti
vi

ty
29

:1
6,

17
31

:1
3,

20
 3

2:
1

33
:5

ad
am

2:
2 

22
:1

2
23

:1
5,

19
,2

2 
25

:1
9

ad
d

ed
32

:1
1

ad
d

it
io

n
al

12
:2

0
14

:1
6 

30
:3

ad
d

it
io

n
al

ly
39

:1
52

:1
2

ad
d

it
io

n
s

8:
14

44
:1

0
ad

ja
ce

n
t

32
:2

1
34

:2
1

ad
jo

u
rn

48
:8

52
:1

2 
55

:7
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
1:

19
 3

0:
9 

31
:1

1
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
or

41
:1

0
ad

op
t

25
:2

4 
26

:1
8

ad
op

te
d

35
:1

5
40

:2
1

ad
va

n
ce

13
:1

4
29

:2
 3

1:
2

ad
va

n
ce

d
30

:5
,1

2
ad

va
n

ce
s

12
:4

ad
va

n
ta

ge
24

:1
0

ad
ve

rs
el

y
25

:1
0

ad
vi

se
d

7:
15

,2
1

ad
vi

so
r

1:
22

ad
vi

so
ry

15
:2

,3

af
fe

ct
25

:1
0

af
fi

li
at

es
20

:1
0

af
fo

rd
ab

le
51

:1
2

af
or

es
ai

d
56

:6
ag

en
ci

es
13

:1
4

29
:2

3 
30

:1
ag

en
cy

15
:5

ag
en

d
a

6:
4 

7:
17

8:
14

,1
7 

11
:2

3
15

:2
0 

16
:1

7,
23

26
:9

ag
en

t
1:

19
 2

2:
18

ag
re

ed
25

:5
ag

re
em

en
t

18
:1

8
19

:1
ah

ea
d

23
:1

8
al

lo
ca

ti
on

31
:2

4
al

lo
w

32
:1

8
al

lo
y

20
:1

7
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
25

:1
al

u
m

in
u

m
20

:1
7

20
:1

7
am

ar
o

1:
10

 4
:1

9
4:

20
 9

:4
,5

 2
7:

6,
7

42
:1

7,
18

 4
5:

1,
2

46
:2

4 
47

:1
 5

2:
20

52
:2

0 
53

:2
,3

,4
am

b
it

io
u

s
31

:6
am

en
d

24
:2

3
am

en
d

ed
3:

22
5:

23
am

en
d

m
en

t
25

:1
25

:6
am

en
d

m
en

ts
25

:6
25

:1
0

am
er

ic
an

2:
4 

13
:7

22
:1

6 ,
17

 2
8:

21
,2

3
30

:2
1

am
ou

n
t

11
:1

5
17

:1
,6

 1
9:

11
,2

2
20

:1
2 

37
:7

,1
5

40
:2

0 
49

:3
am

p
ed

40
:8

,9
,1

3
40

:1
5,

17
am

p
le

14
:1

2,
14

an
d

re
w

15
:2

1 
19

:7
19

:1
0,

11
 2

8:
8

an
ge

le
s

40
:1

1,
14

an
n

56
:3

,1
5

an
n

ou
n

ce
d

12
:1

1
an

n
u

al
36

:2
4 

37
:8

37
:2

4 
41

:1
4

an
ti

ci
p

at
e

14
:2

2
an

ti
ci

p
at

ed
11

:2
0

28
:2

4 
34

:3
,4

ap
ol

og
iz

e
26

:3
,1

0
ap

p
ea

r
13

:4
ap

p
ea

rs
56

:8
ap

p
la

u
se

52
:5

ap
p

li
ca

ti
on

20
:1

4
33

:1
4

ap
p

li
ca

ti
on

s
20

:1
9

35
:1

8,
19

ap
p

li
ed

50
:4

ap
p

ly
16

:6
ap

p
ly

in
g

20
:1

6
ap

p
oi

n
tm

en
ts

14
:1

2
ap

p
re

ci
at

e
23

:2
1

52
:1

0
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
ed

14
:2

1
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

14
:2

0
ap

p
ro

va
l

15
:1

9
16

:2
4 

17
:4

 1
9:

9
19

:2
0 

20
:8

 2
1:

2
22

:1
ap

p
ro

ve
8:

17
44

:1
4 

48
:2

4
ap

p
ro

ve
d

20
:2

3
29

:8
,1

2 
31

:1

33
:1

2 
35

:2
1 

40
:2

2
ap

p
ro

ve
s

25
:3

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

e
49

:2
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y
11

:1
3 

19
:1

2,
23

21
:1

2 
41

:1
3

ap
ri

l
1:

7 
3:

7,
14

,2
4

7:
20

 1
0:

23
 1

2:
22

12
:2

4 
15

:6
 3

5:
23

38
:1

8 
43

:2
4 

56
:1

2
ar

ea
3:

19
 1

1:
6

ar
le

n
e

1:
12

 2
6:

21
ar

ti
cl

e
31

:1
4,

16
ar

ti
cl

es
12

:1
9 

13
:2

ar
ti

cu
la

te
d

30
:2

0
as

k
ed

13
:1

2,
18

28
:2

1
as

p
ec

t
33

:1
as

se
ts

38
:1

2
as

si
gn

ed
39

:9
as

si
st

an
ce

36
:3

as
si

st
an

t
4:

14
 8

:2
4

27
:2

 4
2:

13
 4

4:
21

46
:2

0 
52

:2
3

as
si

st
ed

40
:1

5
as

so
ci

at
io

n
24

:2
0

at
ta

ch
m

en
t

30
:1

3
31

:1
4

at
ta

in
28

:2
0

at
te

n
d

4:
9

at
te

n
d

in
g

4:
17

6:
24

at
te

n
ti

on
26

:8
at

tr
ib

u
ta

b
le

37
:1

6
38

:3
au

d
io

1:
6,

9,
20

 4
:3

4:
9,

10
,1

8 
6:

5 
7:

1
7:

4 
8:

8,
12

au
d

it
14

:1
0 

36
:5

38
:1

9,
22

,2
3 

39
:3

,4
39

:1
0,

12
 4

8:
22

[a
cq

u
ir

in
g 

- 
au

d
it

]
Pa

ge
 2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 64



au
d

it
or

39
:8

au
d

it
or

s
38

:2
1

39
:2

au
th

or
it

y
1:

1,
5,

16
3:

3,
8,

24
 4

:2
 7

:1
1

10
:2

4 
12

:3
 1

3:
10

14
:7

,2
1 

21
:8

 2
4:

5
29

:2
2 

31
:2

 3
5:

17
35

:2
4 

36
:8

 3
7:

5
37

:1
3 

38
:9

,1
5,

20
39

:6
,8

 4
0:

3,
14

,1
9

44
:1

,3
 4

8:
10

,1
7,

19
49

:1
1,

12
 5

0:
24

51
:1

5 
52

:5
au

th
or

it
y'

s
4:

7
7:

19
 1

2:
5,

8,
12

14
:2

4 
30

:2
2 

37
:1

9
39

:1
 4

8:
16

 4
9:

7
50

:1
8

av
ai

la
b

le
12

:1
7

av
en

u
e

41
:3

ay
e

53
:4

,8
,1

2,
16

53
:2

0,
24

 5
4:

4,
8,

12
54

:1
6,

20
 5

5:
1

b

b
24

:2
,6

b
ac

k
8:

4 
25

:1
5

30
:7

,1
6 

41
:1

8
42

:2
 4

8:
16

 4
9:

6
52

:6
b

ac
k

ed
18

:1
7,

22
18

:2
4

b
ac

k
gr

ou
n

d
6:

6
b

al
an

ce
38

:1
0

b
an

k
18

:2
3 

19
:1

3
19

:1
4,

24
 2

0:
1

24
:1

7,
20

b
an

k
s

18
:1

9
b

ar
6:

10
,1

1 
10

:1
2

10
:1

3

b
ar

cl
ay

s
17

:1
1

18
:2

3
b

as
e

21
:1

6,
19

 2
3:

7
b

as
ed

11
:1

2 
24

:1
0

24
:1

4
b

as
is

22
:4

b
at

h
ro

om
41

:7
b

ea
r

24
:9

,1
3

b
eg

an
33

:6
b

eg
in

n
in

g
15

:2
0

19
:6

,8
,1

8,
19

 2
6:

7
26

:1
0 

28
:8

 3
0:

4
30

:1
1 

33
:6

,1
1

b
eh

al
f

24
:5

 4
0:

4
b

el
ie

ve
28

:2
4

b
el

tw
ay

32
:1

2
b

en
ef

it
12

:1
5

b
en

ef
it

s
37

:2
3

b
er

es
1:

11
 4

:2
1,

22
9:

6,
7 

26
:2

3,
23

27
:4

,8
,9

 4
2:

19
,2

0
45

:3
,4

 4
7:

2,
3 

53
:7

53
:8

b
es

t
14

:9
 2

9:
1 

31
:7

b
et

te
r

18
:2

0 
21

:1
8

22
:2

2 
23

:1
0 

30
:7

b
ey

on
d

40
:1

8
b

id
en

12
:2

1,
23

28
:2

2 
30

:8
 3

1:
11

b
il

l
28

:1
9 

29
:1

,8
b

il
li

on
31

:1
8,

23
34

:3
 4

9:
3

b
oa

rd
1:

22
 1

5:
4

20
:2

4 
28

:1
7 

31
:1

33
:1

2 
35

:1
3 

38
:2

4
39

:1
,2

3 
40

:2
1

51
:1

9
b

on
d

11
:2

1 
12

:1
17

:3
,5

,7
,1

3 
18

:1
7

19
:1

,7
,8

,1
0,

19
,2

0
19

:2
1 

20
:7

,9
,2

0,
23

21
:3

,8
,9

 2
2:

1
24

:2
4 

25
:4

 2
6:

7
26

:1
0,

14
 2

8:
8,

22
29

:1
6,

17
 3

1:
14

,1
6

32
:1

9 
39

:1
8,

24
40

:4
,1

9,
21

,2
4

41
:1

6 
49

:1
,1

9,
20

b
on

d
s

12
:1

3 
15

:2
1

17
:8

 1
8:

2,
2,

2,
3,

3,
3

18
:4

,4
,6

,1
0,

11
,1

2
18

:1
6,

22
,2

4 
22

:4
24

:4
,8

,1
3,

18
,1

9,
21

25
:7

,1
1 

30
:4

,5
,1

1
30

:1
2 

31
:1

3,
20

32
:1

,1
7 

33
:5

,1
6

34
:7

 4
9:

14
,2

1,
21

49
:2

3 
50

:1
8

b
on

n
et

t
1:

17
35

:1
1,

12
 3

8:
14

b
oo

k
28

:1
7  

35
:1

3
b

oo
k

s
39

:2
3

b
or

d
er

11
:7

b
or

ro
w

er
s

29
:3

b
ot

to
m

6:
10

 1
0:

12
b

ra
d

1:
15

,1
7 

3:
6

3:
11

 4
:1

6 
5:

21
 6

:2
9:

1 
10

:4
 1

3:
19

28
:6

,1
1 

39
:1

7,
19

39
:2

0 
41

:2
2 

42
:5

42
:1

4 
43

:1
7,

20
44

:2
2 

46
:1

,4
,7

,1
1

46
:1

5,
21

 4
7:

24
48

:3
,1

0,
12

 5
2:

24
55

:5
b

ra
n

d
s

40
:1

7
b

ri
d

ge
20

:1
8

b
ri

d
ge

s
32

:7
b

ri
ef

12
:1

9 
35

:1
4

b
ro

ad
11

:3
b

ro
m

en
n

17
:1

9

b
u

d
ge

t
12

:2
4 

13
:6

37
:2

,1
0,

10
 3

8:
8

b
u

d
ge

te
d

37
:7

,1
5

b
u

il
d

11
:1

5 
21

:1
0

34
:1

7 
36

:7
b

u
il

d
in

g
7:

16
,2

1
17

:2
2 

22
:5

 3
0:

7
41

:2
,7

 5
0:

2
b

u
il

d
in

g'
s

7:
24

b
u

il
d

s
12

:7
b

u
il

t
50

:1
4 

51
:1

2
b

u
rd

en
51

:5
b

u
si

n
es

s
15

:1
9,

24
16

:5
,7

,8
,1

6,
22

23
:1

1 
26

:1
,1

9
28

:1
3 

35
:1

0 
46

:5
b

u
si

n
es

se
s

49
:8

b
u

tt
ig

ie
g'

s
31

:1
7

b
u

tt
on

6:
9

b
u

ye
r

31
:1

4,
16

c

c
17

:3
 2

9:
4 

39
:2

4
c.

s.
r.

56
:1

6
ca

li
fo

rn
ia

40
:1

2
ca

ll
3:

3 
4:

15
,1

8
8:

10
,2

4 
9:

3 
16

:1
8

27
:2

,5
 4

2:
13

,1
6

44
:2

1,
24

 4
6:

20
,2

3
51

:3
 5

2:
13

,2
3

53
:2

ca
ll

ed
3:

8 
29

:9
ca

ll
s

4:
11

ca
p

ab
il

it
ie

s
22

:2
4

ca
p

it
al

17
:1

1 
18

:6
21

:6
 3

2:
12

 4
0:

23
ca

re
11

:4
,1

8
ca

re
er

51
:1

1
ca

rl
e

11
:1

,2
,1

0,
13

11
:2

0,
23

 1
2:

14
15

:2
0 

17
:2

,5
,1

4,
19

17
:2

0,
23

 1
8:

8,
12

[a
u

d
it

or
 -

 c
ar

le
]

Pa
ge

 3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

ca
rl

e'
s

11
:1

7
ca

rr
ie

s
10

:5
 2

8:
7

43
:1

8 
46

:2
 4

8:
1

55
:5

ca
rr

y
18

:1
9

ca
sh

38
:1

3
ca

te
go

ry
29

:1
6,

17
ca

u
se

25
:7

ca
u

se
d

3:
17

 5
1:

6
cc

rc
1:

21
cd

fa
30

:3
,8

,1
5

cd
fa

's
30

:6
ce

n
te

r
10

:1
1 

17
:2

0
33

:8
 3

4:
20

ce
n

te
rp

oi
n

t
33

:7
,8

33
:1

1,
13

,2
1 

34
:7

,8
34

:1
5,

19
 5

0:
17

ce
n

te
rp

oi
n

t'
s

34
:1

7,
21

ce
n

tr
al

11
:7

,8
50

:2
3

ce
rt

ai
n

17
:1

4,
17

18
:9

 2
4:

24
 3

7:
22

41
:9

ce
rt

ai
n

ly
4:

16
 9

:1
27

:3
 4

2:
14

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
56

:1
ce

rt
if

ie
d

56
:3

ce
rt

if
y

56
:4

ch
ai

r
1:

10
 3

:1
,2

,8
3:

10
 5

:1
9,

20
,2

2
6:

1 
7:

7 
8:

4,
5,

23
10

:2
,3

,5
,6

 1
3:

17
14

:2
,8

,9
,1

0 
15

:1
2

16
:1

,2
0 

25
:1

5,
17

26
:2

,1
3,

16
 2

7:
1

28
:4

,5
,7

,1
0,

15
35

:7
,1

1 
36

:1
4,

19
42

:3
,4

,1
2 

43
:1

5,
16

43
:1

8,
19

 4
4:

6,
7,

20
45

:2
3,

24
 4

6:
2,

3,
8

46
:1

0,
19

 4
7:

22
,2

3
48

:1
,2

,1
3,

20
,2

0
52

:6
,8

,2
2 

54
:2

3
55

:1
,5

ch
ai

rm
an

8:
19

ch
al

le
n

ge
12

:1
6

ch
an

ge
12

:7
 1

3:
4

13
:1

5 
50

:7
ch

ap
m

an
25

:8
ch

ap
te

r
52

:2
ch

ar
gi

n
g

29
:1

8
30

:1
,1

7,
18

ch
ic

ag
o

4:
7 

7:
10

15
:2

3 
24

:1
,6

 4
0:

5
41

:3
 5

6:
12

ch
ic

ag
o'

s
41

:1
1

ch
ie

f
2:

2 
22

:1
3

ch
oo

se
7:

23
,2

3
ch

ri
s

7:
3,

7 
8:

6
13

:1
2,

24
 1

4:
2

15
:1

3 
26

:4
,1

3
ch

ri
st

op
h

er
1:

20
ci

c
33

:1
6,

18
,2

2
ci

te
d

28
:2

3
ci

te
s

31
:1

7
ci

ty
21

:1
5 

32
:7

41
:1

1
cl

ea
n

49
:1

4,
16

,1
8

50
:1

cl
ea

rl
y

7:
2,

4 
8:

9
cl

ic
k

10
:1

0
cl

im
at

e
12

:5
,7

,9
12

:1
6,

22
,2

3 
13

:3
,8

13
:1

5 
50

:6
cl

in
ic

s
17

:2
0,

21
cl

oc
k

21
:4

cl
os

e
35

:2
3

cl
os

ed
35

:1
9  

48
:4

49
:1

4
cl

os
et

s
41

:8

cl
os

in
g

37
:3

,6
cm

s
38

:2
1 

39
:2

co
at

ed
23

:9
co

at
in

g
23

:2
co

at
in

gs
20

:1
4,

17
23

:5
co

ll
ea

gu
e

13
:1

6,
19

co
ll

ea
gu

es
12

:2
48

:1
5

co
ll

ec
ti

ve
ly

16
:5

18
:4

co
m

b
at

12
:6

 1
3:

3
13

:1
5 

50
:6

co
m

e
8:

1 
26

:8
 4

6:
5

co
m

m
en

t
10

:8
,1

6
10

:1
9 

30
:1

7
co

m
m

en
ts

6:
8,

22
19

:4
,1

6 
20

:3
 2

2:
7

23
:2

4 
25

:1
3 

35
:4

36
:1

1 
41

:2
0,

24
co

m
m

er
ci

al
40

:9
41

:3
co

m
m

it
te

d
51

:1
0

co
m

m
it

te
e

14
:1

0
14

:2
0 

15
:3

,1
1,

13
15

:1
7 

48
:2

2
co

m
m

it
te

es
48

:2
1

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

11
:1

8 
51

:5
co

m
m

u
ti

n
g

32
:8

co
m

p
an

ie
s

29
:3

co
m

p
an

y
19

:2
20

:1
2,

15
 2

4:
18

41
:1

3
co

m
p

et
it

iv
e

11
:9

co
m

p
le

te
56

:7
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s
36

:5
co

m
p

li
an

ce
39

:1
0

39
:1

3
co

m
p

ly
7:

23

co
m

p
ri

se
34

:2
2

co
n

ce
rn

s
3:

17
co

n
ce

ss
io

n
32

:5
,6

32
:1

0
co

n
d

it
io

n
s

24
:1

1
co

n
d

u
ct

39
:9

co
n

d
u

ct
ed

4:
3

39
:2

co
n

d
u

it
11

:2
0 

12
:1

12
:1

3 
15

:1
7 

16
:2

2
19

:1
4 

20
:1

 3
1:

13
49

:1
 5

0:
18

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

1:
6,

9
1:

20
 4

:3
,9

,1
0,

18
7:

1,
4,

9 
8:

8 
39

:3
39

:1
2

co
n

fi
rm

6:
23

 7
:3

7:
12

 5
2:

14
 5

3:
4,

8
53

:1
2,

16
,2

0,
24

54
:4

,8
,1

2,
16

,2
0

55
:1

co
n

fi
rm

at
io

n
s

14
:1

5
co

n
n

ec
ti

on
18

:1
0

24
:2

2 
34

:1
7 

37
:1

8
co

n
se

n
t

16
:4

,1
7

co
n

si
d

er
14

:1
2,

15
16

:4
,9

,1
6 

25
:2

2
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
6:

19
co

n
si

d
er

ed
29

:1
3

co
n

si
d

er
in

g
16

:2
3

co
n

si
d

er
s

20
:1

6
co

n
si

st
en

t
12

:6
,1

0
30

:1
9,

22
 3

1:
6

co
n

si
st

in
g

38
:1

3
40

:1
0 

41
:8

co
n

st
it

u
te

d
5:

24
co

n
st

ru
ct

ed
21

:1
3

co
n

st
ru

ct
in

g
17

:1
6

[c
ar

le
's

 -
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g]

Pa
ge

 4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 65



co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
11

:1
9 

17
:2

1 
34

:9
34

:1
0 

50
:1

2
co

n
su

m
er

s
31

:8
co

n
ta

in
ed

14
:1

7
17

:1
 2

8:
16

co
n

te
m

p
la

te
d

18
:1

6
co

n
ti

n
u

e
24

:1
9,

20
36

:2
co

n
ti

n
u

es
38

:1
0

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g
11

:5
co

n
tr

ac
t

44
:4

co
n

tr
ac

ts
43

:2
4

44
:2

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
50

:1
2

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s

13
:2

0 
48

:2
4 

49
:5

50
:2

0
co

n
tr

ol
6:

11
 1

0:
12

co
n

ve
rs

io
n

s
24

:2
2

co
n

ve
rt

in
g

24
:1

2
co

rp
or

at
io

n
2:

3
15

:2
2 

20
:6

,9
22

:1
4 

51
:1

2
co

rr
ec

t
56

:7
co

rr
ec

ti
on

s
8:

14
44

:1
0

co
st

17
:1

5 
49

:2
4

50
:5

 5
1:

5
co

st
s

23
:8

 4
0:

24
41

:1
0,

14
co

u
n

ci
l

29
:2

3,
24

co
u

n
se

l
1:

21
co

u
n

te
rp

oi
n

te
40

:2
2

co
u

n
ti

es
3:

18
co

u
n

tr
y

31
:7

co
u

n
ty

19
:1

3,
24

21
:1

4,
17

,2
4 

22
:3

35
:2

1

co
u

rt
6:

18
,1

9
co

vi
d

3:
17

 2
9:

11
cr

ai
g

1:
19

 4
3:

21
43

:2
3 

44
:8

cr
ea

te
11

:1
9 

29
:1

6
50

:2
4

cr
ea

te
d

34
:8

,1
6

40
:6

cr
ea

ti
on

50
:1

6
cr

ed
it

18
:1

8,
23

23
:2

0
cr

r
56

:1
5

cs
r

56
:1

5
cs

t
55

:8
cu

rr
en

t
24

:1
1

cu
rr

en
tl

y
4:

7 
14

:7
18

:1
3 

21
:2

0 
24

:9
40

:1
0 

55
:6

cu
st

om
er

21
:1

9
23

:7
cu

st
om

er
s

21
:1

8
22

:2
4

cu
tl

er
25

:8
cu

tt
in

g
23

:8
cy

cl
e

34
:4

,1
5

d

d
24

:2
,6

d
an

vi
ll

e
17

:2
2

d
at

e
3:

6,
20

 3
5:

18
48

:1
8

d
at

ed
12

:2
2 ,

24
d

ay
s

3:
20

 2
1:

6
32

:2
3

d
eb

t
18

:7
 4

0:
1

d
ec

la
re

d
4:

1
d

ec
la

ri
n

g
3:

18
d

ee
m

ed
18

:7
 3

3:
2

d
ef

er
re

d
28

:9
d

ef
in

it
io

n
s

24
:2

4
d

el
iv

er
y

11
:1

7
12

:1
4

d
em

an
d

18
:1

6,
22

18
:2

4
d

em
on

st
ra

te
52

:3
d

ep
ar

tu
re

14
:6

d
es

cr
ib

ed
38

:4
d

es
cr

ib
es

28
:1

7
d

es
ig

n
at

io
n

49
:2

0
50

:4
d

es
ir

ab
le

18
:8

d
es

ir
e

10
:9

,1
7

d
et

er
m

in
ed

3:
23

d
ev

el
op

51
:1

9
d

ev
el

op
ed

33
:9

d
ev

el
op

in
g

40
:7

d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
29

:2
3,

24
 3

0:
6

32
:4

 3
3:

2,
23

 3
4:

4
34

:1
5 

37
:1

9 
51

:1
2

d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
35

:1
d

ev
el

op
s

36
:8

d
ic

k
en

s
41

:2
d

ie
tz

15
:2

1 
19

:1
9

19
:2

1,
22

d
if

fe
re

n
t

40
:1

1
d

il
ig

en
ce

48
:2

3
d

in
n

er
s

51
:2

1
d

ir
ec

t
29

:2
1 

38
:1

6
d

ir
ec

ti
on

56
:1

0
d

ir
ec

tl
y

32
:1

4
d

ir
ec

to
r

1:
20

 2
:4

4:
6 

7:
6,

7 
14

:1
,3

22
:1

5 
26

:2
 4

8:
13

d
is

ab
il

it
ie

s
49

:9
d

is
as

te
r

3:
13

,1
6

3:
19

 4
:1

d
is

cu
ss

36
:6

 3
8:

21
39

:1
7

d
is

cu
ss

ed
31

:3
d

is
cu

ss
in

g
12

:1
6

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

48
:4

52
:1

5 
53

:5
,9

,1
7

54
:1

,1
3,

17
,2

1 
55

:2
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s

4:
13

7:
13

 5
3:

13
,2

1
54

:5
,9

d
is

ti
n

gu
is

h
ed

20
:1

9
d

iv
er

si
fy

21
:1

9
d

iv
er

si
ty

49
:1

1,
13

d
oi

n
g

15
:2

4
d

ol
la

rs
14

:2
1

d
om

es
ti

c
13

:5
41

:9
d

on
or

a
2:

3 
22

:1
4

d
oo

r
38

:2
3

d
ow

n
st

at
e

50
:1

0
51

:4
d

ra
ft

in
g

23
:2

1
d

re
w

1:
11

 2
6:

23
d

ri
ve

n
37

:1
0 

38
:6

d
ri

vi
n

g
49

:6
d

u
e

37
:3

,2
0 

51
:6

e

e
3:

22
 5

:2
3

ea
rl

ie
r

15
:1

7 
31

:3
ea

st
11

:7
ea

sy
12

:1
8

ec
on

om
ic

12
:1

5
33

:2
3

ec
on

om
y

11
:2

1
ed

it
s

8:
14

 4
4:

10
ed

u
ar

d
o

1:
14

 8
:2

1
ee

n
ew

s
13

:1
ef

ab
15

:5
,5

ef
fe

ct
3:

20
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

41
:1

2
ef

fo
rt

s
13

:3
,4

,1
5

ei
gh

t
41

:8
ei

th
er

18
:1

7

[c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 -

 e
it

h
er

]
Pa

ge
 5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

el
ec

tr
ic

29
:1

7 
30

:1
30

:1
6,

18
 3

1:
8

el
ig

ib
il

it
y

20
:2

2
el

ig
ib

le
41

:4
,9

el
im

in
at

e
6:

6
el

iz
ab

et
h

1:
21

el
w

oo
d

34
:2

1
em

er
ge

n
cy

3:
15

em
er

gi
n

g
36

:9
em

is
si

on
29

:1
8

em
p

lo
y

21
:2

2
em

p
lo

ye
e

37
:1

1,
23

38
:1

en
ab

le
21

:1
0

en
ab

le
d

32
:1

4
en

ab
le

s
32

:5
en

ab
li

n
g

21
:5

en
d

ea
vo

r
8:

11
en

er
gy

41
:1

2
en

ga
ge

d
22

:1
7

en
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g
11

:1
2

en
h

an
ce

11
:2

1
en

su
re

36
:5

en
te

rp
ri

se
s

23
:4

en
ti

ti
es

20
:1

1
en

ti
ty

40
:6

en
tr

an
ce

39
:2

,1
1

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l

15
:3

,4
eq

u
ip

m
en

t
17

:1
9

39
:4

eq
u

ip
p

in
g

17
:1

7
17

:2
1 

21
:1

1
es

ta
b

li
sh

18
:6

20
:2

1
es

ta
b

li
sh

ed
31

:2
2

31
:2

3
es

ta
te

40
:2

3
es

ti
m

at
ed

34
:1

2
34

:1
4

eu
re

k
a

17
:2

0
ev

en
ts

15
:6

ev
id

en
ce

d
38

:1
1

ex
am

in
at

io
n

39
:1

0
39

:1
3

ex
am

p
le

32
:9

ex
ce

ed
11

:1
4

16
:2

4 
17

:6
 1

9:
11

19
:2

2 
20

:1
2

ex
ci

ti
n

g
29

:1
5

ex
cu

se
46

:1
2

ex
ec

u
te

25
:6

ex
ec

u
te

d
44

:3
ex

ec
u

ti
ve

1:
18

,2
0

4:
6 

7:
6,

7 
12

:2
1

13
:5

 1
4:

1,
3 

26
:2

48
:1

3
ex

em
p

t
12

:1
3 

17
:9

25
:1

0 
29

:2
 5

0:
18

ex
em

p
ti

on
12

:1
5

ex
is

ts
3:

16
ex

p
an

d
in

g
31

:1
8

ex
p

an
si

on
s

17
:2

3
ex

p
ec

te
d

11
:1

6
14

:1
3  

22
:1

7 
24

:1
6

25
:9

 3
7:

3 
38

:3
,6

ex
p

ec
ts

21
:2

2
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

39
:4

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

21
:6

32
:2

0
ex

p
en

se
s

18
:9

 3
7:

8
37

:1
1,

14
 3

8:
4

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

25
:2

0
36

:7
ex

p
er

ti
se

20
:1

6
ex

p
ir

in
g

44
:2

ex
tr

em
e

51
:7

f

fa
.c

om
8:

10
fa

ci
li

ti
es

11
:1

6
17

:1
7,

19
 2

1:
20

32
:8

,1
7,

18
,2

2
fa

ci
li

ty
21

:1
3,

24
23

:9
 3

3:
8,

16
,1

9
34

:1
1,

18
,2

2 
40

:1
3

fa
ct

25
:2

1
fa

ll
s

32
:1

4
fa

m
il

ie
s

50
:3

,9
,1

9
51

:2
,6

,1
0,

13
fa

m
il

y
50

:1
1

fa
r

22
:2

3
fa

rm
er

15
:2

0 
19

:7
19

:8
,1

8,
20

 2
6:

7,
10

28
:8

 3
0:

5,
12

fa
rm

la
n

d
19

:1
2,

23
fe

at
u

re
6:

16
fe

b
ru

ar
y

21
:7

30
:9

,2
4 

35
:1

6
40

:2
2 

51
:8

fe
d

er
al

12
:1

1,
11

12
:1

5,
15

 1
3:

3,
6,

8
15

:2
 2

8:
19

 3
3:

3
50

:1
8

fe
d

er
al

ly
12

:1
3

fe
e

41
:1

5
fe

es
37

:3
,6

fi
le

36
:5

fi
n

al
17

:5
,7

 1
9:

10
19

:2
1 

20
:2

3 
38

:2
2

fi
n

al
ly

6:
23

 1
3:

16
31

:5
,9

 3
4:

14
41

:1
5 

50
:2

2
fi

n
an

ce
1:

1,
5,

16
1:

18
 3

:2
 7

:1
1

10
:2

4 
12

:9
,1

7,
22

13
:8

 1
4:

19
 2

1:
5,

8
21

:1
0 

22
:2

 2
9:

22
29

:2
3,

24
 3

0:
6

32
:5

 3
3:

7
fi

n
an

ce
d

32
:1

9
33

:9
,1

9,
21

 3
4:

20
49

:2
2 

50
:1

7

fi
n

an
ci

al
2:

2 
15

:3
22

:1
3 

36
:1

7,
21

,2
3

39
:1

0,
12

 4
2:

6
fi

n
an

ci
n

g
11

:1
6

15
:1

7 
20

:2
2 

30
:2

3
31

:2
 3

2:
15

 3
6:

1,
8

fi
n

an
ci

n
gs

33
:1

7
fi

n
d

8:
8

fi
n

d
in

g
3:

14
fi

n
d

in
gs

30
:1

4
fi

re
d

41
:6

fi
rm

39
:9

fi
rs

t
7:

15
,1

8 
11

:1
11

:1
1  

14
:1

8 
32

:2
33

:1
9 

40
:1

2 
48

:1
6

50
:4

fi
tc

h
18

:1
5

fi
ve

12
:2

3 
33

:1
7

fi
xe

d
17

:9
fi

xt
u

re
s

41
:7

fl
et

ch
er

1:
17

 3
:5

,6
4:

16
,1

7,
21

,2
3 

5:
1

5:
3,

5,
7,

9,
11

,1
5,

17
5:

19
,2

1,
22

 9
:1

,2
,6

9:
8,

10
,1

2,
14

,1
6,

18
9:

20
,2

2,
24

 1
0:

2,
4

10
:5

 2
7:

3,
8,

10
,1

2
27

:1
4,

16
,1

8,
20

,2
2

27
:2

4 
28

:2
,4

,6
,7

39
:1

7,
20

,2
0 

42
:1

4
42

:1
5,

19
,2

1,
23

43
:1

,3
,5

,7
,9

,1
1,

13
43

:1
5,

17
,1

8 
44

:2
2

44
:2

2 
45

:3
,5

,7
,9

45
:1

1,
13

,1
5,

17
,1

9
45

:2
1,

23
 4

6:
1,

2,
7

46
:7

,2
1,

21
 4

7:
2,

4
47

:6
,8

,1
0,

12
,1

4,
16

47
:1

8,
20

,2
2,

24
48

:1
 5

2:
24

,2
4

53
:7

,1
1,

15
,1

9,
23

[e
le

ct
ri

c 
- 

fl
et

ch
er

]
Pa

ge
 6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 66



54
:3

,7
,1

1,
15

,1
9,

23
55

:4
,5

fl
oa

ti
n

g
24

:9
,1

4,
15

fl
oo

r
7:

9,
15

,1
8,

19
fl

or
id

a
52

:2
fo

cu
s

30
:2

2
fo

ll
ow

ed
33

:1
3

fo
ll

ow
in

g
15

:1
9

25
:2

4 
26

:1
8

fo
ll

ow
s

36
:2

4 
40

:1
fo

od
40

:1
7

fo
ot

21
:1

2
fo

rc
e

49
:7

fo
rd

19
:2

4
fo

re
go

in
g

56
:6

fo
re

ig
n

13
:4

fo
rt

h
28

:2
0

fo
rw

ar
d

11
:2

4
22

:4
 2

3:
12

 2
6:

6
29

:9
,1

1 
36

:2
fo

u
n

d
6:

10
 2

8:
17

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
11

:2
15

:2
0 

17
:2

,6
,1

4,
24

18
:8

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
's

18
:1

2
fo

u
r

28
:1

8 
29

:6
,1

4
fr

am
p

to
n

1:
18

22
:9

,9
 2

3:
15

,1
7

28
:1

4,
14

fr
ei

gh
t

32
:1

7
fr

er
ic

h
s

15
:2

1
19

:7
,1

0,
11

 2
6:

6,
9

26
:1

4 
28

:9
fr

id
ay

35
:2

3
fu

en
te

s
1:

11
 4

:2
3

4:
24

 9
:8

,9
 2

7:
10

27
:1

1 
42

:8
,8

,1
5,

21
42

:2
2 

45
:5

,6
46

:1
7,

17
,2

3 
47

:4
,5

53
:1

1,
12

fu
ll

34
:9

 4
9:

11
fu

n
ct

io
n

10
:1

0,
18

fu
n

d
18

:7
 3

6:
24

38
:9

,1
2 

49
:1

9
fu

n
d

ed
38

:1
5,

18
fu

n
d

s
31

:2
 3

3:
3

49
:2

4 
50

:5
fu

rn
ac

es
41

:6
fu

rt
h

er
11

:1
7

21
:1

9
fu

tu
re

21
:8 g

ga
s

35
:1

5 
36

:1
37

:1
9 

38
:1

6 
41

:6
51

:1
,4

,6
ge

n
er

al
1:

21
 1

6:
4

36
:2

4 
38

:9
,1

2
39

:8
ge

n
er

al
ly

14
:3

ge
or

ge
1:

13
 8

:2
0

ge
tt

in
g

30
:1

6
gl

as
s

51
:2

1
gl

ob
al

11
:9

 1
8:

13
go

23
:1

7
go

al
31

:6
go

al
s

12
:6

go
et

z
13

:1
7  

14
:6

48
:1

5,
18

go
et

z'
s

48
:9

go
in

g
22

:4
 2

3:
14

23
:2

4 
26

:6
 3

6:
2

go
ld

m
an

17
:1

1
go

od
3:

1,
5 

35
:1

1
36

:2
0 

48
:1

1 
51

:1
7

go
od

s
32

:2
2

go
tt

en
40

:1
7

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

12
:1

1
29

:5
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l

32
:4

go
ve

rn
m

en
ts

38
:1

7
go

ve
rn

or
3:

12
12

:6
 1

3:
14

 1
4:

11
31

:6
 5

0:
6 

51
:3

gr
an

d
a

1:
18

 3
6:

18
36

:1
8 

41
:1

9,
21

,2
1

gr
an

t
33

:3
gr

an
ts

32
:4

gr
at

ef
u

l
50

:1
2

gr
at

it
u

d
e

52
:3

gr
ea

t
22

:2
2 

23
:1

5
gr

ee
n

30
:2

3 
31

:2
49

:1
4,

20
 5

0:
4

gr
ew

50
:1

0
gr

ou
n

d
b

re
ak

in
g

49
:2

0
gr

ou
p

2:
5 

15
:2

3
20

:6
,1

0 
22

:1
6,

17
gr

ow
23

:1
0

gr
ow

in
g

23
:2

,7
gr

ow
th

40
:1

6
gu

ar
d

s
7:

15
gu

b
er

n
at

or
ia

l
3:

13
gu

es
s

42
:2 h

h
al

f
34

:2
,2

h
al

o
40

:1
8

h
an

d
10

:1
0,

11
,1

8
56

:1
2

h
ap

p
y

40
:1

5
h

ar
ri

s
30

:8
h

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
25

:2
2

h
ea

lt
h

3:
17

 7
:2

4
11

:2
,3

,4
,1

8 
17

:1
7

h
ea

lt
h

ca
re

1:
21

h
ea

lt
h

y
52

:1
h

ea
r

4:
12

 7
:1

,1
2

8:
9 

52
:1

5 
53

:5
,9

53
:1

3,
17

,2
1 

54
:1

,5
54

:9
,1

3,
17

,2
1 

55
:2

h
ea

rd
7:

4
h

ea
ri

n
g

8:
16

13
:2

3 
15

:1
0 

16
:1

5
22

:1
1 

42
:2

 4
4:

13
48

:6
h

ea
te

rs
41

:9
h

el
d

1:
5 

35
:1

6
h

el
p

51
:2

,2
4

h
el

p
ed

51
:4

h
el

p
in

g
51

:1
0 ,

19
h

er
ei

n
af

te
r

20
:1

1
24

:7
h

er
et

of
or

e
40

:1
0

40
:1

6
h

er
eu

n
to

56
:1

1
h

ig
h

32
:1

1 
50

:1
3

h
ig

h
er

37
:6

,1
4

38
:3

h
ig

h
es

t
33

:2
2

h
ig

h
li

gh
t

14
:5

,2
3

49
:4

h
ig

h
li

gh
te

d
29

:7
29

:1
4

h
ig

h
li

gh
ts

29
:2

4
h

ig
h

w
ay

33
:3

h
ig

h
w

ay
s

32
:7

h
is

to
ry

33
:2

4
h

ob
er

t
1:

10
 3

:1
,2

3:
8,

10
,1

0 
5:

19
,2

0
5:

22
 6

:1
,1

 7
:8

 8
:4

8:
5,

5,
23

,2
3 

10
:2

,3
10

:5
,6

,6
,2

3 
14

:2
,8

15
:1

2,
12

 1
6:

1,
1,

20
25

:1
6,

17
,1

7 
26

:1
3

26
:1

6 
27

:1
,1

 2
8:

4
28

:5
,7

,1
0,

10
,1

5
35

:7
,7

 3
6:

14
,1

4,
19

42
:3

,4
,4

,1
2,

12
43

:1
5,

16
,1

8,
19

,1
9

[f
le

tc
h

er
 -

 h
ob

er
t]

Pa
ge

 7

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

44
:6

,7
,7

,2
0,

20
45

:2
3,

24
 4

6:
2,

3,
3

46
:8

,1
0,

10
,1

9,
19

47
:2

2,
23

 4
8:

1,
2,

2
48

:1
3 

52
:6

,8
,8

,2
2

52
:2

2 
54

:2
4 

55
:1

55
:5

h
ol

d
24

:1
9,

20
32

:2
2

h
ol

d
er

s
24

:2
3 

25
:5

h
ol

lo
w

ay
1:

19
43

:2
3,

23
h

om
e

52
:2

h
om

es
51

:1
1

h
oo

d
s

41
:7

h
op

e
25

:1
9,

21
h

op
ef

u
l

34
:2

4
h

os
p

it
al

17
:2

0,
24

h
os

p
it

al
s

50
:1

4
h

ou
se

29
:8

,1
2

h
ou

se
s

11
:1

1
h

ou
si

n
g

51
:1

3
h

sh
s

50
:1

5
h

u
m

or
51

:1
7

h
va

c
41

:6 i

if
a

33
:4

,6
,9

,1
3,

15
34

:1
,6

,2
0

if
a'

s
29

:2
 3

2:
15

33
:2

3
il

8:
10

il
li

n
oi

s
1:

1,
5,

16
3:

2,
12

,1
5,

16
,1

8
7:

10
,1

1 
10

:2
4

11
:8

,8
,1

1,
18

 1
4:

13
17

:2
3 

21
:8

 2
3:

13
25

:2
0 

29
:2

2 
31

:7
49

:2
2 

50
:1

0,
23

51
:1

0,
13

 5
2:

4
56

:4
,1

2

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

8:
11

im
p

ac
t

14
:2

4
33

:2
3 

50
:1

3 
51

:1
4

im
p

or
ta

n
t

11
:2

4
12

:1
2 

31
:1

0 
48

:2
2

49
:4

,1
0 

50
:5

im
p

or
ta

n
tl

y
11

:9
49

:2
4

im
p

ro
ve

11
:1

5
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

33
:3

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
21

:1
1 

30
:4

 4
1:

4
41

:1
2,

13
 4

9:
22

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

11
:1

7
in

cl
u

d
e

13
:4

 2
6:

9
31

:1
 3

2:
20

 4
0:

18
in

cl
u

d
ed

29
:8

 3
0:

6
30

:2
0 

41
:4

in
cl

u
d

es
44

:2
in

cl
u

d
in

g
17

:1
8

20
:1

0 
25

:1
 2

9:
3

31
:1

2 
34

:9
 4

8:
21

in
co

m
e

37
:4

in
cu

rr
ed

18
:9

in
d

en
te

d
30

:1
7

in
d

en
tu

re
s

24
:2

4
25

:4
in

d
ex

24
:9

,1
3,

14
25

:2
in

d
ia

n
a

11
:7

in
d

ic
at

e
10

:9
,1

7
in

d
ic

at
ed

31
:1

3
in

d
ic

at
io

n
4:

12
in

d
ir

ec
t

34
:1

3
41

:6
in

d
iv

id
u

al
16

:7
49

:1
in

d
u

ce
d

34
:1

3
in

d
u

ce
m

en
t

33
:1

2
in

d
u

st
ri

al
2:

3
15

:2
2  

20
:5

,7
,9

,1
4

22
:3

,5
,1

4 
30

:4
,1

1
41

:2
 5

0:
15

in
d

u
st

ry
23

:2
28

:2
4

in
fo

8:
10

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

12
:1

8
26

:7
 3

6:
21

,2
3

39
:2

3
in

fo
rm

in
g

39
:8

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

13
:6

 2
8:

19
 2

9:
1

29
:1

9 
30

:1
,1

8,
23

31
:1

2
in

it
ia

l
33

:1
0

in
it

ia
ti

n
g

21
:2

3
in

it
ia

ti
ve

31
:2

4
49

:1
4,

17
,1

8 
50

:1
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
31

:3
35

:1
in

la
n

d
34

:2
2

in
n

er
32

:7
in

p
at

ie
n

t
11

:4
in

st
al

la
ti

on
41

:5
in

st
it

u
te

15
:2

3
24

:1
,6

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

25
:6

in
te

re
st

18
:5

 2
4:

9
24

:1
2,

13
 3

7:
3

51
:1

in
te

rm
od

al
32

:1
6

32
:2

1 
33

:8
,1

6,
19

34
:1

1,
18

,2
0,

22
in

te
rn

al
31

:1
0

38
:2

1 
39

:2
in

te
rr

u
p

ti
on

26
:3

in
tr

o
22

:2
0

in
tr

od
u

ce
22

:1
2

in
tr

od
u

ct
io

n
23

:2
0

in
tr

od
u

ct
or

y
22

:2
2

in
ve

st
m

en
t

34
:3

37
:4

 3
8:

14
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
12

:8
in

vo
ic

es
37

:1
6

in
vo

lv
ed

32
:1

0
in

vo
lv

es
32

:1
5

ir
oq

u
oi

s
19

:1
3

ir
s

20
:2

1 
21

:4
is

su
an

ce
3:

20
18

:1
0 

31
:1

9,
24

39
:1

8,
24

is
su

e
8:

12
 1

1:
21

21
:8

 3
3:

15
is

su
ed

3:
13

 1
7:

8
24

:5
 3

2:
1 

34
:1

,6
40

:4
,1

9
is

su
es

49
:1

,1
9

is
su

in
g

41
:1

5
it

em
14

:5
 1

6:
7,

22
17

:2
,3

 1
9:

6,
8,

18
19

:1
9 

20
:5

,7
23

:2
4 

24
:3

 2
6:

1
26

:1
9,

19
,1

9 
28

:8
28

:1
3 

35
:1

0 
39

:2
2

it
em

s
14

:1
6 

15
:1

9
16

:5
,8

,1
6 

26
:1

,9
26

:1
9

i’
d

13
:2

3 j

ja
n

u
ar

y
48

:1
7

je
ff

re
y

1:
15

 1
5:

16
16

:2
 5

2:
18

je
rs

ey
21

:2
1

ji
m

1:
11

 4
2:

8
46

:1
7

jo
56

:3
,1

5
jo

b
20

:1
3 

22
:2

2
50

:1
5

jo
b

s
11

:1
9 

13
:7

28
:2

1,
23

 3
0:

21
34

:9
,1

0,
11

,1
2,

13

[h
ob

er
t 

- 
jo

b
s]

Pa
ge

 8

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 67



34
:1

6 
50

:5
jo

in
in

g
25

:1
9

jo
in

t
33

:1
3

jo
li

et
33

:8
,1

6,
18

33
:2

2 
34

:1
8,

20
jo

se
p

h
15

:2
1

19
:1

9,
21

,2
2

jo
sé

1:
13

 4
2:

10
ju

d
gm

en
t

51
:1

6
ju

ly
18

:1
5 

29
:9

44
:2

ju
n

e
39

:1
1,

14
ju

ra
ce

k
1:

12
 5

:1
,2

9:
10

,1
1 

26
:2

1,
21

27
:4

,1
2,

13
 4

2:
23

42
:2

4 
45

:7
,8

 4
7:

6
47

:7
 5

3:
15

,1
6

k

k
ey

30
:1

4
k

ey
p

ad
6:

15
k

in
d

23
:1

,6
k

in
d

n
es

s
51

:1
7

k
it

ch
en

40
:9

 4
1:

6
k

it
ch

en
s

40
:9

,9
,1

3
40

:1
5,

18
 4

1:
3

k
n

ow
8:

11
 5

1:
2,

14
51

:2
2

l

la
b

15
:2

4 
24

:2
,7

,7
24

:1
1,

23
la

b
or

er
s

51
:1

1
la

k
es

h
or

e
20

:2
4

la
n

es
32

:1
1

la
rg

e
11

:6
,2

2
la

rg
es

t
34

:2
2

la
sa

ll
e

7:
10

la
st

in
g

50
:1

3,
20

la
te

49
:1

5
le

ad
er

sh
ip

48
:2

3

le
ar

n
ed

36
:6

le
as

e
41

:4
le

av
e

14
:9

le
d

33
:1

1
le

ga
l

1:
21

 3
7:

17
le

ss
on

s
36

:6
le

tt
er

18
:1

8,
22

39
:7

li
b

or
24

:1
0,

14
25

:2
li

ce
n

se
37

:2
4

li
fe

11
:2

2 
50

:2
1

51
:9

li
gh

ti
n

g
41

:7
li

m
it

31
:1

9,
24

li
m

it
at

io
n

17
:1

8
li

n
e

6:
15

li
sa

1:
17

 3
5:

9,
12

36
:1

5
li

st
ed

41
:1

6 
43

:2
4

li
st

en
8:

1
ll

c
15

:2
3 

20
:6

 4
0:

5
40

:2
3

ll
p

25
:8

 3
9:

9
lo

an
35

:1
5,

20
37

:2
0 

38
:1

7,
18

51
:1

,4
lo

an
s

35
:1

9 
36

:3
37

:4
 3

8:
16

lo
ca

l
29

:5
 3

8:
17

49
:2

3
lo

ca
te

d
7:

8 
10

:1
1

19
:1

3,
24

 2
1:

14
35

:2
1 

41
:2

lo
ca

ti
on

4:
8 

7:
5,

14
lo

ca
ti

on
s

40
:1

1
lo

gi
st

ic
al

23
:8

lo
gi

st
ic

s
34

:1
0

lo
n

g
13

:1
6 

18
:1

9
32

:4
 5

0:
13

,2
2

lo
n

ge
st

48
:1

8
lo

ok
11

:2
3

lo
ok

in
g

23
:1

2
lo

s
40

:1
1,

13
lo

so
ya

56
:3

,1
5

lo
ss

38
:2

,5
lo

st
12

:1
8

lo
t

23
:3

lo
ve

ly
23

:2
0

lo
w

51
:1

lo
w

er
37

:2
,3

,9
38

:6
lo

w
er

in
g

49
:2

4
m

m
ai

n
ta

in
38

:1
0

m
ak

in
g

6:
3,

6,
21

m
al

as
2:

4 
22

:1
5

m
an

ag
em

en
t

3:
15

37
:2

3
m

an
ag

er
1:

18
m

an
ag

er
s

17
:1

2
m

an
ag

in
g

2:
4

22
:1

5
m

an
d

at
es

39
:3

m
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g
21

:1
3

m
ar

ch
28

:2
2

35
:1

9 
36

:2
1 

37
:5

37
:1

3,
17

 3
8:

15
,2

0
39

:6
 4

0:
3 

44
:5

,1
1

m
ar

in
e

20
:1

8
m

ar
k

33
:4

m
ar

k
et

24
:1

1
40

:1
4

m
ar

k
et

s
36

:9
m

as
s

32
:7

m
as

te
r

40
:5

m
at

er
ia

ls
12

:2
0

14
:4

m
at

te
r

48
:3

m
at

te
rs

25
:5

m
ay

or
5:

1 
9:

10
m

ea
t

40
:1

8
m

ed
ic

al
11

:1
2,

16
17

:1
9 ,

22
m

ee
t

15
:5

m
ee

ti
n

g
1:

2,
5 

3:
3

3:
7,

23
 4

:2
,8

,1
0

7:
1,

5 
10

:2
4 

13
:1

8
13

:1
8 

21
:1

 2
5:

19
26

:1
1 

30
:2

0 
31

:4
35

:1
6,

22
 3

8:
21

,2
4

39
:5

,1
2 

48
:7

,1
5,

16
52

:1
2 

55
:6

 5
6:

6,
8

m
ee

ti
n

gs
3:

22
5:

23
 7

:1
4,

16
,1

7
m

ei
st

er
1:

20
 4

:6
7:

6,
7 

14
:1

,2
 2

6:
2

26
:4

 4
8:

13
m

el
vi

ll
e

2:
5 

22
:1

6
m

em
b

er
1:

10
,1

1
1:

11
,1

2,
12

,1
3,

13
1:

14
,1

4,
15

,1
5 

4:
20

4:
22

,2
4 

5:
2,

4,
6,

8
5:

10
,1

4,
16

,1
8 

6:
5

6:
13

,2
0 

8:
19

,2
1

9:
2,

3,
5,

7,
9,

11
,1

3
9:

15
,1

7,
19

,2
1,

23
10

:1
 1

5:
15

,1
6

16
:9

,1
2 

19
:3

,1
5

20
:2

 2
2:

6 
25

:1
2

26
:2

1,
23

 2
7:

4,
4,

7
27

:9
,1

1,
13

,1
5,

17
27

:1
9,

21
,2

3 
28

:1
,3

35
:3

 3
6:

10
 4

1:
23

42
:8

,1
0,

15
,1

8,
20

42
:2

2,
24

 4
3:

2,
4,

6
43

:8
,1

0,
12

,1
4

44
:1

6,
23

,2
3 

45
:2

,4
45

:6
,8

,1
0,

12
,1

4,
16

45
:1

8,
20

,2
2 

46
:8

[j
ob

s 
- 

m
em

b
er

]
Pa

ge
 9

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

46
:1

2,
15

,1
7,

22
,2

2
47

:1
,3

,5
,7

,9
,1

1,
13

47
:1

5,
17

,1
9,

21
48

:8
,1

1,
19

,2
0

51
:1

5,
19

 5
2:

14
,1

8
52

:2
0 

53
:1

,1
,4

,8
53

:1
2,

16
,2

0,
24

54
:4

,8
,1

2,
16

,2
0

m
em

b
er

s
1:

2 
4:

5,
9

4:
11

,1
3,

17
 5

:2
4

6:
24

 7
:2

2 
8:

2,
7

10
:2

0 
12

:3
 1

4:
6,

7
16

:4
,2

3 
26

:1
1

35
:1

4 
46

:6
m

em
o

28
:1

6 
29

:7
30

:2
 3

1:
15

m
em

or
ia

l
50

:1
5

m
en

50
:2

m
en

ti
on

ed
38

:1
5

m
en

to
r

51
:2

0
m

es
sa

ge
14

:3
,1

7
m

et
15

:1
7

m
et

al
li

ze
d

20
:1

6
m

et
ro

p
ol

it
an

40
:1

4
m

ic
ro

so
ft

37
:2

1
37

:2
1

m
id

51
:8

m
id

w
es

t
15

:2
2

20
:6

,1
0 

21
:1

6,
18

23
:3

,7
m

ik
e

13
:1

7,
19

48
:9

,1
5,

18
,2

0,
22

48
:2

4 
49

:6
,1

0,
17

50
:1

,3
,1

1,
23

 5
1:

9
51

:1
2,

19
,2

2,
24

m
ik

e'
s

49
:4

,1
2

50
:8

 5
1:

16
m

il
li

on
11

:1
4,

14
17

:7
 2

0:
12

 3
3:

15
34

:1
,7

 3
6:

1 
37

:1
,9

38
:1

2,
13

,1
6

m
in

or
it

ie
s

49
:9

m
in

u
te

s
15

:1
44

:1
0,

14
m

is
si

on
11

:1
7

m
od

er
n

iz
ed

50
:1

4
m

om
en

t
26

:3
m

on
d

ay
51

:2
0

m
on

ey
49

:2
4

m
on

th
12

:4
 1

5:
7

37
:1

7 
40

:3
m

on
th

's
20

:2
4

m
on

th
ly

37
:7

,1
5

38
:2

 3
9:

17
,2

4
m

on
th

s
35

:2
 3

7:
18

m
or

n
in

g
3:

1,
5

7:
22

 1
4:

18
 1

5:
18

35
:1

2 
36

:2
0 

39
:1

5
48

:1
1

m
or

n
in

g'
s

8:
1

m
ot

io
n

6:
7,

21
 8

:1
7

8:
18

 9
:2

 1
0:

5
25

:2
4 

26
:1

8,
20

27
:3

 2
8:

7 
42

:6
,7

42
:1

5 
43

:1
8 

44
:1

4
44

:1
5,

23
 4

6:
2,

11
46

:1
4,

22
 4

8:
1

52
:1

1,
13

,1
7 

53
:1

55
:5

m
ou

se
6:

12
 1

0:
13

m
ov

e
23

:2
4

m
ov

ed
8:

20
 2

6:
22

42
:9

 4
4:

17
 4

6:
16

52
:1

9
m

ov
em

en
t

23
:1

m
ov

in
g

6:
11

 1
0:

13
19

:6
 2

5:
22

 2
9:

9
29

:1
1 

38
:1

9
m

u
lt

i
34

:1
5

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

35
:1

5
37

:1
9 

38
:1

7 
51

:1

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
ie

s
23

:4
 3

6:
4

m
u

te
5:

12
 6

:5
,9

,1
4

n

n
am

e
6:

21
n

at
io

n
al

24
:2

0
31

:1
9,

22
,2

3
n

at
u

ra
l

35
:1

4  
36

:1
37

:1
9 

38
:1

6 
51

:1
51

:4
,6

n
av

a
1:

12
 5

:3
,4

9:
12

,1
3 

27
:1

4,
15

43
:1

,2
 4

4:
16

,1
6,

23
45

:9
,1

0 
47

:8
,9

53
:1

9,
20

n
av

is
ta

r
50

:1
6

n
ec

es
sa

ry
18

:7
37

:2
4

n
ee

d
16

:1
1,

15
n

ee
d

ed
30

:1
0 

36
:4

n
et

37
:4

 3
8:

2,
5,

11
n

ew
2:

5 
15

:1
9

16
:4

,7
,8

,1
6,

22
17

:2
2 

21
:2

1 
22

:1
6

24
:1

4,
16

 2
5:

24
26

:1
8 

28
:1

2 
29

:1
6

29
:1

6 
35

:9
 3

6:
8

52
:1

,2
n

ic
2:

4 
22

:1
5

n
ig

h
t

35
:2

2 
51

:2
1

n
oi

se
6:

6
n

on
p

ro
fi

ts
29

:4
n

or
th

7:
10

n
or

th
er

n
19

:2
24

:1
8

n
ot

ab
ly

33
:1

8
n

ot
e

16
:2

1 
31

:1
0

48
:9

 5
1:

18
n

ot
ed

35
:1

7
n

ot
es

30
:1

7 
56

:9

n
ot

ic
e

1:
8

n
ot

ic
ed

23
:6

n
ot

if
ic

at
io

n
39

:7
n

u
m

b
er

48
:2

1
o

o'
b

ri
en

14
:7

ob
er

n
ag

el
1:

13
 5

:5
5:

6 
8:

19
,2

0 
9:

2,
14

9:
15

 2
7:

16
,1

7
43

:3
,4

 4
5:

11
,1

2
47

:1
0,

11
 5

3:
23

,2
4

ob
je

ct
iv

es
28

:2
0

30
:1

9
ob

se
rv

er
s

28
:2

4
oc

cu
p

an
cy

32
:1

1
of

fe
r

22
:2

4
of

fe
re

d
13

:1
1

of
fe

ri
n

gs
17

:1
0

of
fi

ce
4:

7 
17

:2
2

37
:2

1 
39

:7
of

fi
ce

r
2:

2 
22

:1
3

of
fi

ce
s

7:
11

of
fs

et
38

:7
ok

ay
10

:2
2 

26
:1

2
26

:1
3,

16
 3

5:
6

om
n

ib
u

s
29

:8
on

li
n

e
13

:1
op

en
3:

22
 5

:2
3

op
er

at
es

21
:2

0
op

er
at

in
g

37
:1

4
38

:4
,6

op
er

at
io

n
s

14
:2

2
21

:1
7,

23
 2

3:
13

40
:1

0 
44

:1
op

in
io

n
25

:9
op

p
or

tu
n

it
ie

s
13

:1
1

op
p

or
tu

n
it

y
14

:2
3

29
:1

 5
1:

22
op

ti
on

10
:1

1 
22

:2

[m
em

b
er

 -
 o

p
ti

on
]

Pa
ge

 1
0

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 68



or
d

er
3:

4,
8 

12
:2

1
14

:1
1 

24
:1

0 
32

:2
4

or
d

er
s

13
:5

or
ga

n
iz

ed
50

:2
or

ig
in

al
31

:1
8

or
ig

in
al

ly
31

:2
1

os
f

50
:1

4
ou

tl
oo

k
18

:1
3,

15
ou

tp
at

ie
n

t
11

:4
ou

ts
id

e
40

:1
3

ov
er

al
l

33
:2

1 
38

:7
ow

n
ed

32
:1

6 
49

:8
ow

n
er

sh
ip

32
:6

ow
n

in
g

40
:7

p

p
ab

31
:2

1
p

ab
s

31
:2

0 
32

:1
4

33
:1

,2
0

p
ac

e
39

:1
8,

24
 4

0:
4

40
:1

9,
24

 4
1:

11
,1

6
p

ag
e

28
:1

7 
30

:2
,1

7
35

:1
3 

40
:2

 4
1:

16
p

ag
es

30
:1

3 
31

:1
5

p
ai

d
37

:1
6

p
ai

n
t

20
:1

5
p

ai
n

te
d

22
:2

2
p

an
d

em
ic

29
:1

1
p

ap
er

30
:7

,1
5

p
ar

en
t

11
:2

p
ar

k
34

:1
1

p
ar

t
13

:1
0

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
52

:1
5

53
:5

,9
,1

3,
17

,2
1

54
:1

,5
,9

,1
3,

17
,2

1
55

:2
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e

46
:9

46
:1

3 
48

:2
4

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

ed
38

:2
0

48
:1

6
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
4:

8
6:

9,
14

 8
:8

 1
0:

8,
16

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r

31
:1

6
33

:4
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y

50
:9

50
:2

3 
51

:1
4

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

11
:1

0
13

:1
3 

32
:3

,1
0

p
as

s
25

:2
4 

26
:1

8
p

ay
17

:1
3 

18
:5

,9
p

ay
m

en
t

17
:1

5
p

ay
ro

ll
38

:2
3

p
ea

ce
fu

l
52

:1
p

ek
in

21
:1

5
p

en
d

in
g

14
:1

5
p

en
n

sy
lv

an
ia

2:
3

21
:2

1 
22

:1
4 

23
:1

0
p

eo
p

le
50

:1
9 

52
:4

p
er

ce
n

t
37

:2
,9

38
:7

p
er

io
d

24
:1

5 
32

:6
33

:1
0

p
er

io
d

s
32

:2
3

p
er

m
an

en
t

34
:1

2
p

er
so

n
1:

6,
20

 3
:2

3
6:

24
 5

1:
22

p
er

so
n

al
38

:2
3

51
:1

8 
56

:1
0

p
er

so
n

al
ly

51
:2

0
p

er
so

n
s

49
:9

p
er

sp
ec

ti
ve

21
:4

p
er

u
gi

n
i

1:
21

16
:1

9,
19

 2
3:

19
26

:1
5

p
et

er
1:

10
 5

2:
20

p
h

on
e

6:
14

,1
6

10
:1

6
p

h
ys

ic
al

4:
4 

7:
5

7:
14

p
h

ys
ic

al
ly

7:
8,

8
p

ie
ce

26
:7

p
la

ce
30

:2
4

p
la

ce
m

en
t

22
:1

8
p

la
n

13
:7

 2
8:

21
,2

3
30

:2
1

p
la

n
s

11
:1

3 
12

:1
0

15
:5

 2
1:

16
p

la
y

13
:1

0
p

lc
18

:2
3

p
le

as
e

4:
14

 6
:9

8:
10

,2
4 

10
:9

,1
7

27
:2

 2
8:

12
 3

5:
9

36
:1

6 
42

:1
3 

43
:2

1
44

:2
1 

46
:2

0 
51

:2
4

52
:2

3
p

le
as

ed
11

:2
3

35
:1

3
p

le
as

u
re

22
:1

2
51

:2
3

p
lu

s
14

:1
0 

34
:1

4
48

:2
2

p
n

c
24

:1
9

p
oi

n
t

12
:1

9 
29

:2
0

p
oi

se
d

12
:2

1
p

ol
ic

y
1:

17
 1

3:
5

29
:2

1 
30

:1
9 

49
:7

p
oo

le
46

:8
,1

2
p

op
u

la
r

40
:1

6
p

or
t

34
:2

2
p

or
ti

on
18

:1
,5

p
os

it
io

n
11

:1
0

38
:1

1
p

os
it

io
n

s
14

:1
0

p
os

it
iv

e
25

:2
0,

21
p

os
si

b
le

6:
5

p
os

te
d

7:
18

p
ot

en
ti

al
28

:1
8

p
ot

en
ti

al
ly

21
:5

p
ow

er
50

:1
7

p
ra

ct
ic

al
3:

24
p

ra
ir

ie
50

:1
7

p
re

36
:5

p
re

d
om

in
an

tl
y

11
:6

p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
20

:8
20

:2
0 ,

23
 2

1:
3

22
:1

p
re

se
n

ce
4:

4
p

re
se

n
t

1:
9 

2:
1 

7:
9

8:
2 

28
:1

2 
35

:9
36

:1
6 

43
:2

1
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
on

s
7:

13
p

re
se

n
te

d
16

:2
2

30
:2

,8
,1

2 
31

:1
4

p
re

se
rv

e
22

:2
p

re
si

d
en

t
1:

17
,1

7
1:

18
,2

1 
28

:2
1

p
re

ss
6:

15
p

re
ss

in
g

10
:1

8
p

re
vi

ou
sl

y
24

:4
38

:4
p

ri
ce

51
:6

p
ri

m
ar

il
y

37
:2

38
:3

p
ri

m
ar

y
12

:1
3

p
ri

n
ci

p
al

40
:2

0
49

:3
p

ri
or

18
:4

,1
1 

21
:6

37
:1

8 
41

:5
p

ri
or

it
ie

s
12

:1
2

50
:6

p
ri

or
it

y
50

:8
p

ri
tz

k
er

14
:1

2
51

:3
p

ri
tz

k
er

's
12

:6
13

:1
4 

31
:6

 5
0:

6
p

ri
va

te
23

:4
 2

9:
16

29
:1

7 
31

:1
2,

13
,1

9
32

:1
,3

,1
0 

33
:5

p
ri

va
te

ly
32

:1
6

p
ri

va
ti

ze
d

32
:5

p
ri

vi
le

ge
48

:1
4

[o
rd

er
 -

 p
ri

vi
le

ge
]

Pa
ge

 1
1

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

p
ro

ce
ed

ed
33

:1
5

p
ro

ce
ed

in
gs

1:
4

6:
19

 8
:2

,9
 5

2:
16

56
:5

,8
p

ro
ce

ed
s

11
:2

0
17

:1
3 

21
:7

,9
32

:1
9 

40
:2

4
p

ro
ce

ss
12

:5
 3

6:
6

p
ro

ce
ss

es
37

:2
2

p
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
3:

13
3:

19
p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t

1:
19

43
:2

2,
24

p
ro

d
u

ce
rs

31
:8

p
ro

d
u

ct
12

:1
3

23
:8

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
21

:1
7

21
:2

0
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
e

22
:5

p
ro

d
u

ct
s

20
:1

5
36

:8
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

37
:1

2
51

:9
,1

1
p

ro
fi

t
11

:3
 2

9:
3

p
ro

gr
am

31
:2

1
33

:2
1 

35
:1

5 
37

:2
0

38
:1

7 
41

:1
0,

11
51

:1
,4

p
ro

je
ct

12
:1

4 
21

:6
22

:3
 3

2:
13

 3
3:

2,
9

33
:1

6,
18

,2
0,

22
,2

3
34

:5
,7

,8
 4

0:
7,

8
p

ro
je

ct
s

32
:2

,3
34

:1
6 

50
:1

3,
16

,1
9

p
ro

m
in

en
t

32
:9

p
ro

m
is

in
g

28
:1

8
p

ro
m

ot
e

11
:2

1
p

ro
p

er
ty

33
:7

p
ro

p
os

al
13

:7
p

ro
p

os
al

s
13

:8

p
ro

p
os

ed
13

:3
,5

21
:9

 2
5:

3 
30

:1
0

p
ro

sp
ec

ti
ve

28
:1

9
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
15

:4
p

ro
te

ct
iv

e
20

:1
4

p
ro

u
d

50
:2

3 
51

:1
4

p
ro

vi
d

e
14

:1
1

18
:6

 2
5:

1,
9 

35
:1

4
36

:3
p

ro
vi

d
ed

12
:2

0
14

:4
 1

8:
18

,2
3

19
:1

 3
5:

24
 3

9:
22

p
ro

vi
d

er
40

:2
4

p
ro

vi
d

es
11

:3
 2

9:
1

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

6:
8,

22
36

:2
1

p
ro

vi
si

on
3:

15
29

:1
5,

21
 3

0:
2,

18
31

:5
p

ro
vi

si
on

s
3:

21
28

:1
8,

23
 2

9:
2,

7,
14

30
:3

,1
1,

21
 3

1:
12

p
ru

d
en

t
4:

1
p

u
b

li
c

3:
17

 6
:1

4
6:

24
 7

:1
6,

22
,2

4
8:

3,
7 

10
:7

,1
5,

19
17

:1
0 

32
:3

,1
0

48
:2

3
p

u
b

li
sh

ed
12

:2
4

p
u

rc
h

as
e

18
:1

7
19

:1
 2

4:
17

p
u

rc
h

as
er

24
:1

6
p

u
rc

h
as

es
36

:1
p

u
rc

h
as

in
g

19
:1

2
19

:1
4 ,

23
 2

0:
1

p
u

rp
os

e
20

:2
0

29
:9

 4
0:

6,
6

p
u

rp
os

es
25

:8
p

u
rs

u
an

t
1:

7 
3:

14
17

:7
 4

0:
20

p
u

t
50

:1
,1

9
q

q
u

al
if

ie
d

32
:1

9
q

u
al

if
y

32
:2

4
q

u
al

it
y

11
:2

2
49

:2
2 

50
:2

0
q

u
es

ti
on

s
13

:2
1

15
:8

 1
9:

3,
15

 2
0:

2
22

:6
,1

1 
23

:2
3

25
:1

2 
35

:3
 3

6:
10

41
:1

9,
23

q
u

ic
k

ly
50

:2
4

q
u

or
u

m
4:

4 
5:

23
r

ra
il

32
:7

,8
,1

6,
17

32
:2

0,
21

 3
3:

3
ra

is
e

10
:1

0,
10

,1
8

ra
is

ed
50

:1
1

ra
n

d
y

1:
14

 4
4:

18
ra

te
17

:9
 1

8:
16

,2
2

18
:2

4 
24

:9
,1

2,
14

24
:1

5
ra

te
d

18
:1

3
ra

te
p

ay
er

s
49

:2
3

ra
ti

n
g

18
:1

9 
49

:2
1

ra
ti

n
gs

18
:1

4
re

ad
26

:8
re

ad
y

13
:1

0
re

al
40

:2
3

re
al

it
y

13
:9

re
al

ly
23

:1
2 

52
:1

0
re

al
ty

15
:2

2 
20

:6
20

:1
0

re
ce

iv
ab

le
s

38
:1

4
re

ce
iv

ed
35

:1
8

39
:7

re
ce

iv
es

14
:2

1
re

co
gn

iz
e

13
:1

9
48

:2
2

re
co

gn
iz

ed
50

:3
re

co
m

m
en

d
15

:1
8

26
:5

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
29

:2
2

re
co

rd
6:

8,
22

 2
8:

8
55

:8
re

co
rd

ed
6:

17
16

:6
 3

7:
5,

13
re

co
ve

ry
29

:1
0

re
cu

sa
l

16
:1

1,
15

re
cy

cl
in

g
20

:2
4

re
d

u
ce

51
:5

re
fe

rr
in

g
35

:1
2

re
fi

n
an

ce
d

40
:2

4
re

fl
ec

t
49

:1
1

re
fl

ec
ti

on
14

:8
re

fr
ai

n
26

:6
re

fu
n

d
18

:1
re

fu
n

d
in

g
18

:1
1

re
fu

n
d

in
gs

30
:5

30
:1

2
re

ga
l

2:
3 

15
:2

1 ,
22

20
:5

,6
,9

,1
0,

11
,1

3
21

:5
,1

0,
16

,1
9,

22
22

:1
3,

18
re

ga
l'

s
22

:2
re

gi
on

11
:2

2
re

gi
on

al
21

:1
7

re
gu

la
r

1:
2,

4 
3:

7
4:

2
re

gu
la

rl
y

10
:2

3
48

:6
re

h
ab

il
it

at
io

n
15

:2
3 

24
:1

,6
re

im
b

u
rs

e
17

:1
4

re
im

b
u

rs
em

en
t

20
:2

1 
21

:4
re

is
su

ed
25

:8
re

la
te

13
:8

[p
ro

ce
ed

ed
 -

 r
el

at
e]

Pa
ge

 1
2

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 69



re
la

te
d

3:
17

 1
7:

20
17

:2
1 

20
:1

1 
25

:4
29

:1
9 

37
:1

1,
20

,2
2

41
:1

,1
0

re
la

ti
n

g
24

:3
re

li
ed

49
:1

2
re

m
ai

n
s

3:
19

re
m

in
d

er
6:

17
re

m
od

el
in

g
17

:1
6

re
m

ot
e

38
:2

2
re

n
d

er
ed

37
:1

8
re

n
ew

al
37

:2
4

re
n

ov
at

in
g

17
:1

6
re

n
ov

at
io

n
41

:1
re

n
ov

at
io

n
s

21
:1

1
re

p
or

t
1:

4 
30

:1
3

35
:1

7 
39

:2
4 

40
:3

41
:1

7 
43

:2
2,

24
44

:1
re

p
or

te
d

34
:8

 5
6:

5
re

p
or

te
r

6:
18

,2
0

56
:1

,4
re

p
or

ti
n

g
34

:2
4

re
p

or
ts

15
:1

1,
14

36
:1

7 
38

:2
2,

24
41

:1
1 

42
:6

re
p

re
se

n
ts

34
:2

,2
re

q
u

es
t

6:
4 

8:
16

17
:3

 1
9:

9,
20

 2
0:

8
25

:2
3 

26
:1

8 
42

:5
44

:1
3 

46
:1

1 
52

:1
1

re
q

u
es

ts
17

:4
 1

9:
9

19
:2

0 
20

:8
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

7:
24

re
se

rv
e

18
:7

re
si

d
en

t
50

:2
2

re
so

lu
ti

on
12

:4
,5

,7
12

:9
 1

6:
24

 1
7:

5,
8

19
:1

0,
21

 2
0:

9,
21

20
:2

3 
21

:3
 2

2:
2

24
:3

 2
5:

3 
31

:1

33
:1

2 
40

:2
1 

49
:7

49
:1

3
re

so
u

rc
es

50
:2

4
re

sp
ec

t
12

:8
re

sp
ec

ti
ve

16
:7

re
sp

on
d

in
g

52
:1

3
re

sp
on

se
4:

11
 8

:1
5

10
:2

1 
13

:2
2 

15
:9

16
:1

0,
14

 1
9:

5,
17

20
:4

 2
2:

8 
25

:1
4

35
:5

 3
6:

12
 4

2:
1

44
:1

2 
48

:5
 5

1:
2

re
st

it
u

yo
1:

13
 5

:7
5:

8 
9:

16
,1

7 
27

:1
8

27
:1

9 
42

:1
0,

11
,1

6
43

:5
,6

 4
5:

13
,1

4
47

:1
2,

13
 5

4:
3,

4
re

su
lt

29
:2

1
re

te
n

ti
on

50
:1

6
re

ti
re

d
48

:1
7

re
ti

re
m

en
t

11
:5

re
tu

rn
15

:1
0 

22
:4

re
ve

n
u

e
14

:1
9

17
:3

 2
0:

7 
22

:3
30

:4
,1

1 
37

:1
re

ve
n

u
es

38
:6

re
vi

ew
36

:5
re

vo
lv

in
g

38
:2

3
49

:1
9

re
w

ar
d

in
g

52
:1

ri
ch

1:
18

 2
2:

9,
21

25
:1

8 
28

:1
2,

14
35

:8
ri

ch
's

23
:2

1
ro

ge
r

46
:8

ro
ll

4:
11

,1
5,

18
8:

24
 9

:3
 1

6:
17

27
:2

,5
 4

2:
13

,1
6

44
:2

1,
24

 4
6:

20
,2

3
52

:1
3,

23
 5

3:
2

ro
of

to
p

41
:5

ro
om

7:
9 

8:
1

ro
u

gh
ly

34
:2

,2
ro

u
n

d
52

:5
ro

xa
n

n
e

1:
12

44
:1

6
rp

r
56

:1
5

rs
m

39
:9

ru
ra

l
11

:6
,1

8
ry

an
15

:2
4 

24
:2

,7
s

s&
p

18
:1

3
sa

ch
s

17
:1

1
sa

fe
ty

7:
24

sa
ra

1:
21

 1
6:

18
,1

9
22

:1
0,

21
 2

3:
5

25
:1

8
sa

ve
41

:1
3 

49
:2

3
sc

al
e

13
:2

sc
h

ed
u

le
40

:1
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
10

:2
3

35
:2

2 
39

:1
4 

48
:7

sc
h

oo
l

11
:1

2 
50

:1
0

sc
re

en
6:

10
,1

2
10

:1
2,

14
se

co
n

d
8:

22
 9

:3
12

:2
2 

15
:2

 1
9:

18
26

:2
4 

27
:4

 3
2:

13
33

:2
0 

42
:1

1,
16

44
:1

9,
23

 4
6:

18
,2

2
52

:2
1 

53
:1

se
co

n
d

in
g

6:
7,

21
se

co
n

d
ly

12
:2

se
cr

et
ar

y
4:

14
8:

24
 2

7:
2 

31
:1

7
33

:1
4 

42
:1

3 
44

:2
1

46
:2

0 
52

:2
3

se
ct

io
n

3:
22

 5
:2

2
se

cu
ri

ty
7:

15
,2

1
38

:2
2

se
e

6:
11

 1
0:

13
41

:1
9

se
n

at
e

14
:1

3,
19

29
:1

3
se

n
io

r
17

:1
2

se
p

ar
at

e
33

:1
7

se
p

ar
at

el
y

16
:9

se
p

te
m

b
er

18
:1

4
se

ri
es

17
:9

 1
8:

2,
3

18
:2

1,
24

 2
4:

4,
8,

12
24

:1
7,

19
,2

1 
25

:7
40

:4
se

rv
e

15
:2

 2
1:

18
23

:1
0

se
rv

ed
48

:2
0

se
rv

er
37

:2
0

se
rv

ic
e

11
:6

 1
8:

7
23

:3
 3

6:
3 

48
:2

3
52

:3
,4

se
rv

ic
es

11
:5

,5
23

:2
 3

7:
12

,1
7

se
ss

io
n

14
:1

4 
48

:4
se

t
21

:3
 2

8:
20

56
:1

1
sh

ar
ed

38
:2

4
sh

ee
r

12
:1

7
sh

ee
t

38
:1

0
sh

ip
p

in
g

23
:8

sh
ir

le
y

15
:2

4  
24

:2
24

:6
sh

op
20

:1
3

sh
or

th
an

d
56

:3
,5

sh
ow

13
:2

si
gn

12
:2

1
si

gn
at

u
re

56
:1

4
si

gn
if

ic
an

t
31

:1
0

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y
29

:6
si

m
p

ly
14

:2
3

si
n

gl
e

40
:6

 4
1:

1
si

r
5:

12

[r
el

at
ed

 -
 s

ir
]

Pa
ge

 1
3

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

si
st

er
13

:1
3

si
te

21
:1

1 
32

:1
8

si
x

36
:1

6,
18

 3
9:

21
41

:2
0,

21
 4

2:
5

so
ft

41
:1

0
so

ft
w

ar
e

37
:2

1,
24

44
:5

so
ld

17
:1

0
so

lu
ti

on
s

23
:5

30
:7

so
lv

e
8:

12
so

u
n

d
51

:1
6

so
u

th
er

n
11

:7
21

:2
1

so
u

th
w

es
t

21
:1

5
so

yl
en

t
40

:1
8

sp
ea

k
16

:1
3

sp
ea

k
in

g
49

:1
6

sp
ec

ia
l

35
:1

6,
22

sp
ec

ia
li

zi
n

g
20

:1
3

sp
ec

ia
lt

y
20

:1
9

sp
ec

if
ic

16
:8

 2
8:

22
sp

ec
tr

u
m

11
:4

sp
en

d
in

g
37

:1
1

38
:7

sp
en

t
51

:9
sp

ik
es

51
:6

sp
in

of
f

34
:1

3
sp

on
so

r
40

:8
sp

ri
n

gf
ie

ld
50

:1
4

sq
u

ar
e

21
:1

2
st

ab
le

18
:1

3,
14

st
af

f
1:

16
 1

7:
4

19
:9

,2
0 

20
:8

 3
6:

2
39

:1
 4

9:
11

st
an

d
b

y
18

:1
7

19
:1

st
ar

te
d

40
:1

7
st

at
e

3:
12

,1
6,

18
6:

21
 1

3:
14

 1
4:

13
14

:1
9 

23
:1

3 
25

:2
0

29
:5

 3
1:

7 
49

:1
2

49
:1

8 
50

:2
1 

56
:4

st
at

e'
s

11
:9

st
at

es
15

:4
 3

4:
23

st
at

io
n

s
29

:1
8

st
at

u
s

25
:1

1
st

at
u

to
ry

39
:3

st
ea

d
fa

st
49

:1
7

st
ea

d
y

51
:1

6
st

ee
l

20
:1

5,
18

 2
3:

2
23

:5
st

en
og

ra
p

h
ic

56
:9

st
ep

p
ed

13
:1

7
st

or
y

41
:1

st
ra

te
gy

40
:1

6
st

re
et

7:
10

st
re

n
gt

h
en

13
:1

3
st

ro
n

g
38

:1
0

st
ru

ct
u

ra
l

20
:1

5
20

:1
8  

23
:1

su
b

co
m

m
it

te
e

14
:1

9
su

b
se

q
u

en
t

16
:6

su
b

u
rb

an
32

:1
2

su
cc

es
s

12
:8

su
cc

es
sf

u
l

49
:1

3
su

e
52

:1
su

m
m

ar
iz

ed
40

:2
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
30

:1
4

su
m

m
ar

y
39

:1
8

39
:2

4
su

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
39

:2
3

su
p

p
le

m
en

ts
25

:4
su

p
p

or
t

12
:4

14
:2

2 
30

:3
 3

1:
11

31
:1

8 
44

:1
,5

50
:1

9
su

p
p

or
te

r
49

:1
8

su
p

p
or

ti
n

g
30

:2
2

49
:8

 5
0:

3

su
re

23
:1

6
su

rf
ac

e
31

:2
2

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

30
:2

3
40

:2
3

sy
st

em
11

:3
,1

1
12

:1
4

sy
st

em
s

20
:2

4
41

:7
t

ta
b

28
:1

6 
35

:1
2

ta
b

le
s

39
:4

ta
b

le
t

6:
12

 1
0:

14
ta

k
e

4:
11

 1
6:

17
23

:2
0 

24
:1

0
ta

k
en

4:
12

 5
6:

9
ta

rg
et

ed
29

:3
ta

sk
6:

10
 1

0:
13

ta
x

12
:1

3,
15

 1
4:

21
17

:9
 2

5:
8,

10
 2

9:
2

49
:2

3 
50

:1
8

ta
ze

w
el

l
21

:1
4,

17
21

:2
3 

22
:3

te
am

11
:2

4 
13

:1
3

36
:6

te
m

p
or

ar
y

32
:1

8
32

:2
2

te
n

an
t

40
:5

te
n

an
ts

41
:4

te
n

u
re

48
:1

8,
19

49
:1

7
te

rm
18

:1
9 

32
:4

te
rr

if
ic

51
:2

0
te

st
am

en
t

52
:9

te
st

if
y

14
:1

8
te

st
im

on
y

4:
13

52
:1

6 
53

:6
,1

0,
14

53
:1

8,
22

 5
4:

2,
6,

10
54

:1
4,

18
,2

2 
55

:3
te

xa
s

51
:7

,7
th

an
k

3:
1,

11
 5

:1
5

6:
2 

7:
7 

8:
6 

9:
24

10
:2

2 
12

:2
 1

4:
1

15
:1

1,
13

 1
6:

2,
20

22
:1

0  
23

:1
5,

19
25

:1
5,

18
,1

8,
18

26
:1

3,
16

 2
8:

11
,1

5
35

:6
,8

,1
1 

36
:1

3,
15

36
:1

8 
39

:2
1 

41
:2

1
42

:3
,5

 4
3:

13
,2

0
44

:8
 4

6:
4,

11
 4

8:
3

48
:1

2 
51

:1
9 

52
:6

52
:9

 5
3:

7,
11

,1
5,

19
53

:2
3 

54
:3

,7
,1

1,
15

54
:1

9,
23

 5
5:

4,
7

th
an

k
s

22
:2

0 
44

:6
th

in
gs

39
:1

7 
41

:1
8

48
:8

th
in

k
23

:7
th

ou
gh

t
14

:9
th

re
e

14
:2

4 
32

:2
3

40
:1

1 
41

:9
 4

4:
4

th
u

rs
d

ay
7:

20
ti

m
e

3:
9 

5:
24

13
:1

6 
14

:1
1,

12
,1

4
16

:1
2,

21
 1

7:
5

19
:9

,2
1 

25
:2

3
26

:1
7 

28
:9

 3
4:

9
50

:2
2 

55
:6

ti
m

ek
ee

p
in

g
38

:1
ti

m
el

y
12

:1
0

to
b

on
1:

14
 5

:9
,1

0
8:

21
,2

1 
9:

3,
18

,1
9

27
:2

0,
21

 4
3:

7,
8

45
:1

5,
16

 4
7:

14
,1

5
54

:7
,8

to
d

ay
3:

24
 7

:1
6

11
:2

3 
13

:2
 1

8:
21

21
:7

 4
6:

9,
13

to
d

ay
's

3:
6 

6:
4,

18
7:

14
 8

:1
4 

13
:1

8
14

:2
,4

 1
5:

19
16

:2
3

[s
is

te
r 

- 
to

d
ay

's
]

Pa
ge

 1
4

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 70



to
ld

50
:1

1
to

ll
32

:6
,1

1
to

m
or

ro
w

14
:1

8
to

p
40

:1
8 

41
:1

6
to

ta
l

35
:2

4 
36

:2
4

37
:8

 3
8:

2,
5,

11
,1

2
49

:2
to

u
ch

in
g

6:
12

10
:1

4
to

u
ts

34
:1

9
to

w
n

se
n

d
2:

2
22

:1
3,

19
,2

0 
23

:1
6

tr
ad

es
50

:2
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
12

:1
19

:1
4 

20
:1

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

s
49

:2
tr

an
sc

ri
b

ed
56

:9
tr

an
sc

ri
b

in
g

6:
18

tr
an

sc
ri

p
t

56
:7

tr
an

sf
er

32
:1

7
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

31
:1

7,
19

,2
0,

21
,2

2
32

:1
,1

4 
33

:1
,5

,1
4

33
:2

0
tr

en
d

23
:1

tr
u

ck
32

:1
6,

16
,2

0
32

:2
1

tr
u

ck
in

g
34

:1
2

tr
u

e
56

:7
tr

u
st

19
:2

 2
4:

18
33

:7
tu

es
d

ay
1:

7 
3:

6
tu

rn
13

:2
3 

15
:1

3
39

:1
6,

16
 4

1:
18

42
:2

 4
8:

8
tu

rn
s

12
:9

tw
o

7:
16

 1
2:

19
14

:8
,1

6 
21

:2
0,

22
23

:6
 3

2:
2,

23
39

:1
3 

41
:8

 5
1:

21

ty
p

e
32

:1
3

ty
p

es
32

:2 u

u
.s

.
28

:2
4 

29
:8

,1
2

29
:1

3 
31

:1
7

u
lt

im
at

el
y

21
:1

8
33

:1
5

u
n

ab
le

46
:8

,1
2

u
n

an
im

ou
s

12
:3

u
n

an
im

ou
sl

y
15

:1
8

u
n

d
er

ta
k

e
36

:4
u

n
d

er
ta

k
es

40
:1

6
u

n
d

er
w

ri
tt

en
17

:1
0

u
n

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

21
:1

4
u

n
io

n
34

:1
0

u
n

it
32

:4
u

n
it

ed
15

:4
 3

4:
23

u
n

it
s

29
:4

 4
1:

6
u

n
iv

er
si

ty
11

:1
0

u
n

m
u

te
6:

14
u

p
co

m
in

g
35

:2
u

p
d

at
e

15
:6

 2
6:

10
35

:1
4

u
p

gr
ad

es
17

:2
3

37
:2

0 ,
22

u
ri

n
al

s
41

:8
u

se
6:

9 
11

:1
3 

22
:5

41
:1

2 
49

:8
u

se
rs

17
:1

5
u

ti
li

ty
41

:1
4

v

va
ca

n
ci

es
14

:8
va

ca
n

t
14

:1
0

21
:1

2 
22

:4
 4

1:
1

va
ll

ey
19

:1
3,

24
va

ri
ab

le
17

:9
18

:1
6,

21
,2

4

va
ri

ou
s

20
:1

8 
26

:8
29

:4
ve

h
ic

le
29

:1
8,

18
30

:1
,1

6 
31

:8
32

:1
1

ve
n

d
or

49
:1

2
ve

n
d

or
s

49
:1

0
ve

rm
il

io
n

19
:1

3
19

:2
4 

35
:2

1
ve

te
ra

n
s

2:
5 

22
:1

6
22

:1
7

vi
ce

1:
17

,1
7,

18
,2

1
13

:1
7 

14
:9

vi
d

eo
1:

6,
9 

4:
3,

9
4:

10
,1

7 
6:

9 
7:

1,
4

8:
8 

10
:8

vi
go

ro
u

s
11

:2
1

vi
rg

in
ia

32
:1

2
vi

rt
u

al
52

:5
vm

44
:4

vo
lu

m
e

12
:1

7
vo

lu
n

te
er

51
:1

5
52

:3
vo

te
16

:6
,1

8
vo

te
d

15
:1

8 
48

:2
4

vo
te

s
7:

13
vo

ti
n

g
6:

7 w

w
ag

es
37

:2
3

w
an

t
13

:9
w

ar
eh

ou
si

n
g

32
:1

8,
22

w
at

er
1:

17
 4

1:
8,

9
41

:1
2 

49
:1

4,
16

,1
8

49
:2

3 
50

:1
w

ay
6:

3
w

ay
s

12
:2

3
w

ea
th

er
51

:7
w

eb
er

1:
21

w
eb

si
te

7:
19

 3
4:

19

w
ee

d
s

12
:1

8
w

el
co

m
e

10
:2

3
11

:1
 2

2:
12

w
en

t
23

:5
 5

0:
10

w
es

t
41

:2
w

es
te

rn
23

:9
w

es
tv

il
le

35
:2

0
w

ex
le

r
1:

14
 5

:1
1

5:
13

,1
4 

9:
20

,2
1

27
:2

2,
23

 4
3:

9,
10

44
:1

8,
18

,2
4 

45
:1

7
45

:1
8 

47
:1

6,
17

54
:1

1,
12

w
h

ee
lh

ou
se

32
:1

5
w

h
er

eo
f

56
:1

1
w

h
it

e
30

:7
,1

5
w

if
e

52
:1

w
in

e
51

:2
1

w
in

tr
u

st
24

:1
7

w
is

h
8:

13
 2

4:
23

44
:9

w
is

h
es

10
:8

,1
6

w
is

h
in

g
51

:2
4

w
it

n
es

s
56

:1
1

w
om

en
49

:9
 5

0:
2

w
on

d
er

fu
l

52
:9

w
or

d
s

48
:1

4
w

or
k

48
:9

 5
0:

3,
19

w
or

k
ed

33
:1

0
w

or
k

in
g

11
:2

4
18

:6
 3

3:
6 

50
:9

51
:2

,5
,1

0,
13

w
or

ld
's

11
:1

1
w

or
th

y
33

:2
w

ov
e

12
:2

3
w

ri
gh

t
1:

15
 5

:1
5

5:
16

 9
:2

2,
23

15
:1

5,
16

,1
6 

27
:2

4
28

:1
 4

3:
11

,1
2

45
:1

9,
20

 4
7:

18
,1

9
52

:1
8,

18
 5

3:
1

[t
ol

d
 -

 w
ri

gh
t]

Pa
ge

 1
5

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

54
:1

5,
16

w
ri

te
8:

10
w

ri
tt

en
14

:4
,1

7
x

xi
m

en
a

1:
18

y

ye
ah

22
:2

3
ye

ar
29

:1
3 

33
:1

0
34

:1
5,

15
 3

9:
11

,1
3

44
:4

 4
8:

19
 5

1:
8

ye
ar

s
21

:2
3 

23
:6

29
:2

 3
9:

13
ye

st
er

d
ay

12
:2

0
12

:2
4

yo
rk

2:
5 

22
:1

6
z

ze
ll

er
1:

15
 5

:1
7,

18
9:

24
 1

0:
1 

13
:1

9
28

:2
,3

 4
3:

13
,1

4
45

:2
1,

22
 4

6:
15

,1
5

46
:2

2 
47

:2
0,

21
48

:9
,1

1,
12

 5
4:

19
54

:2
0

ze
ro

29
:1

8
zi

n
c

20
:1

6,
17

zo
n

es
44

:4
zo

om
14

:2
0 

15
:5

[w
ri

gh
t 

- 
zo

om
]

Pa
ge

 1
6

V
er

ite
xt

 L
eg

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

w
w

w
.v

er
ite

xt
.c

om
88

8-
39

1-
33

76

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 71



 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

APRIL 13, 2021 QUORUM ROLL CALL 

 

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 72



 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

APRIL 13, 2021 AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS 

APPROVED 

 

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 73



       NO. 01 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0413-CF01 

PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS  

THE CARLE FOUNDATION 

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION) 

PASSED* 

  

 

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

 

 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 74



NO. 2A 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0413-CF2A 

PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS  

BEGINNING FARMER – ANDREW FRERICHS 

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION) 

WITHDRAWN 

  

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 75



NO. 2B 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0413-CF2B 

PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS  

BEGINNING FARMER – JOSEPH DIETZ 

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION) 

PASSED* 

  

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

*Consent Agenda 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 76



    NO. 03 

 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0413-CF03 

PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS - REVENUE BONDS 

REGAL INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION AND REGAL MIDWEST REALTY LLC 

PRELIMINARY  

PASSED* 

  

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

*Consent Agenda 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 77



       NO. 04 

 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0413-CF04 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE BOND 

TRUST INDENTURES RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE 

RATE REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016A (REHABILITATION INSTITUTE 

OF CHICAGO), ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE REVENUE 

REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016B (REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO) 

AND ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE REVENUE REFUNDING 

BONDS, SERIES 2016C (REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO) AND CERTAIN 

OTHER MATTERS 

PASSED* 

 

  

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

* Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 78



 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR APRIL 13, 2021 

APPROVED 

 

  

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

 

 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 79



 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE AUTHORITY 

FROM MARCH 9, 2021  

APPROVED 

 

 

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

 

  

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 80



 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

EXCUSING THE ABSENCE OF ANY MEMBERS UNABLE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY 

VOTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD FOR APRIL 13, 2021 

APPROVED 

 

April 13, 2021 

 

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 81



 

 

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

ROLL CALL 

ADJOURNING THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE AUTHORITY FOR APRIL 13, 2021, 

AND EACH MEMBER’S CONFIRMATION OF HIS OR HER ABILITY TO HEAR ALL 

PARTICIPANTS, DISCUSSION AND TESTIMONY 

APPROVED 

 

APRIL 13, 2021 

  

12 YEAS           0 NAYS           0 PRESENT 

 

Y Amaro † Y Obernagel † Y Wright † 

Y Beres † E Poole  Y Zeller † 

Y Fuentes † Y Restituyo † Y Chair Hobert † 

Y Juracek † Y Tobon †    

Y Nava † Y Wexler †   

 

 

 E – Denotes Excused Absence 

† In accordance with the provisions of Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act, the 

Member participated via audio or video conference. 

 

IFA Public Board Book (Version 1), Page 82


	00 Board Book Cover
	AGENDA A 2021-05 (v1)
	AGENDA B 2021-05 (v2)
	AGENDA C Chair Determination 5-5-2021 v1 clean
	TAB Executive Director Message PDF
	ED Message May 2021 FINAL
	TAB 1
	(PUBLIC) 01 Beginning Farmer Bond Summary 05 11 2021
	TAB 2
	02 Rosecrance 2021 - Series 2014AB Amendments and Memo to Board
	TAB Financial Statements PDF
	CLEAN Financial Memo May 2021 (v2)
	2021 APRPIL MONTHLY FINANCIALS Board
	Treasury Report 01 Fiscal Three Year Comparison 4.30.2021
	Treasury Report 02 Fiscal Year-Board Book-Activity Report-4.30.2021
	Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt  04.30.2021
	TAB Procurement PDF
	BOD monthly Procurement Report May 11 2021-final
	TAB Minutes PDF
	MINUTES A Cover Memo 4-13-21 Final
	MINUTES B TILED Board Meeting April 2021 CORRECTED NOT APPROVED
	Minutes C 04-13-21-board voting record



